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MATTHEW CHRISTOPHER MARTIN MERRILL T MARTIN MICHAEL MARTIN MICHAEL MARTIN MICHAEL S MARTIN MICHEAL MARTIN MITCHELL MARTIN QUENTIN MARTIN RICHARD L MARTIN RICHARD V MARTIN
SCOTT ANDREW MARTIN SCOTT W MARTIN STEPHANIE LYNN MARTIN STEVEN MARTIN TAMRA ROSS MARTIN THOMAS MARTIN THOMAS L MARTIN ZUZELL MARTIN BRANDON MARTINEAU DEBBIE MARTINEAU
LEIGH-ANNE MARTINELLO AGUSTIN H MARTINEZ ALVARO MARTINEZ AMY MARTINEZ ANGEL MARTINEZ ANTONIO MARTINEZ ANTONY MARTINEZ ARMANDO MARTINEZ CARLOS MARTINEZ CESAR MARTINEZ
CHARLES D MARTINEZ DANE MARTINEZ DONOVAN MARTINEZ EDWIN MARTINEZ EZEQUIEL MARTINEZ GABRIEL MARTINEZ HUGO O MARTINEZ IVANS MARTINEZ JANIE H MARTINEZ JEREMIAH B MARTINEZ
JESSICA MARTINEZ JOSE MARTINEZ JOSE MARTINEZ JOSE E MARTINEZ JOSE L MARTINEZ JOSE R MARTINEZ JUAN MARTINEZ JULIO MARTINEZ KARYNA MARTINEZ KIMBERLY MARTINEZ MAGDALENO MARTINEZ JR
MARIO R MARTINEZ MICHAEL M MARTINEZ NICHOLAS MARTINEZ NOE MARTINEZ OSCAR MARTINEZ PETER A MARTINEZ PRESTON M MARTINEZ RAMON MARTINEZ RAQUEL MARTINEZ RICARDO MARTINEZ JR
SAUL MARTINEZ TOMMY MURRAY MARTINEZ YELIXA MARTINEZ BRANDON ISAI MARTINEZ ALDAIS LEONARDO MARTINEZ CERVANTES MARIO ANTONIO MARTINEZ CONTRERAS HECTOR MARTINEZ GARCIA



PEDRO MARTINEZ PANIAGUA  RIGOBERTO MARTINEZ PEREZ  JUAN PABLO MARTINEZ PIZARRO  LUIS MARTINEZ SERVIN  JOSE MARTINEZ-BELTRAN  JOHN MARTINI  MICHAEL R MARTINI ROBERT MARTINI
BRIAN MARTINON  ANTONIO MARTINS PAUL MARTINS ERIC L MARTINSON ROBERT MARTINSON MICHAEL MARTORANO  ALINA MARUNTELU BRADY L MARUSKA TARA M MARUSKA TODD M MARUSKA
MATTHEW D MARX CHRISTIAN R MARYOTT FRANCESCO MARZANO STEPHANIE LATISHA MARZETTE RAY MASCARENAS RICHARD AUGUST MASCHKE JOHN BRITTO MASILAMANI RICKY D MASK CARRIE MASON
JAMES MASON JOSEPH D MASON KIM MASON MICKEY MASON JR REESE MASON SANTONIO MASON STEPHEN W MASON TONY C MASON TIMOTHY MASSARELLI CHRISTOPHER A MASSEY
CHRISTOPHER L MASSEY COREY S MASSEY ELIZABETH MASSEY FLETA MASSEY JAMES MASSEY PETER MASSEY ROBERT MASSEY Il TOMMY L MASSEY MARK MASSIER CODY M MAST DAVID M MAST
WILLIAM J MASTEN BRETT MASTERS SHERRY MASTERS TODD A MASTERS TRACY MASTERSON BRIAN MASTON DAVID V MASTRANGELO RICHARD MASTRANGELO MITCHELL R MASTRO NICOLE MASTROIENI
SANTIAGO MATA  YURELIS MATA  JOSE MATA-CHAVEZ AMIR MATAR LEDESMA PEDRO MATEO FERN MATERNO RAMCHARAN MATHAI RAJ MATHAIAH  JOHNNY BYRON MATHERLY  DARREN A MATHES
MATTHEW E MATHES ROBERT MATHESON ANTHONY E MATHEWS BRADY MATHEWS JOSHUA MATHEWS SEBASTIEN MATHEWS PATRICK MATHEY KEVIN MATHIAS TRESA A MATHIAS CASEY MATHIESON
CODY MATHIS DAVID WAYNE MATHIS DAWN MATHIS GARNEL E MATHIS GLEN ALLEN MATHIS GREG MATHIS GREGORY E MATHIS KENNETH MATHIS SR KENNETH J MATHIS SAMUEL MATHIS RUSSEL MATHYS
TIMOTHY MATICHAK JR  CARA MATIGIAN  MICHAEL D MATIOSCHAT  JUDD MATKIN  SCOTT MATLOCK SCOTTIE MATLOCK ADRIAN MATRAM  JASON LEWIS MATSON MATTHEW MATSON BRENT MATTAS
PABLO A MATTEI BRENTON L MATTEO MICHAEL A MATTEO SPENCER W MATTERS JASON P MATTHES JEFF ALLEN MATTHES JUSTIN MATTHES BILLY GENE MATTHEWS JR BLAIN MATTHEWS BOBBY N MATTHEWS
BRANDON MATTHEWS BRIAN K MATTHEWS CHARLES MATTHEWS CHRISTOPHER SCOTT MATTHEWS DAMON A MATTHEWS DAVID MATTHEWS DENNIS MATTHEWS EUGENE MATTHEWS JONATHAN H MATTHEWS
KARL MATTHEWS  KENNETH E MATTHEWS MARK R MATTHEWS  MICHAEL D MATTHEWS MICHAEL E MATTHEWS  PAUL MATTHEWS RAY E MATTHEWS JR  RHONDA MATTHEWS ROBERT A MATTHEWS
RYAN S MATTHEWS STEPHANIE R MATTHEWS TERESA A MATTHEWS TERRY MATTHEWS TRACY MATTHEWS MITCHELL D MATTINGLY KYLE MATTINSON RICHARD D MATTISON JOHN MATTOCKS
JEFFERY ALLEN MATTOX Il JOSHUA D MATTSON KAM MATTU JAMES JOSEPH MATURA JOSEPH J MATUSKA TAMMY MATUSZAK JEREMY MATWYKO RANDY MATWYKO JOHN M MATYJA ZACHARY MAU
BRUCE MAUGHAN GAYLEN C MAUGHAN JAYDEN MAUGHAN ANDREW FERRELL MAULDIN MICHAEL MAULDIN RANDY K MAURER MARIBEL MAURICIO ANTHONY MAURITS ANGELINE MAURO DAVID L MAUSEHUND
KEVIN A MAVIS ANTHONY D MAXWELL COLTON D MAXWELL DAVIS MAXWELL ERIC L MAXWELL JAMES TONY MAXWELL JASON HEATH MAXWELL MICHAEL W MAXWELL CRAIG C MAY CRAIG M MAY
JAMES A MAY JEDIDIAH E MAY JEREMY M MAY JOSEPH CHRISTOPHER MAY  JUSTIN MAY KELVIN MAY KENNETH D MAY LINCOLN MAY MARKE MAY MICHEALTMAY SCOTTAMAY VANESSA L MAY
WILLIE D MAY CARLOS MAY MOO  DANIEL MAYA  DONALD GENE MAYBERRY  MARLON C MAYBERRY  CLAYTON TYLER MAYER JOHN MAYER  JOHN ZACHARY MAYER TROY MAYER  JULIAN L MAYERS
DAVID E MAYES LISA MARIE MAYES MICHAEL W MAYFIELD MICHAEL M MAYHALL DAVID E MAYHEW CHRISTOPHER K MAYNARD MAURICIO MAYNARD TYLER MAYNARD JOSHUA L MAYNE ELIJAH P MAYO
JAKE MAYORCA ALAN RAY MAYOTTE DAVID R MAYOTTE ARTHUR MAYS CHRISTOPHER MAYS GEORGE MICHAEL MAYS HERB MAYS JARED E MAYS KENNETH L MAYS PATRICK G MAYS ROBERT JOSEPH MAYS
WILLIAM TODD MAYS CORY ROBERT MAYSE = MELANIE MAYSEY KEVIN B MAYTUM DYLAN MAZUREN VANESSA D MAZZA JASON MCADAM TYLER MCADAM  ERIC D MCADORY  JAMES D MCALLISTER
JEREMY T MCALLISTER TERON K MCALLISTER TRACI MCALLISTER VIVIAN H MCALLISTER JAMES MCALPINE KYLE MCALPINE SCOTT MCALPINE KIM ELAINE MCANULTY RYAN H MCANULTY
MICHAEL BRUCE MCARTHUR RAYFORD J MCATEER ROY R MCATEER THOMAS M MCAULIFFE JR CHADWICK TYLER MCBAY RYAN MCBEE ANTHONY GEORGE MCBRAYER GREG B MCBRAYER JERRY K MCBRAYER
AARON MCBRIDE D BLAKE MCBRIDE = JAMES MCBRIDE  JEFFREY D MCBRIDE = JOHN MCBRIDE JOHN MCBRIDE MATTHEW MCBRIDE = MICA MCBRIDE ROBERT MCBRIDE JR  ROGER BRENT MCBRIDE
STEPHANIE MCBRIDE =~ WILLIAM MCBRIDE ZANE MCBRIDE = PAMELA K MCBROOME  MATTHEW WILLIAM MCBRYDE JAMES J MCCABE REGINALD E MCCAFFERTY  ELIZABETH MCCAFFREY MARK MCCAIG
BRADY R MCCAIN JOHN L MCCAIN SHANG JAMAR MCCAIN WESLEY MCCAIN HUNTER MCCALEB KEVIN E MCCALEB CHRISTOPHER MCCALL CRAIG MCCALL HARLISE J MCCALL JAMAAL ATIBA MCCALL
JAMES T MCCALL SR KAMREN L MCCALL MARCUS MCCALL ROBERT MCCALL ROSWELL MCCALL SHAMAURI MCCALL EDWARD A MCCALLIE SALLY A MCCALLUM JOHN CHADWICK MCCALPIN
SHANE MCCAMBRIDGE DONNIE W MCCAMMON JR DARRIN J MCCANDLESS LOGAN MICHAEL MCCANDLESS TYLERJ MCCANDLESS TERRY JACK MCCANLESS RICHARD DOUGLAS MCCANN STEPHEN A MCCANN
CHRIS R MCCANTS JAMES H MCCANTS  JOEY S MCCANTS  SETH A MCCANTS  TIMOTHY A MCCANTS LARRY BRUCE MCCARDLE = CLAYTON GRAY MCCARTER CHARLIE MCCARTHY KYLE MCCARTHY
THOMAS P MCCARTHY THOMAS T MCCARTHY TRAVIS MCCARTHY JAMES P MCCARTY JON MCCAULEY JONATHAN B MCCAULEY ROBERT M MCCAULEY TIMOTHY J MCCAVIT MARK E MCCLAIN ROBERT MCCLAIN
RYAN A MCCLAIN CHARLES MCCLAMROCK SCOTT M MCCLANAHAN MARTHA O MCCLARY  GILBERT MCCLATCHIE RONALD MCCLEARY CASEY B MCCLELLAN KALEB MCCLELLAN KEVIN R MCCLELLAN
TERRY L MCCLELLAN ANDREW MCCLELLAND GLENN EDWARD MCCLELLAND JACOB MCCLELLEN JACOBS MCCLENDON KELVIN D MCCLENDON LARAINE G MCCLENDON JASON M MCCLISH DANIEL J MCCLOUD
DARRELL E MCCLOUD JACK MCCLOUD RANDALL J MCCLOUD RICHARD L MCCLOUD JR AARON M MCCLURE AUSTIN MCCLURE JACOB W MCCLURE JOSEPH MCCLURE MARK L MCCLURE WILLIAM B MCCLURE
BILLY M MCCOIN  JASON E MCCOLLUM  JUSTIN K MCCOLLUM LISA SMELLEY MCCOLLUM MARK MCCOLLUM  JAMES P MCCOMB  LAUREN MCCOMB  ERIC M MCCONICO  CHARLES R MCCONNELL JR
JOHN T MCCONNELL  PATRICK MICHAEL MCCONNELL LYNN MCCORD MARK D MCCORD GARRETT MCCORKLE DAVID MCCORMICK JASON MCCORMICK JASON A MCCORMICK RANDY R MCCORMICK
REECE T MCCORMICK ROBERT K MCCORMICK GRANT MCCORRISTER CHARLES DWIGHT MCCOY HENRY B MCCOY Il JJ MCCOY JAMES MCCOY JENNIFER MCCOY JOEY MCCOY JOSHUA A MCCOY
LASHONDA RENAE MCCOY LUKE MCCOY MARKN MCCOY NATHANIEL J MCCOY RENARDO LAVON MCCOY SCOTT MCCOY SHELDON MCCOY WARREN RICK MCCOY  WILLIAM MCCOY  WILLIAM B MCCOY
ROBERT W MCCRACKEN MICHAEL MCCRACKIN DANIEL B MCCRARY JORDAN R MCCRARY JOHN C MCCRATE JR MICHAEL S MCCRAVEY CHARLENE MCCRAY MICHAEL JUDSON MCCRAY PATRICK MCCREADY
CHRISTOPHER MCCREARY ERNEST LEE MCCRELESS JAMES A MCCRELESS MARK MCCRORY SEAN MCCRORY ERIC RMCCROSKEY KENNETHW MCCRUTER JAMES C MCCUBBIN LLOYD L MCCUBBIN
JASON S MCCUBBINS ROBIN MCCUE JORY MCCULLEY GREG H MCCULLOCH JAMES MCCULLOCH KELLY MCCULLOCH MYRON A MCCULLOCH RICHARD MCCULLOCH SETHL MCCULLOCH ALEX MCCULLOUGH
ALICIA KRISTIN MCCULLOUGH BRADFORD L MCCULLOUGH FRANKIE L MCCULLOUGH KEITH L MCCULLOUGH PATRICK MCCULLOUGH ROBERT D MCCULLOUGH ROBERTA MCCULLOUGH WARREN J MCCULLOUGH
CRAIG | MCCULLY JARVIS MCCULLY CHRISTOPHER J MCCURLEY BEN THOMAS MCCURRY CHRISTOPHER E MCCUTCHEN ADAM MCCUTCHEON JOHN W MCCUTCHEON TERRY MCCUTCHEON
MICHAEL JOHN MCDADE ADAM RAY MCDANIEL ALBERT D MCDANIEL ALEXANDER W MCDANIEL CODY DEAN MCDANIEL JACKIE DENISE MCDANIEL JOEL MCDANIEL MARK E MCDANIEL MICHAEL MCDANIEL
QUINCY MCDANIEL ROBBIE N MCDANIEL THOMAS HENRY MCDANIEL THOMAS M MCDANIEL GLENN ERIC MCDAY KELLY KIERRA MCDAY CYNTHIA LEA MCDERMID CODY M MCDERMOTT STEVEN T MCDERMOTT
BLAINE R MCDONALD BRENT S MCDONALD CHARLES MCDONALD CRAIG MCDONALD DARCY MCDONALD DARWIN L MCDONALD DASHAWN MCDONALD  HUNTER MCDONALD IV JACOB MCDONALD
JAMES MCDONALD JAMES K MCDONALD JAMES R MCDONALD JR JEFFREY MCDONALD JENNIFER MCDONALD JOSHUA MCDONALD MALCOLM F MCDONALD MAXIMILLIAN D MCDONALD PAUL M MCDONALD
ROGER D MCDONALD RYAN MCDONALD ROBERT F MCDONNELL KYLE MCDONOUGH ALWYN MCDOWALL MICHAEL MCDUFFIE TRACY MCDUFFY CARLEE R MCEACHERN JAMES R MCEACHERN
ROBERT C MCEACHERN  JONATHAN L MCEACHIN SR STEPHEN G MCELHANON  JULIE MCELHANY MARK MCELHINNEY STEVEN L MCELROY DAWN MCELVEEN MICHAEL T MCELVEEN TERRI | MCELVEEN
WILLIAM R MCELVEEN JAMES J MCELYEA ADRIEN MCFADDEN CLAUDE MCFADDEN ERNEST E MCFADDEN PATRICK J MCFADDEN ROGER MCFADDEN BENJAMIN MCFALL CAMERON R MCFALL SHANNA M MCFALL
JAMES W MCFARLAND  WILLIAM D MCFARLAND KYLE B MCFARLANE DAVID MCFAY  PHILLIP MCFEE MACKINLEY MCGARRY  GERALD A MCGAUGHEY NATHAN G MCGAUGHEY RYAN D MCGAUGHEY
COURTNEY J MCGEE DEVOYD MCGEE FREDEICK MCGEE LUCAS CAINE MCGEE NORRIS MCGEE OBIE MCGEE STEPHEN C MCGEE TIMOTHY A MCGEE WALTER T MCGEE MICHAEL MCGEORGE
CHRISTOPHER JAMES MCGHEE LINDA KMCGILL MONTY R MCGILL ROBERT MCGILL ZACHARY MCGILLIS DACIA D MCGINNESS CALVIN MCGINNIS RICHARD MCGINNIS SCOTT E MCGINNIS KENDERICK MCGIRT
JUSTIN MICHAEL MCGLATHERY ROBERT W MCGLAUN PAUL MCGOLDRICK DANIEL L MCGOWAN DONAMECHIA MCGOWAN JARED MCGOWAN WESLEY S MCGOWAN ANDREW MCGRAW MARIE MCGRAW
RONALD A MCGRAW KENNETH GERALD MCGREGGOR ANDREW MCGREGOR CHAD D MCGREGOR MICKEY ALAN MCGREGOR NATHAN MCGREGOR JOHNNY F MCGRIFF MARCUS MCGRIFF AMANDA N MCGUIRE
ANNE T TMCGUIRE BRIAN A MCGUIRE BRUCE MCGUIRE CLAYTON MCGUIRE JAMES P MCGUIRE MICHAEL C MCGUIRE RANDY W MCGUIRE ROBERT MCGUIRE SHANE P MCGUIRE STEPHEN E MCGUIRE
TYLER FORREST MCGUIRE MICHAEL MCHALE JOHN H MCHALFFEY CLINTON A MCHAN ROBERT B MCHARGUE STEVEN D MCHENRY ANTHONY MCHUGH DONALD MCHUGH KEVIN MCHUGH TONY MCHUGH
JOHN MCINALLY HART MCINERNEY CORY P MCINTOSH KYLE MCINTOSH MATTHEW MCINTOSH MELINA MCINTOSH  JANET L MCINTYRE MARCUS MCINTYRE  BILLY MCINVILLE BRANDON MCINVILLE
DANNY M MCINVILLE JOSEPH P MCINVILLE JUSTIN R MCINVILLE RANDY W MCINVILLE JIMMY RAY MCKASKLE BRADLEY J MCKAY COREY J MCKAY DAVID L MCKAY LIONEL MCKAY MARK STEVEN MCKAY
RALPH E MCKAY RANDIN MCKAY SCOTT T MCKEAN CLINTON MCKEE JACOB MCKEE JASON MICHAEL MCKEE JEREMY MCKEE JERRY MCKEE MATTHEW MCKEE ROBERT SHANE MCKEE MICHAEL E MCKEEN
DANNY L MCKEITHAN  TODD JAMES MCKELLEP  JOHNNIE E MCKELROY CHRISTOPHER O MCKELVEY KENNY H MCKELVEY CORTNEY MCKENNA RALPH MCKENNA KELLY F MCKENNEY CRAIG MCKENZIE
MATTHEW FOSTER MCKENZIE MICHAEL E MCKENZIE ORNIN L MCKENZIE JR PAUL J MCKENZIE RICHARD MCKENZIE SHAWN MCKENZIE WESLEY E MCKENZIE ADAM MCKEON THOMAS MCKEON
JOSEPH T MCKERNAN  PATRICK D MCKERNAN  JENNIFER R MCKIBBEN DAVID C MCKINLEY KAYLA MCKINLEY SCOTT D MCKINLEY CHAD R MCKINNEY HERMAN LEON MCKINNEY JR JEREMY MCKINNEY
JERRY G MCKINNEY JUDY MCKINNEY ONASIS NITSCHKE MCKINNEY STEPHEN MCKINNEY THOMAS K MCKINNEY ALICIA M MCKINNON PATRICIA MCKINNON ROBERT A MCKINNON CHRISTOPHER A MCKINSEY
WILLIAM MCKINSEY JOHN MCKINVEN ROBERT MCKITTRICK TRAGER Il BILLY GENE MCKNIGHT CURTIS MCKNIGHT ENNIS A MCKNIGHT JAMES V MCKNIGHT JODY B MCKNIGHT JOHNATHON THOMAS MCKNIGHT JR
MICKEL T MCKNIGHT  MIKE MCKNIGHT PEGGY MCKNIGHT STEVEN W MCKNIGHT = TONY E MCKNIGHT = WILLIAM B MCKNIGHT TYLER MCKOWN SHAWN MCLACHLAN  GAIL S MCLAIN JAMES E MCLAMB
JEFFREY MCLAMB JOHN P MCLANEY GARY MCLARTY JR BETH MCLAUGHLAN BRANDON L MCLAUGHLIN BRIAN MCLAUGHLIN CHRISTOPHER J MCLAUGHLIN CORY MCLAUGHLIN DUSTIN K MCLAUGHLIN
EARNEST J MCLAUGHLIN JIMMY DEAN MCLAUGHLIN NATHANIEL R MCLAUGHLIN PAUL A MCLAUGHLIN RICKY D MCLAUGHLIN ALASDAIR MCLEAN CLIVE MCLEAN JR FLINT MCLEAN JOSEPH G MCLEAN JR
MELISSA MCLEAN OTIS MCLEARY SAMUEL M MCLELLAN JOHNNY L MCLEOD JR MICHAEL EDWARD MCLEOD STEPHEN G MCLEOD COREY A MCMAHAN TYREL MCMAHAN GAVIN C MCMAHON JAMIE J MCMAHON
SEAN THOMAS MCMAHON JESSICA A MCMANIGAL EUGENE MCMANUS JOHNATHON MCMANUS ROBERT MCMANUS SCOTT MCMANUS TAMRON EUGENE MCMANUS ROBERT MCMASTERS DAVID MCMEANS
ADAM K MCMELLON JOSHUA FRANKLIN MCMILLAN PAXTON V MCMILLAN JARRED R MCMILLEN NANCY LEE MCMILLEN CARMELA Y MCMILLIAN COREY D MCMILLIN ALLEN SCOTT MCMILLON TIMOTHY W MCMINN
BRIAN K MCMORRIS KEIWAUN J MCMORRIS EDWARD DJUAN MCMULLEN MARC JOSEPH MCMULLEN DAVID L MCMURRIAN DALE A MCMURRY DAVID W MCMURRY MITCHELL MCNAB DANIEL R MCNABB
KELLY S MCNABB ADRIAN MCNAIR CHRISTIAN MCNAIR RYAN MCNAIR SEAN C MCNAIR STEVEN W MCNAIR JAIME MCNALL THERESA MCNALL HARRY J MCNALLY CHRISTOPHER MCNAMARA
MICHAEL MCNAMARA  KENNETH R MCNATT DAVID M MCNEAL JEARL MCNEAL THEODORE R MCNEAL BRUCE MCNEELY JEFFREY MCNEELY LISAC MCNEELY ELIZABETH MCNEESE EDWARD MCNEIL
MARK W MCNEIL SHATERRIA MCNEIL ANTONIA D MCNEISH SEAN MCNULTY TIMOTHY TYLER MCNUTT PATRICK J MCPEAK ANGELA MCPETERS RYAN MCPHAIL SHANNON MCPHEE BRET MCPHERSON
JACOB DOUGLAS MCPHERSON LANDON MCPHERSON STANLEY C MCPHERSON SUZANNE MCPHERSON SARAH M MCQUADE ZACHARY MCQUAGE AARON L MCQUAIN JACOB S MCQUAIN GREGORY MCQUEEN
JAMES C MCQUEEN GARY MCQUILLIS JOHN MCRAE RODNEY P MCRAE ZAKIYA MOROWA MCRAE JEREMY MCROBERTS GLEN MCSHANE GARNER T MCSORLEY GARY L MCSORLEY JEFFREY MCSWAIN
MALIKA MCSWAIN RUSSELL D MCSWANE  BENJAMIN NEWMAN MCTAGGART BOBBY S MCVEAY  VICKEY MCVEY  GUY MCWATT  CYRIL MCWEENEY  MATTHEW D MCWHIRTER DARRYL S MCWHORTER
TERRY MCWHORTER DEBRA MCWILLIAMS LARRY DEAN MCWILLIAMS JR DAVID CHASE MEACHAM ANTHONY MEAD JR KEVIN MEADE MARK MEADE MICHAEL K MEADE MIKE MEADE JAMES D MEADOR
JEFFREY L MEADOR JOE MEADOR PHILLIP G MEADOR ROBERT JOSEPH MEADOR JASON S MEADOWS JOSHUA C MEADOWS MICHELLE MEADOWS LEONARD Z MEADS ISRAEL | MEAGHER CAMRON C MEANS
KERRY MEANS TROY J MEANS KEN MEARNS STAN L MEARS DUSTY MECHAM JOSEPH MECHAM MARITZA MECHATO MITCHELL MEDAK ANN MEDDINGS JEFFREY MEDDINGS ROGERIO W MEDEIROS
SIMON S MEDEL COURTNEY MEDFORD JEFFREY D MEDFORD CESAR MEDINA CHRIS MEDINA DARLENE MEDINA ESTEBAN MEDINA JASON MEDINA JESSICA MEDINA MANUEL MEDINA MICHAEL L MEDINA
RICARDO MEDINA  ARIEL MEDINA SOTO  JUSTIN MEDINA-CAPO MARK MEDLER DANA CLAYTON MEDLEY ERIC AMEDLEY JAMES CURTIS MEDLIN JAMES W MEDLIN JONATHAN MEDLIN SARAH MEDLIN
TREVOR MEDLOCK SEAN MEDNIKOW JERRAD LOUIS MEECE JOSEPH MEEHAN TODD A MEEHAN KEITH H MEEK RICHARD D MEEK DUSTIN MEEKS SHAWN JUSTIN MEEMS MUTHUKUMAR MEENAKSHISUNDARAM
SYED ALI BATHUS MEERAN MOHIDEEN KERRY L MEFFORD LANDON M MEFFORD LONNIE D MEFFORD LEON M MEGGETT STEVEN C MEGGS BRADEN MEGUINES MATTHEW S MEGYESE TODD P MEHL
KEVIN MEHLE DANIEL J MEHLENBACHER BRAD MEHRHOFF URVITA MEHTA MILES K MEIDINGER EDDIE MEIER MATTHEW J MEIER BARTEL J MEIS JEFF A MEIXSELL JOSEPHINE MEJIA NOCAR MEJIA
TOBY N MEJIA JUAN MEJIA LOPEZ MEGAN MELANCON CHRISTOPHER MELCHER MANUEL MELENDEZ DIANA MELENDEZ ALVARADO CID KURT MELERO DEBORAH MELESIO DIANE MELESIO JOHN MELITOS
MICHAEL A MELKUS MARK Q MELLADY DEBORAH MELLAS CHRISTOPHER L MELLER KENT MELLO REBECCAL MELLO JOSEPH M MELLODY RONALD JMELLOTT CELERINO C MELO GABRIEL MELOCHE
ANTHONY W MELTON  CHRISTOPHER MELTON  DAVID C MELTON  JAMES DAVID MELTON Il JASON T MELTON MATTHEW MELTON MICHAEL MELTON ENRIQUE MENA GERMAN MENA MARK F MENASCO
CHRISTOPHER MENDENHALL AL MENDEZ ALONSO MENDEZ BENJAMIN MENDEZ EDWARD G MENDEZ ELVIN R MENDEZ MAGDALENO MENDEZ VICENCIO MENDEZ VICTORIA MENDEZ JUAN MENDEZ CONTRERAS
HUGO ANTONIO MENDEZ ENRIQUEZ JOSEPH MENDOLA BELIZARIO MENDOZA HARVING MENDOZA JOSE D MENDOZA NOLBERTO MENDOZA ORLANDO MENDOZA OSWALDO MENDOZA MIGUEL JAIME MENDOZA LARA
LUIS MENDOZA LEON GERARDO MENDOZA MADRIGAL  ALEJANDRO MENDOZA MENDOZA FERNANDO MENDOZA PENA  AARON J MENEFEE LORA MENEGAZZO CHRIS J MENEZES RICARDO MENEZES
ROBERTO MENEZES VICTOR MENEZES DEAN A MENIGOZ AARON C MENKE CORY B MENLOVE RUSSELL P MENLOVE MATTHEW D MENSCER TRAVIS JAMES MENTER DAVID E MENTIER MITCHELL G MENTZEL
MATTHEW MENZENBERG JOSE ANIBAL MERCADO LOUISSE MERCADO JONATHAN MERCADO CRUZ CRUZ MERCADO-PRADO LINDA MERCANTE DOMINGO MERCEDES-ROSARIO IAN MERCER JAMES MERCER
LEONARD MERCEREAU CHAD E MERCHANT CODY T MERCHANT RYAN MERCIER JAMES THOMAS MEREDITH SCOTT G MEREDITH STACEY MEREDITH TRACEY MEREDITH KENNETH R MERGL KYLE MERICLE
TRENTON MERICLE = ANGEL MERIDA CAAL GERD MERLING CORY T MERRILL GWON MERRILL RICKY LEE MERRILL JOHN W MERRIMAN  JOSEPH MERRITT  JEFFERY L MERRIWEATHER FINLEY H MERRY
BILLY L MERRYMAN BRUCE MERSBERG ERIC M MERTES CODY B MERTINK JEREMY MERTINK JEFFREY VINCENT MERTZ SCOTT P R DAVID } MICHAEL } ZACHARY MESSERSCHMIDT
JOSHUA AMMON MESSERVY STEPHEN MESSIER GABRIELE A MESSINA ETHAN MEST STEVEN MESZAROS BRUCE METCALF DIANA K METCALF DYLAN K METCALF JARED METCALF ROBERT ELDIN METCALF
ROY C METCALF JR TIMOTHY S METCALF DONALD METHVIN GARY METHVIN LARRY RMETHVIN SEAN METRO ALANTMETSKER MATHEW METTLER DANIEL METZ JOSHUA METZ JOSEPH M MEURET
ANDREW MEWBORN KODY W MEWIS ABRAHAM JMEYER CEVYNJMEYER CLINTON G MEYER ERICLMEYER JERRYEMEYERII LEEDMEYER LISALMEYER MATTHEW MEYER MICHAEL O MEYER
BLAKE MEYERS JONATHON MEYERS BENJAMIN M MEYETTE ARMANDO MEZA CHRISTIAN MEZA ISSAC MEZA MIGUEL MEZA-HERRERA MICHAEL MEZEY ROBERT MEZICK  JARED D MICHAELS
RANDY R MICHAELS HECTOR MICHAUD JOCELYN MICHAUD JOSE A MICHEL JULIE MICHEL WALTER G MICHELER GARY R MICHELFELDER STEVEN MICHELFELDER NICHOLAS A MICHELIN JUAN MICHELL
LORI K MICKELSON  BLAKE M MICKEY  KEVIN M MICKEY DONALD R MICKINS ~ WILLIAM W MICKLE = CAROLYN J MIDDLEBROOK  MICHAEL L MIDDLEBROOK ANDREW M MIDDLETON  BARRY L MIDDLETON
CHRISTOPHER L MIDDLETON JOE MIDDLETON RONALD MIDDLETON STACY W MIDDLETON TRENT MIDDLETON KENNETH ARNOLD MIDKIFF  CHANCE MIDYETT RANDY L MIECZKOWSKI ANDREW MIELER
ISAAC MIERA  STEVEN ANDREW MIFFLIN  ANNA MIGLIORE  STEVEN J MIGLIORE = TRAVIS MIGNAULT  KEVIN MIHOK  OSCAR MIJARES = GERARD MIJATOVICH BRENT JOSEPH MIKELSON  KEVIN L MIKETTA
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from left to right: David A. Sumoski, Executive Vice President; Leon J. Topalian, Executive Vice President;
D. Chad Utermark, Executive Vice President; Ladd R. Hall, Executive Vice President; John J. Ferriola, Chairman, Chief Executive Officer
and President; James D. Frias, Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer and Executive Vice President; James R. Darsey, Executive Vice President;
Raymond S. Napolitan, Jr., Executive Vice President; and R. Joseph Stratman, Chief Digital Officer and Executive Vice President.
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS “

(dollar and share amounts in thousands, except per share data)

2017 2016 % CHANGE
Net sales $20,252,393 $16,208,122 25%
Earnings:
Earnings before income taxes and noncontrolling interests 1,749,957 1,298,659 35%
Provision for income taxes 369,386 398,243 -7%
Net earnings 1,380,571 900,416 53%
Earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests 61,883 104,145 -41%
Net earnings attributable to Nucor stockholders 1,318,688 796,271 66%
Per share:
Basic 4.11 2.48 66%
Diluted 4.10 2.48 65%
Dividends declared per share 1.5125 1.5025 1%
Percentage of net earnings to net sales 6.5% 4.9%
Return on average stockholders’ equity 15.9% 10.4%
Capital expenditures 507,074 617,677 -18%
Depreciation 635,833 613,192 4%
Acquisitions (net of cash acquired) 544,041 474,788 15%
Sales per average employee 820 690 19%
Working capital $ 3,999,656 $ 4,116,427 -3%
Property, plant and equipment, net 5,093,147 5,078,650 —
Long-term debt (including current maturities) 3,742,242 4,339,141 -14%
Total Nucor stockholders’ equity 8,739,036 7,879,865 11%
Per share 27.48 24.72 11%
Shares outstanding 317,969 318,737 —
Employees 25,100 23,900 5%

Certain statements made in this annual report are forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties.
The words “believe,” “expect,” “project,” “will,” “should,” “could” and similar expressions are intended to identify those forward-looking statements. These
forward-looking statements reflect the Company’s best judgment based on current information, and although we base these statements on circumstances
that we believe to be reasonable when made, there can be no assurance that future events will not affect the accuracy of such forward-looking information.
As such, the forward-looking statements are not guarantees of future performance, and actual results may vary materially from the projected results and
expectations discussed in this report. Factors that might cause the Company’s actual results to differ materially from those anticipated in forward-looking
statements include, but are not limited to: (1) competitive pressure on sales and pricing, including pressure from imports and substitute materials; (2) U.S.
and foreign trade policies affecting steel imports or exports; (3) the sensitivity of the results of our operations to prevailing steel prices and changes in
the supply and cost of raw materials, including pig iron, iron ore and scrap steel; (4) availability and cost of electricity and natural gas which could
negatively affect our cost of steel production or could result in a delay or cancelation of existing or future drilling within our natural gas drilling programs;
(5) critical equipment failures and business interruptions; (6) market demand for steel products, which, in the case of many of our products, is driven by the
level of nonresidential construction activity in the United States; (7) impairment in the recorded value of inventory, equity investments, fixed assets, goodwill
or other long-lived assets; (8) uncertainties surrounding the global economy, including excess world capacity for steel production; (9) fluctuations in currency
conversion rates; (10) significant changes in laws or government regulations affecting environmental compliance, including legislation and regulations that
result in greater regulation of greenhouse gas emissions that could increase our energy costs and our capital expenditures and operating costs or cause
one or more of our permits to be revoked or make it more difficult to obtain permit modifications; (11) the cyclical nature of the steel industry; (12) capital
investments and their impact on our performance; and (13) our safety performance.
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“ TO OUR STOCKHOLDERS

| am pleased to report that our disciplined strategy resulted in significant returns in 2017

for the Company, our teammates and our stockholders. We recorded our strongest reported
annual earnings since the end of the last cyclical peak in 2008. The results are even more
impressive in light of the high level of steel imports that came into the U.S. market in 2017.

| want to thank my more than 25,000 teammates at Nucor, Harris Steel, The David J. Joseph
Company (“DJJ”), Duferdofin, NuMit/Steel Technologies and Skyline Steel for the terrific
performance you delivered in 2017 for the Company.

In 2017, Nucor earned $1.32 billion, or $4.10 per diluted share, compared with consolidated net earnings of $796.3 million, or
$2.48 per diluted share, in 2016. While not back to pre-recession levels, our 2017 earnings are more than double Nucor’s average
comparable reported earnings of $483.0 million during the 2010 to 2016 time period. Increased demand in key markets, higher
capacity utilization and a stronger pricing environment all contributed to earnings growth in 2017.

Consolidated net sales increased 25% to $20.25 billion compared with $16.21 billion in 2016. Total tons shipped to outside
customers in 2017 increased 9% from the previous year. The average scrap and scrap substitute cost per ton used increased
35% to $307 from $228.

At the end of the year, the Board of Directors elected
to increase the regular quarterly cash dividend on our
common stock from $0.3775 to $0.38 per share. The
base cash dividend has been increased by the Board
every year since the Company began paying dividends
in 1973. This marks the 45th consecutive year with an
increase in the base dividend. Nucor has made 179
consecutive quarterly cash dividend payments.

Company operations continue to generate strong cash flow. In 2017, cash provided by operations was $1.05 billion. Nucor’s
average reported annual operating cash flow is $1.30 billion over the 2009 to 2017 period. For comparison, this is more than
double the average operating annual cash flow of approximately $500 million during the downturn in the steel market that occurred
from 2001 to 2003. Cash and short-term investments totaled $999.1 million dollars at year-end 2017. Adding to Nucor’s strong
liquidity, our $1.5 billion unsecured revolving credit facility is undrawn and does not mature until April 2021.

For the past several years in this letter, | have talked about how we are executing the Company’s long-term strategy for profitable
growth. In 2017, we saw how that strategy is driving Nucor’s earnings power and delivering significant returns for investors.

Our long-term strategy for profitable growth is based on 5 drivers:

1) strengthen our position as a low-cost producer

2) achieve market leadership positions in every product line in our portfolio

3) move up the value chain by expanding our capabilities to produce higher-quality, higher-margin products

4) expand and leverage our downstream channels to market to increase our steel mills’ baseload volume for sustained results
5) achieve commercial excellence to complement our traditional operational strength



We can see how this strategy is working by looking at our new Nucor Tubular Products Group. In the fourth quarter of 2016 and
the first quarter of 2017, we acquired several pipe and tube manufacturers that serve the niche markets for hollow structural
section steel tubing and steel electrical conduit. These value-added businesses squarely hit the target on all five of Nucor’s
strategic drivers and produced solid profitability in their first year as a part of Nucor. Representing an attractive channel to
market for Nucor’s hot-rolled sheet steel, the Nucor Tubular Products Group is sourcing nearly 100% of its steel substrate

from Nucor’s sheet mills.

Increasing our share of the value-added product market for the automotive industry has also been an important part of our growth
strategy, and we are seeing great success in this market as well. Our automotive shipments grew by 62% over the five-year period
ended in 2017 to 1.5 million tons. Even though sales for the automotive industry were down slightly in 2017, we continue to take
market share from our competitors. After receiving additional customer awards for future model years, Nucor is on pace to achieve
our goal of shipping two million tons annually to the automotive market by the end of 2018.

To build on our success, we announced additional investments in 2017 to advance our long-term strategy for profitable growth.
Several of these investments will grow our steel bar business. We announced that we will be building a rebar micro mill just east
of Kansas City in Sedalia, Missouri. The micro mill enhances Nucor’s position as a low-cost producer, one of our five drivers. With
rebar supply to the Kansas City, upper Midwestern and Plains markets currently traveling long distances, strategically positioning
this micro mill in Sedalia will give us a sustained cost advantage over other domestic steel producers supplying rebar from outside
the region. We will also be able to capitalize on the scrap supply in the immediate area provided by Nucor’s scrap business, DJJ.
The new micro mill project, which is expected to start-up in late 2019, is an approximately $250 million investment.

We also announced that we will expand our Nucor Steel Kankakee bar mill in Bourbonnais, Illinois, by constructing a merchant
bar quality (“MBQ”) mill. This project will also take advantage of our position as a low-cost producer to displace tons currently
being supplied by competitors outside the region and will build on our market leadership position in steel bar products by further
enhancing our product offerings of merchant bar, light shapes and structural angle and channel in markets in the central United
States. The Midwest region is one of the largest markets for MBQ products, and Nucor Steel Kankakee is ideally situated to
leverage existing operating and commercial capabilities to meet this regional demand. The new MBQ mill, when combined with
our other full-range bar mills, will position Nucor to be able to supply all domestic markets with high-quality bar products and
exceptional service. The new MBQ mill will have an annual capacity of approximately 500,000 tons and is expected to cost
approximately $180 million. The project is expected to take two years to complete.

Our final major investment in our steel bar business is an $85 million upgrade to the rolling mill at Nucor Steel Marion. The mill is
Ohio’s largest producer of rebar and signpost, capable of producing over 400,000 tons annually. Updating the technology used in
the rolling mill will help Nucor Steel Marion maintain a cost-competitive position by reducing operating costs, allowing us to better
serve our customers in Ohio and the surrounding states. Nucor got its start in the steel bar business. As these investments show,
our bar mills are not just an important part of Nucor’s past, but an important part of our future growth.

Our new investments are not limited to our bar mills. We are also building a hot band galvanizing line at our sheet mill in Kentucky.
This approximately $176 million investment will expand Nucor Steel Gallatin’s product capabilities and have an annual capacity of
approximately 500,000 tons. The 72-inch galvanizing line

is expected to be the widest hot-rolled galvanizing line in

North America and will allow us to expand into segments

of the automotive market we currently do not serve, growing

applications of hot band galvanized for frames, control arms,

supports and brackets.

The fifth of our five drivers is to achieve commercial excellence to complement our traditional operational strength. In 2017, Nucor
received recognition from several customers for the superior customer service and product quality our Company provides, as well
as for efforts to reduce our environmental impact. We were honored to receive the Volkswagen Group Award 2017 which was
given to 19 of the automaker’s suppliers in recognition of their innovative strength, product quality, development competence,
sustainability and professional project management. Nucor was the only steel supplier and one of two U.S.-based suppliers to
receive this award from Volkswagen.



Our Nucor Steel Memphis division was certified by Caterpillar Inc. at the platinum level through its Supplier Quality Excellence
Process. Nucor Steel Memphis is the only steel mill in the world to earn Platinum Certification, which represents excellence in
process control, continuous improvement, product quality and delivery to Caterpillar.

Honda recognized Nucor Steel Decatur at its Supplier Sustainability Symposium for energy reductions at the mill that lowered
carbon dioxide emissions. Nucor Steel Decatur was one of nine Honda suppliers in North America that received this recognition
for its commitment and innovative approach to environmental responsibility.

Nucor would not exist without our customers and we strive every day to provide them with excellent customer service, all while
working safely and reducing our environmental footprint. | congratulate my fellow teammates on receiving these well-deserved
recognitions from our customers.

As | mentioned at the outset of this letter, Nucor teammates delivered strong earnings despite the fact that imports continue
to negatively impact the U.S. steel industry. In 2017, total steel imports increased more than 15% from the prior year, and
finished steel imports accounted for an estimated 27% share of the U.S. market.

We did achieve some important victories in 2017 with the U.S. Department of Commerce making favorable rulings in trade
cases involving steel plate, rebar and wire rod. At the end of the year, the Department issued a very important decision to
combat circumvention of trade duties, which has been a problem for some time. It made a preliminary determination that

corrosion-resistant and cold-rolled steel from Vietnam that originated in China evaded U.S. anti-dumping and anti-subsidy

orders. A final determination is expected to be announced in the early part of 2018.

We are encouraged by the steady progress that we are achieving through the prosecution of product and country specific trade
cases, although the process is still slower than we think is appropriate. We believe this success is due to the overwhelming evidence
that our foreign competitors receive government support from illegal subsidies. We are encouraged that the Trump administration
has shown that it is willing to aggressively use all the tools at its disposal to take meaningful action against unfairly traded imports.

As we look ahead to 2018, we are encouraged by a number
of positive factors impacting key end markets for our Company.
We see generally stable or improving conditions in the

nonresidential construction, automotive, energy, heavy

equipment and agriculture markets. Recently passed tax

reform legislation will reduce Nucor’s tax burden, increase earnings and incentivize additional investment so that we can continue
to grow our Company for the long term. In the fourth quarter of 2017, we reported a net benefit of $175.2 million related to the
impacts of the new federal tax law. We hope Congress will now turn its attention to passing a robust infrastructure funding bill.
We also expect the Trump administration to maintain its push for a fairer global trading system.

We will continue to execute our long-term strategy for profitable growth, looking for opportunities to expand our portfolio of
value-added product offerings and focusing on taking care of our customers.

Thank you, our stockholders, for your investment in Nucor and the confidence you have in our Company. Thank you to our customers
for doing business with us. And thank you to my fellow Nucor teammates for your hard work and dedication to our Company.

4/75;“:4

John J. Ferriola
Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and President



The executive leadership team continued to identify investment opportunities to grow the
Company and take advantage of Nucor’s strengths. Investment projects announced in 2017
include upgrades and expansion at existing bar steel mills, a galvanizing line at our Kentucky
sheet mill and a greenfield project to build a rebar micro mill in Missouri. Consistent with the
Company’s growth strategy, these projects build on Nucor’s position as a low-cost producer,
create additional channels to market and continue to move us up the product value chain.

Acquisitions made in 2016 and 2017 are already having a positive impact on the Company.
The Nucor Tubular Products Group, made up of several pipe and tube producers acquired
in late 2016 and early 2017, contributed to Nucor’s profitability in 2017. The team at Nucor
Steel Longview has also made an impact by developing new grades of steel plate and adding
new customers. We appreciate the excellent work and results being achieved by these new
Nucor teammates.

The strong performance in 2017 allowed the Board to increase the regular quarterly cash dividend for the 45th consecutive year.

Finally, we said goodbye this year to a long-time Board member and welcomed a new one. Bernard Kasriel is departing from the
Nucor Board after eleven years of outstanding service. Having served as chief executive officer of Lafarge S.A., a Paris-based building
materials company, Bernard brought to the Board invaluable experience in the construction market and an in-depth knowledge of
international manufacturing. We will miss his expertise and his friendship. We wish him all the best.

Retired U.S. Army General Lloyd J. Austin llI joined the Nucor Board of Directors in September. General Austin served in the U.S. Army
for nearly 41 years, retiring in 2016 as a four-star general. Prior to his retirement, General Austin served as the commander of U.S.
Central Command responsible for military strategy and joint operations throughout the 20-country Central Region that includes Iraq,
Syria, Iran, Afghanistan, Pakistan, Yemen, Egypt and Saudi Arabia. Over his military career, General Austin received numerous awards,
including the Silver Star and five Defense Distinguished Service Medals, among others. He is a great addition to the Board.

We appreciate the investment you, our stockholders, have made in Nucor and we are looking forward to another strong year in 2018.

=

John H. Walker
Lead Director

Sincerely,




INVEST FOR THE LONG TERM BY LEVERAGING OUR FIVE DRIVERS
TO PROFITABLE GROWTH
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PROVIDE OUR STOCKHOLDERS DIVIDENDS CONSISTENT WFI'H OUR
SUCCESS IN DELIVERING LONG-TERM EARNINGS

10f32:

Since 1973, Nucor has paid our stockholders cash dividends consistent with S‘UF'-s_ucce's'_sr

in delivering long-term earnings growth, providing strong evidence of the sustainability
of our business.

OUT OF MORE THAN 4,000
U.S. PUBLICLY-TRADED
COMPANIES TO INCREASE
ITS DIVIDEND FOR 45+




OPPORTUNISTICALLY REPURCHASE OUR STOCK WHEN OUR
CASH POSITION IS STRONG AND ATTRACTIVELY PRICED

GROWTH OPPORTUNITIES ARE LIMITED

CUMULATIVELY

RETURNED

TO INVESTORS

SINCE THE
. START OF 2008

Nucor generally targets to return a minimum of 40% of its annual earnings to stockholders
through its disciplined approach of regular dividends, supplemental dividends and
opportunistic share repurchases.

BALANCED CAPITAL ALLOCATION

Cash from Operations, Capital Invested & Capital Returned
10-Year Period Ended December 31, 2017

$15
$12
$9
$6

$ in Billions

$3

December 31, 2007: Cash & Short-Term Investments was $1.6B; Long-Term Debt w :
December 31, 2017: Cash & Short-Term Investments was $1.0B; Long-Term Deba






OPERATIONS REVIEW n

STEEL MILLS SEGMENT

Nucor operates 25 scrap-hased steel
production mills and is North America’s largest recycler.

BAR MILLS

Nucor has 13 bar mills strategically located across the United States that manufacture a broad range of steel products, including concrete
reinforcing bars, hot-rolled bars, rounds, light shapes, structural angles, channels, wire rod and highway products in carbon and alloy
steels. Four of the bar mills have a significant focus on manufacturing engineered special bar quality (“SBQ”) and wire rod products.

Nucor made several bar mill expansion announcements during 2017. In March 2017, Nucor announced that it will be investing
$85 million to upgrade the rolling mill at its steel bar mill in Marion, Ohio. Nucor Steel Marion, Inc. (“Marion”) is Ohio’s largest producer
of rebar and signpost, capable of producing over 400,000 tons annually. This investment will allow Marion to reduce operating costs
and better serve customers in Ohio and the surrounding states.

In November 2017, Nucor announced that it will build a rebar micro mill capable of producing approximately 350,000 tons annually

in Sedalia, Missouri, just east of Kansas City. Rebar supply to Kansas City, upper Midwestern and Plains markets currently travels long
distances, giving the micro mill in Sedalia a logistical advantage. This location will also allow the Company to take advantage of the scrap
supply in the immediate area provided by Nucor’s scrap business, The David J. Joseph Company. The new micro mill project will cost
approximately $250 million and is expected to be operational in late 2019.

Also during the fourth quarter of 2017, Nucor announced that it will build a full-range merchant bar quality (“MBQ”) mill at its existing
steel bar mill located in Bourbonnais, lllinois. The MBQ mill will have an annual capacity of approximately 500,000 tons and is expected
to cost $180 million. Expected to be operational in late 2019, this mill will allow Nucor to fully utilize the Company’s existing bar mill
by optimizing its melt capacity and infrastructure that is already in place. It will take advantage of the scrap supply in the region, as
well as the Company’s commercial footprint in the central United States. The Midwest is one of the largest markets for MBQ products,
and Nucor is ideally situated to take advantage of existing operating and commercial capabilities to meet this regional demand.

Steel produced by our bar mills is used in a wide variety of industries, including the agricultural, automotive, construction, energy,
furniture, machinery, metal building, railroad, recreational equipment, shipbuilding, heavy truck and trailer market segments. Considering
Nucor’s production capabilities and the mix of bar products generally produced and marketed, the capacity of the bar mills is estimated
at approximately 8,480,000 tons per year.

SHEET MILLS

Nucor operates five strategically located sheet mills that utilize thin slab casters to produce flat-rolled steel for automotive, appliance,
construction, pipe and tube and many other industrial and consumer applications. Nucor also operates Castrip® sheet production
facilities in Crawfordsville, Indiana and Blytheville, Arkansas. These facilities use the Nucor-owned technology of strip casting, which
involves the direct casting of molten steel into final shape and thickness without further hot or cold rolling. Significant progress continues
to be made in all aspects of this technology by Nucor and our selected licensees. Considering Nucor’s production capabilities and the
mix of flat-rolled products generally produced and marketed, the capacity of the sheet mills is estimated at approximately 12,100,000
tons per year.

Our Indiana, Arkansas, South Carolina and Alabama sheet mills are already equipped with cold rolling mills and galvanizing lines for
the further processing of hot-rolled sheet. Through strategic investments and continuous process improvement efforts at our existing
facilities, Nucor continues to greatly expand our sheet product capabilities and offerings, including producing thinner high-strength
steel grades to facilitate the development of advanced applications including lightweight automotive. Most recently, in May 2017, Nucor
announced that it will be investing approximately $176 million to build a hot band galvanizing and pickling line at its sheet mill in Ghent,
Kentucky. The new galvanizing line will expand Nucor Steel Gallatin’s product capabilities and has an annual capacity of approximately
500,000 tons. The 72-inch galvanizing line, which is anticipated to be operational in the first half of 2019, is expected to be the widest
hot-rolled galvanizing line in North America. The new line will create synergies with Nucor’s other sheet mills and will support the
Company’s automotive growth strategy, allowing Nucor to move into segments of the automotive market it is currently not in.

Images on previous page (clockwise from top left) Teammates in a Nucor Steel Arkansas pulpit. Coils poised for shipment at Nucor Steel Berkeley County. Merchant bar angles stacked at
Nucor Steel Nebraska. A recently produced beam cools at Nucor-Yamato Steel Company. Rebar manufactured by Nucor Steel Kankakee, Inc.



In September 2016, Nucor announced that it will be investing approximately $230 million to add an additional cold mill with an annual
capacity of approximately 500,000 tons at Nucor Steel Arkansas. Expected to be operational in the first half of 2019, this specialty

cold mill complex supports Nucor’s strategy of growing our participation in the automotive market. The mill will greatly expand Nucor’s
capabilities to cold reduce our steel to a lighter gauge and to a much higher strength level to meet our customers’ light weighting goals.
The mill will also include an upgraded batch anneal shop that will allow for the production of motor lamination steels with electrical
properties previously only attainable by non-oriented silicon steels. This investment will also broaden the automotive capability of Nucor’s
existing galvanizing lines at Nucor Steel Decatur and Nucor Steel Berkeley.

STRUCTURAL MILLS

Nucor operates two structural mills that produce wide-flange steel beams, pilings and heavy structural steel products for fabricators,
construction companies, manufacturers and steel service centers. Nucor owns a 51% interest in the Nucor-Yamato Steel Company
(“NYS”) located in Blytheville, Arkansas. Nucor also owns a steel beam mill in Berkeley County, South Carolina. Considering Nucor’s
production capabilities and the mix of structural products generally produced and marketed, the capacity of the two structural mills is
estimated at approximately 3,250,000 tons per year. Both mills use a special continuous casting method that produces a beam blank
closer in shape to that of the finished beam than traditional methods.

Nucor also owns Skyline Steel, LLC (“Skyline”) and its subsidiaries, primarily a steel foundation distributor serving the North American
markets. Skyline distributes products to service marine construction, bridge and highway construction, heavy civil construction, storm
protection, underground commercial parking and environmental containment projects in the infrastructure and construction industries.
Skyline also manufactures a complete line of geostructural foundation solutions, including threaded bar, micropile, strand anchors

and hollow bar. It also processes and fabricates spiralweld pipe piling, rolled and welded pipe piling, cold-formed sheet piling and
threaded bar.

NYS has recently made significant investments to expand the plant’s product capabilities. During the second half of 2016, NYS
commissioned a $75 million quench and self-tempering project. This strategic investment positions NYS as the only North American
producer of high-strength, low-alloy beams. Common applications for the high-strength, low-alloy beams include gravity columns for
high-rise buildings, long span trusses for stadiums and convention centers and for all projects where seismic design is a critical factor.

PLATE MILLS

Nucor operates three plate mills that produce plate for manufacturers of barges, bridges, heavy equipment, rail cars, refinery
tanks, ships, wind towers and other items. Our products are further used in the pipe and tube, pressure vessel, transportation
and construction industries. Considering Nucor’s production capabilities and the mix of plate products generally produced and
marketed, the capacity of the plate mills is estimated at approximately 2,825,000 tons per year.

In August 2016, Nucor acquired Joy Global’s steel plate mill in Longview, Texas for approximately $29 million. With an estimated
annual capacity of 125,000 tons, the Longview mill produces carbon and alloy plate with heat treating capabilities. The mill also
has the capability of producing plate that can range from 1 to 12 inches thick and up to 138 inches wide. This acquisition builds
on Nucor’s strategy to capture a growing market share of higher value-added plate products and complements the capabilities of
Nucor’s existing facilities in North Carolina and Alabama.

TUBULAR PRODUCTS

In October 2016, Nucor acquired Independence Tube Corporation (“ITC”) for approximately $430 million. As a manufacturer of
hollow structural section (“HSS”) steel tubing and sprinkler pipe, ITC’s products are used in structural and mechanical applications
including nonresidential construction, infrastructure and agricultural and construction equipment end-use markets. With production
capacity of approximately 650,000 tons annually, the addition of ITC significantly positions Nucor to compete in another key
nonresidential construction market and further enhances Nucor’s ability to offer a wider selection of steel to its fabricator and
service center customers. As a consumer of hot-rolled coil to produce its HSS steel tubing, the four ITC facilities are strategically
located in lllinois and Alabama in close proximity to Nucor’s sheet mills in Decatur, Alabama; Hickman, Arkansas; Crawfordsville,
Indiana; and Ghent, Kentucky.

In January 2017, Nucor also acquired Southland Tube, Inc. (“Southland”), a manufacturer of approximately 240,000 tons of HSS
and mechanical steel tubing per year. Acquired for approximately $130 million, Southland operates one facility in Birmingham,
Alabama that is also strategically located in close proximity to the Nucor sheet mill in Decatur, Alabama.

Through the acquisitions of ITC and Southland, Nucor is building a market leadership position in the HSS steel tubing market and
providing an additional channel to market for Nucor’s sheet mills.



In January 2017, Nucor acquired Republic Conduit (“Republic”), a leading manufacturer of steel electrical conduit, for
approximately $332 million. Republic produces electrogalvanized electrical metal tubing and intermediate metal conduit, as
well as hot-dip galvanized electrical rigid metal conduit. The steel conduit is primarily used to protect and route electrical
wiring in various nonresidential structures such as hospitals, schools, office buildings, hotels, stadiums, churches and shopping
malls. Republic also serves the power and industrial markets.

Republic operates facilities in Louisville, Kentucky and Cedar Springs, Georgia that combined to ship approximately 140,000
tons of steel conduit in 2017. This acquisition immediately positioned Nucor as a market leader and provides more value-added
steel offerings to our customers.

Nucor’s steel production mills are among the most modern and efficient mills in the world. Recycled steel scrap and other
metallics are melted in electric arc furnaces and poured into continuous casting systems. Highly sophisticated rolling mills
convert the billets, blooms and slabs into rebar, angles, rounds, channels, flats, sheet, beams, plate and other products.

Steel production increased 11% from 21,282,000 tons in 2016 to 23,675,000 tons in 2017. The annual production capacity has
grown from 120,000 tons in 1970 to a present total of nearly 27,000,000 tons.

Scrap and scrap substitutes are the most significant element in the total cost of steel production. The average cost of scrap and
scrap substitutes used increased 35% from $228 per gross ton in 2016 to $307 per gross ton in 2017. Depending on the market
conditions at the time, a raw material surcharge or variable steel pricing mechanism may be implemented to assist Nucor in
maintaining operating margins and in meeting our customer commitments during periods of rapidly escalating scrap and scrap
substitute costs.

Electricity and natural gas usage are significant costs to Nucor. Total energy costs increased approximately $1 per ton from 2016
to 2017, primarily due to higher electricity and natural gas unit costs. Because of the efficiency of Nucor steel mills, the 2017
energy costs were approximately 5% of the net sales dollar.

The operations in the rolling mills are highly automated, resulting in employment costs being approximately 9% of the net sales dollar
in 2017. Employee turnover in Nucor mills is extremely low. All employees have a significant part of their compensation based on
their productivity. Production employees work under group incentives that provide increased earnings for increased production. This
additional incentive compensation is paid weekly. Additionally, because we use electric arc furnaces to produce our steel, we can
easily vary our production levels to match short-term changes in demand, unlike our integrated competitors. Taking advantage of this
highly variable, low-cost structure has enabled Nucor to better control our costs during weak market conditions.

Approximately 83% of the steel shipments in 2017 were to outside customers. The remaining 17% of the steel mill segment’s shipments
went to our tubular products mills, our piling distributor and our downstream joist, deck, rebar fabrication, fastener, metal buildings and
cold finish operations. Steel shipments to outside customers increased 9% from 18,846,000 tons in 2016 to 20,618,000 tons in 2017.

Our steel mill customers are mainly manufacturers, steel service centers and fabricators. The sheet mills continue to build long-term
relationships with value-appreciative customers. Approximately 65% of our sheet sales were to contract customers in 2017. Contract
terms are typically less than 12 months in length with various renewal dates. These contracts are generally non-cancelable
agreements with a pricing formula that varies based on the current market-based indices at or near the approximate time of shipment.

Nucor’s steel mills segment also includes international trading and sales companies that buy and sell steel manufactured by the
Company and other steel producers.




Nucor owns 50% interests in a North American
sheet steel processing joint venture, an Italian steel mill joint venture and a
galvanized sheet steel plant under construction in Mexico.

Nucor owns a 50% economic and voting interest in NuMit LLC, a company that owns 100% of the equity interest in Steel
Technologies LLC (“Steel Technologies”), an operator of 26 strategically located sheet processing facilities in the United States,
Canada and Mexico. Steel Technologies transforms flat-rolled steel into products that meet the exact specifications for customers
in a wide range of industries, including the automotive, agricultural and consumer goods markets. Steel Technologies operates

as an independent business, allowing Nucor to continue its long-standing relationships with other sheet processing companies,
while at the same time allowing Steel Technologies the ability to independently manage its supply needs.

Nucor owns 50% of the stock of Duferdofin Nucor S.r.l., which operates a melt shop and bloom/billet caster in Brescia, Italy with
an annual capacity of approximately 1,000,000 metric tons, including the capability to produce high-quality, value-added, semi-
finished SBQ products. The joint venture operates two rolling mills producing beams, merchant bar and special profiles with a
combined annual capacity of approximately 950,000 metric tons, a rolling mill producing bar products with an annual capacity of
approximately 350,000 metric tons and a mechanical division producing track shoes and cutting edges with an annual capacity
of approximately 50,000 metric tons. During the fourth quarter of 2015, Nucor recorded an impairment charge on its investment
in Duferdofin Nucor S.r.l. of $153.0 million.

During 2016, Nucor announced and formed a 50-50 joint venture with JFE Steel Corporation of Japan to build and operate a
galvanized sheet steel plant in central Mexico to supply that country’s automotive market. The plant is expected to have a total
cost of approximately $270 million and a capacity of approximately 400,000 tons per year. Plant construction has commenced
and operations are expected to begin in the second half of 2019.
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Nucor data is comparable to the methodology established by the World Steel Association (“WSA”). Nucor data for 2015 was revised to reflect an
expansion of the scope covered to better reflect Scope 3 emissions which are considered relevant by the steel industry. Nucor data for 2016 reflects the
same scope. Global data is sourced from WSA’s “Sustainable Steel: Indicators 2017 and the Future.” For more information, visit www.worldsteel.org.
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STEEL PRODUCTS SEGMENT

Harris Steel fabricates, installs and
distributes rebar for highways, bridges and other infrastructure, as well as
commercial and multi-tenant residential construction markets.

Harris Steel operates as a subsidiary of Nucor, fabricating, installing and distributing rebar in the United States and Canada.
Harris Steel has been a significant growth platform for Nucor in the rebar fabrication business. Since the acquisition of Harris Steel
in 2007, Nucor’s total annual rebar fabrication capacity has more than doubled to over 1,700,000 tons.

In 2017, fabricated rebar sales were 1,142,000 tons, which is a 2% increase from 1,115,000 tons in 2016.

Reinforcing products are essential to concrete construction. They supply tensile strength, as well as additional compressive strength,
and protect the concrete from cracking. Harris Steel bids on and executes a wide variety of construction work primarily classified as
infrastructure, including highways, bridges, reservoirs, utilities, hospitals, schools, airports and stadiums. Harris Steel is also active

in commercial office building and multi-tenant residential (high-rise) construction. In many markets, Harris Steel sells reinforcing
products on an installed basis; i.e., Harris Steel fabricates the reinforcing products for a specific application and performs installation.
Harris Steel operates over 70 fabrication facilities across the United States and Canada, with each facility serving a local market.
Domestic construction markets remain stable at a level significantly below historical peak levels.

Nucor manufactures wire
products, grating and industrial fasteners.

STEEL MESH

Nucor produces mesh at Nucor Steel Connecticut, Inc. and Nucor Wire Products Utah, Inc. Nucor also produces mesh in Canada
at the Harris Steel operations of Laurel and Laurel-LEC. The combined annual production capacity of the steel mesh facilities is
approximately 128,000 tons.

GRATING

Our grating business, which operates under the brand names Nucor Grating in the United States and Fisher & Ludlow in Canada,
fabricates steel and aluminum bar grating products at facilities located in North America. Nucor Grating and Fisher & Ludlow serve
the new construction and maintenance-related markets. In February 2017, Nucor acquired additional strategic assets in the bar
grating business which will help us expand our geographic footprint, increase our North American market leadership position and
provide additional value to our customers. With the addition of these bar grating assets, Nucor has increased its annual production
capacity to approximately 160,000 tons.

FASTENERS

Nucor Fastener’s bolt-making facility in Indiana produces carbon and alloy steel hex head cap screws, hex bolts, structural bolts, nuts and
washers, finished hex nuts and custom-engineered fasteners. Nucor fasteners are used in a broad range of markets, including demanding
automotive, machine tool, farm implement, construction and military applications. The annual capacity of this facility is approximately
75,000 tons.

Images on previous page (clockwise from top left) Welders assemble a steel joist in Florence, South Carolina. Steel decking used for the roof of a building produced by Nucor Buildings System
Indiana. Fasteners produced in St. Joe, Indiana. Nucor Grating forms the foundation of a platform overlooking a job site.



is the nation’s largest producer and leading
innovator of open-web steel joists, joist girders and steel deck, which are
used primarily for nonresidential building construction.

Steel joists and joist girders are produced and marketed throughout the United States by seven domestic Vulcraft facilities. The
current annual joist production capacity is approximately 745,000 tons. In 2017, Vulcraft sold 472,000 tons of steel joists and joist
girders, an increase of 6% from 445,000 tons in 2016.

Steel decking is produced and marketed throughout the United States by 10 domestic deck plants. Six of these plants are adjacent
to Vulcraft joist facilities. The current annual deck production capacity is approximately 545,000 tons. In 2017, steel deck sales
increased 3% to 457,000 tons, compared with 442,000 tons in 2016.

In order to better serve customers in the Canadian market, Nucor began joist and deck production in Eastern Canada and acquired
the assets of Omega Joist in Western Canada in 2017. Nucor will add deck production to the existing joist production capabilities in
Western Canada in 2018.

Vulcraft maintains an extensive fleet of trucks to ensure the on-time delivery of its joist and deck products.

The majority of steel joists, joist girders and steel decking are used extensively as part of the roof and floor structural support
systems in manufacturing buildings, retail stores, shopping centers, warehouses, schools, churches, hospitals and, to a lesser
extent, in multi-story buildings and apartments.

Steel joists and joist girder sales are obtained through a competitive bidding process. Vulcraft quotes on a significant percentage of
the domestic buildings using steel joists and joist girders as part of the support systems. Vulcraft is the largest supplier of steel joists
and joist girders in the United States.

Steel deck sales are also obtained through a competitive bidding process. The majority of steel deck is used to support roofs and is also
used as concrete floor support in high-rise buildings. Vulcraft and Verco are the largest suppliers of steel decking in the United States.

Sales of steel joists, joist girders and steel deck are dependent on the nonresidential building construction market. Domestic
construction markets remain stable at a level significantly below historical peak levels.
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BUILDINGS GROUP Nucor manufactures custom-engineered and
standard metal buildings and components.

OPERATIONS

Nucor produces metal buildings and components throughout the United States under the following brands: Nucor Building
Systems, American Buildings Company, Kirby Building Systems and CBC Steel Buildings. In total, the Nucor Buildings Group
currently has nine metal buildings plants with an annual capacity of approximately 395,000 tons.

The Buildings Group sales were 294,000 tons in 2017, down 3% from 304,000 tons in 2016.

MARKETS AND MARKETING

The size of the buildings that can be produced ranges from less than 1,000 square feet to more than 1,000,000 square feet.
Complete metal building packages can be customized and combined with other materials such as glass, wood and masonry
to produce cost-effective, aesthetically pleasing buildings designed to the customers’ special requirements. The buildings are
sold primarily through an independent builder distribution network in order to provide fast-track, customized solutions for
building owners.

The primary markets served are commercial, industrial and institutional buildings, including distribution centers, automobile
dealerships, retail centers, schools, warehouses and manufacturing facilities. Domestic construction markets remain stable at
a level significantly below historical peak levels.
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COLD FINISH Nucor is North America’s largest producer of cold finished
bar products for a wide range of industrial markets.

OPERATIONS

Nucor Cold Finish is the largest and most diversified producer of cold finished bars in North America. In September 2017, Nucor
further expanded our industry-leading production capabilities through the acquisition of St. Louis Cold Drawn, Inc., with operating
facilities in St. Louis, Missouri and Monterrey, Mexico. This acquisition advances our goal of expanding value-added downstream
processing capabilities in North America, with our first wholly owned asset in Mexico and combined annual capacity of approximately
200,000 tons. The acquired facilities complement our previously owned facilities in Missouri, Nebraska, Ohio, South Carolina, Utah,
Wisconsin and Ontario, Canada. The Missouri facility operates as Nucor LMP and the Canadian facility operates as Laurel Steel. The
total capacity of the Nucor cold finished bar and wire facilities now exceeds 1,000,000 tons per year. The 2017 sales of cold finished
steel products were 487,000 tons, up 14% from 426,000 tons in 2016.

Nucor’s cold finished facilities are among the most modern in the world, producing cold finished bars for the most demanding
applications. Nucor Cold Finish obtains most of its steel from the Nucor bar mills, ensuring consistent quality and supply through all
market conditions. This factor, along with our facilities’ use of the latest technology, results in a highly competitive cost structure and
reliability for our customers. With assets in Canada, Mexico and throughout the United States, Nucor has the broadest footprint to
service our downstream SBQ customer base.

MARKETS AND MARKETING

These facilities produce cold-drawn, turned, ground and polished steel bars that are used extensively for shafting and other precision
machined applications. Nucor Cold Finish produces rounds, hexagons, flats and squares in carbon, alloy and leaded steels. These bars,
in turn, are purchased by the appliance, automotive, construction equipment, electric motor, farm machinery and fluid power industries,
as well as by service centers. Nucor Cold Finish bars are used in tens of thousands of products. A few examples include anchor bolts,
hydraulic cylinders and shafting for air conditioner compressors, ceiling fan motors, garage door openers, electric motors and lawn mowers.
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RAW MATERIALS SEGMENT

are Nucor’s single largest cost.
Nucor has implemented a long-term raw materials investment strategy focused
on reducing the cost structure of our steelmaking operations, providing greater
metallic input flexibility, creating a shorter supply chain and achieving greater
and sustainable control over our key steel mill metallic inputs.

The David J. Joseph Company and its affiliates (“DJJ") operate six regional scrap recycling companies within the United States that
together have shredders physically capable of processing approximately 5,000,000 tons of ferrous scrap annually. DJJ’s scrap
recycling operations use industry-leading expertise and technologies to maximize metal recovery. DJJ operates 11 self-serve used
auto parts stores called U Pull & Pay that complement the recycling operations.

DJJ is also the North American industry leading broker of ferrous scrap; internationally sources scrap, pig iron and other scrap
substitutes; and brokers ferro-alloys and nonferrous metals. DJJ provides logistics and metallurgical expertise for the trading of
industrial scrap. The DJJ Rail Services business oversees rail cars dedicated to scrap and steel movement and offers complete
railcar fleet management and leases for third parties. All of these businesses have strategic value to Nucor as the most diversified
North American steel producer.

Nucor operates two plants with a combined annual capacity of approximately 4,500,000 metric tons that produce direct reduced iron
(“DRI") possessing world-class metallization rates and carbon content levels. DRI is a substitute material for high-quality grades of
scrap and pig iron that can be utilized by Nucor’s steel mills. Having sufficient levels of high-quality metallic inputs is critical to support
Nucor's growth strategy of producing higher-quality steels for demanding steel applications. Nucor’s DRI production capabilities provide
significant flexibility to quickly adjust our metallic mix to the current market dynamics and to maintain competitive pricing and supply
pressure on the sometimes volatile scrap market. With the potential risk for future constraints on the supply of high-quality grades of
scrap and the potential risk of pig iron supply disruptions, DRI better positions Nucor to manage our overall metallic input costs and
our supply chain related risks.

Nucor’s first DRI plant, Nu-Iron Unlimited, is located in Trinidad. The Trinidad site benefits from a low-cost supply of natural gas and
favorable logistics for receipt of iron ore and shipment of DRI to the United States. In late 2013, Nucor commenced production at our
DRI plant in Louisiana. While the Louisiana plant has continued to produce significant volumes of DRI consistent with world-class quality
levels, the plant has experienced several production disruptions that have negatively affected its performance the past few years.

Nucor’s ability to ensure a long-term, low-cost supply of natural gas is an important component in the execution of Nucor’s raw material
strategy of being able to provide between 6,000,000 and 7,000,000 tons per year of low-cost, high-quality iron units to our steel mills.

To ensure the DRI plant in Louisiana has a sustainable advantage from lower natural gas costs, on October 1, 2016, Nucor acquired a
49% leasehold interest covering approximately 54,000 acres in the South Piceance Basin in the Western slope of Colorado from Encana
Oil and Gas (USA) Inc. (“Encana”). Nucor retained its 50% ownership interest in all of the wells that were drilled under an earlier Carry and
Earning agreement that was terminated on October 1, 2016. In July 2017, Encana sold all of its assets in the Piceance Basin to Caerus Qil
and Gas LLC, who will serve as the operator of Nucor’s well assets going forward. The determination of whether or not to participate and
invest in all future drilling capital investments by one working interest owner is independent of the other working interest owners. As such,
Nucor has full discretion on its participation in all future drilling capital investments.

Images on previous page (clockwise from top left) Scrap is the primary raw material for Nucor steel mills. Teammates walk past a scrap pile at Nucor Steel Memphis, Inc. Scrap headed to the
melt shop at Nucor Steel Hertford County. Teammates at our Nu-Iron Unlimited DRI plant in Trinidad. DRI pellets.



n MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

STEEL INDUSTRY CONDITIONS

In spite of lackluster global economic and steel industry conditions, the economy in the United States continues to experience modest
growth, and steel demand in this country is stronger than in many parts of the world. After several years of growth in nonresidential
construction markets (the sector to which we are most closely tied and the largest end market for steel in the United States), demand
stalled in 2015. Still sluggish nonresidential construction activity continued throughout 2016 and 2017. The domestic automotive market,
which is the second largest end market for steel in the United States, decreased to an estimated 17.2 million vehicles sold in 2017,
down from a record 17.6 million vehicles sold in 2016. Current estimates for 2018 project the number of automotive units sold will dip
below 17 million but remain healthy. A steep drop in oil prices in 2015 had a significant negative impact on demand for energy-related
steel, which is the third largest end market for steel in the United States. Demand has improved since 2015 and current consensus is for
continued improvement in 2018. Long-term, we believe that the domestic economy can benefit from globally competitive energy prices.

Although Nucor’s earnings increased significantly in 2017, they continue to be impacted significantly by extremely high levels of steel
imports. Our industry remains greatly constrained by the impact of global overcapacity. Weak economic conditions in Europe, slow
growth in China and a strong U.S. dollar relative to other foreign currencies continue to make the U.S. markets a prime target for foreign
steel imports. While the steel industry has historically been characterized by periods of overcapacity and intense competition for sales
among producers, we are currently experiencing an era of global overcapacity that is unprecedented. Despite ongoing domestic and
global steel industry consolidation, the extraordinary increase in China’s steel production in the last decade, together with the excess
capacity from other countries that have state-owned enterprises (“SOEs”) or export-focused steel industries, have exacerbated this
overcapacity issue domestically as well as globally. The G-20 Global Forum on Steel Excess Capacity, citing data from the Organisation
for Economic Co-operation & Development and the World Steel Association, reports that in 2016 global steel production overcapacity was
estimated at approximately 812 million tons per year, with China being the largest contributor to overcapacity. China is the world’s largest
producer and exporter of steel, accounting for almost half of the steel produced annually in the world. We believe Chinese producers,
many of which are government-owned in whole or in part, continue to benefit from their government’s manipulation of foreign currency
exchange rates and from the receipt of government subsidies, which allow them to sell steel into our markets at artificially low prices.

Imported steel and steel products continue to present unique challenges for us because foreign producers often benefit from
government subsidies, either directly through SOEs or indirectly through government-owned or controlled financial institutions. Foreign
imports of finished and semi-finished steel increased more than 15% in 2017 compared to 2016, remaining excessive with imports

of finished steel products alone capturing 27% of the U.S. market despite significant unused cost-competitive domestic capacity. The
surge comes from numerous countries and cuts across many product lines. Our products that experience the greatest amount of
imports include: semi-finished steel, reinforcing bar, plate and hot-rolled, cold-rolled and galvanized sheet steel. Countries that contribute
significantly to the import total include South Korea, Turkey, Japan and China.

China is not only selling steel at artificially low prices into our domestic market but also across the globe. When it does so, steel
products that would otherwise have been consumed by the local steel customers in other countries are displaced into global
markets, compounding the issue. Nucor has joined three other domestic steelmakers in filing a petition alleging China is
circumventing previously levied duties by shipping products through third-party countries. Also, in a more indirect manner, but
increasingly significant, is the import of fabricated steel products, such as oil country tubular goods, wind towers and other
construction components that were produced in China.

The steel industry has always been cyclical in nature, but North American producers of steel and steel products have been facing,

and are continuing to face, very challenging global market conditions. The average domestic industry capacity utilization rates have
languished around 71% from 2015 through 2017. These rates compare unfavorably to capacity utilization rates that reached as high

as 87% in 2007. Although domestic demand for steel and steel products is expected to remain healthy in 2018, we believe it is unlikely
that average capacity utilization rates will increase significantly unless the U.S. government and world trade organizations continue to
address global overcapacity and unfair trade practices. The average utilization rates of all operating facilities in our steel mills, steel
products and raw materials segments were approximately 85%, 64% and 65%, respectively, in 2017, compared with 78%, 63% and
62%, respectively, in 2016. In spite of challenging market conditions, all of our product groups in the steel mills segment realized
improved utilization rates in 2017 over the prior year.

Macro-level uncertainties in world markets should continue to weigh on global and domestic growth in 2018. We believe our net
sales and financial results will continue to be adversely affected by these general global economic factors as well as the global steel
production overcapacity issue.



OUR CHALLENGES AND RISKS

Sales of many of our products are largely dependent upon capital spending in the nonresidential construction markets in the United
States, including in the industrial and commercial sectors, as well as capital spending on infrastructure that is publicly funded, such as
bridges, schools, prisons and hospitals. Unlike recoveries from past recessions, the recovery from the recession of 2008-2009 has not
yet included a strong recovery in the severely depressed nonresidential construction markets. While we have continued to experience a
slightly positive trajectory in capital spending on nonresidential construction projects since 2009, we do not expect to see strong growth
in our net sales until we see a more sustained increase in spending on these types of construction projects. Congress did pass a five-
year surface transportation funding bill at the end of 2015, providing $305 billion for highway and public transportation projects. We are
also encouraged by the Trump administration’s recent commentary on initiatives that should spur greater economic growth, including
increased infrastructure spending, the rolling back of excessive regulations and the encouragement of domestic energy production.

The continued flow of artificially cheap exports by some of our major foreign competitors into the United States and elsewhere
reduces our net sales and adversely impacts our financial results. Unfair trade practices have been challenged successfully as
violating world trade rules. In 2016, the U.S. steel industry received positive determinations in trade cases involving three flat-rolled
products - corrosion-resistant, cold-rolled and hot-rolled steel. In 2017, the domestic industry realized important victories when the
U.S. Department of Commerce (“DOC”) made favorable rulings in additional trade cases involving steel plate, rebar and wire rod.

Efforts by foreign companies to evade duties by routing products through third-party countries is also a challenge. Artificially-priced
imports and duty evasion schemes make it very difficult for Nucor to maintain sales prices and profit levels. As a result, Nucor joined
three other steelmakers in filing a petition alleging China is circumventing coated steel sheet duties by shipping product through
Vietnam. At the end of 2017, the DOC issued a preliminary determination finding that China did evade U.S. anti-dumping and anti-
subsidy orders in these transactions. A final determination is expected to be announced in the first quarter of 2018. We continue

to believe that assertive enforcement of world trade rules must be one of the highest priorities of the U.S. government.

Another important trade issue in 2018 is China’s continued treatment as a non-market economy in trade disputes. China was a
government-run, non-market economy in 2001 when it entered its Protocol of Accession to the World Trade Organization (the
“Protocol”), and China remains a government-run, non-market economy today. The main objective of the Protocol was to encourage,
and in some cases to require, China to make market-based economic reforms. China has argued that its accession agreement with

the World Trade Organization requires it be treated as a market economy after 15 years, a milestone it surpassed in December 2016.
However, over this period, China has failed to take the required steps to establish that it is a market economy under U.S. law. Therefore,
we agree with the DOC'’s decision to continue treating China as a non-market economy, and we encourage other countries to support
this position. By treating China as a non-market economy in anti-dumping cases, the DOC can assume that Chinese prices and costs
are distorted, and it can use other methodologies to calculate anti-dumping duties. This treatment often results in appropriately higher
duties against Chinese products, in order to offset its unfair trade practices.

A major uncertainty we continue to face in our business is the price of our principal raw material, ferrous scrap, which is volatile and
often increases or decreases rapidly in response to changes in domestic demand, unanticipated events that affect the flow of scrap into
scrap yards and changes in foreign demand for scrap. In periods of rapidly increasing raw material prices in the industry, which is often
also associated with periods of strong or rapidly improving steel market conditions, being able to increase our prices for the products
we sell quickly enough to offset increases in the prices we pay for ferrous scrap is challenging but critical to maintaining our profitability.
We attempt to mitigate the scrap price risk by managing scrap inventory levels at the steel mills to match the anticipated demand over
the next several weeks. Certain scrap substitutes, including pig iron, have longer lead times for delivery than scrap, which can make
this inventory management strategy difficult to achieve. Continued successful implementation of our raw material strategy, including key
investments in direct reduced iron (“DRI”) production coupled with the scrap brokerage and processing services performed by our team
at The David J. Joseph Company (“DJJ”), gives us greater control over our metallic inputs and thus also helps us to mitigate this risk.

During periods of stronger or improving steel market conditions, we are more likely to be able to pass through to our customers,
relatively quickly, the increased costs of ferrous scrap and scrap substitutes, protecting our gross margins from significant erosion.
During weaker or rapidly deteriorating steel market conditions, including the global steel market environment of the past several years,
weak steel demand, low industry utilization rates and the impact of imports create an even more intensified competitive environment.
All of those factors, to some degree, impact pricing, which increases the likelihood that Nucor will experience lower gross margins.

Although the majority of our steel sales are to spot market customers who place their orders each month based on their business needs
and our pricing competitiveness compared to both domestic and global producers and trading companies, we also sell contract tons,
primarily in our sheet operations. Approximately 65% of our sheet sales were to contract customers in 2017 (60% in 2016 and 2015),
with the balance in the spot market at the prevailing prices at the time of sale. Steel contract sales outside of our sheet operations are
not significant. The amount of tons sold to contract customers depends on the overall market conditions at the time, how the end-use
customers see the market moving forward and the strategy that Nucor management believes is appropriate to the upcoming period.



Nucor management considerations include maintaining an appropriate balance of spot and contract tons based on market projections
and appropriately supporting our diversified customer base. The percentage of tons that is placed under contract also depends on the
overall market dynamics and customer negotiations. In years of strengthening demand, we typically see an increase in the percentage
of sheet sales sold under contract as our customers have an expectation that transaction prices will rapidly rise and available capacity
will quickly be sold out. To mitigate this risk, customers prefer to enter into contracts in order to obtain committed volumes of supply
from the mills. Our contracts include a method of adjusting prices on a periodic basis to reflect changes in the market pricing for steel
and/or scrap. Market indices for steel generally trend with scrap pricing changes but during periods of steel market weakness the more
intensified competitive steel market environment can cause the sales price indices to decrease resulting in reduced gross margins
and profitability. Furthermore, since the selling price adjustments are not immediate, there will always be a timing difference between
changes in the prices we pay for raw materials and the adjustments we make to our contract selling prices. Generally, in periods of
increasing scrap prices, we experience a short-term margin contraction on contract tons. Conversely, in periods of decreasing scrap
prices, we typically experience a short-term margin expansion. Contract sales typically have terms ranging from six to 12 months.

Another significant uncertainty we face is the cost of energy. The availability and prices of electricity and natural gas are influenced
today by many factors, including changes in supply and demand, advances in drilling technology and, increasingly, by changes in public
policy relating to energy production and use. Proposed regulation of greenhouse gas emissions from new and refurbished power plants
could increase our cost of electricity in future years, particularly if such regulation is adopted in a form that requires deep reductions in
greenhouse gas emissions. Adopting these regulations in an onerous form could lead to foreign producers that are not affected by them
gaining a competitive advantage over us. We are monitoring these regulatory developments closely and will seek to educate public policy
makers during the adoption process about their potential impact on our business and the U.S. manufacturing base.

OUR STRENGTHS AND OPPORTUNITIES

We are North America’s most diversified steel producer. As a result, our short-term performance is not tied to any one market.
Since 2013, we have made investments of more than $5 billion on projects that are not only diversifying our product offerings but
also the markets that we serve. We expect these investments to grow our long-term earnings power by increasing our channels to
market, expanding our product portfolio into higher value-added offerings that are less vulnerable to imports, improving our cost
structure and further building upon our market leadership positions.

Nucor’s raw material supply chain is another important strength. Our investment in DRI production facilities and scrap brokerage
and processing businesses provides Nucor with significant flexibility in optimizing our raw materials costs. Additionally, having a
significant portion of our raw materials supply under our control minimizes risk associated with the global sourcing of raw materials,
particularly since a considerable portion of scrap substitutes comes from regions of the world that have historically experienced
greater political turmoil.

Our highly variable, low-cost structure, combined with our financial strength and liquidity, has allowed us to successfully navigate
cyclical, severely depressed steel industry market conditions in the past. In such times, our incentive-based pay system reduces
our payroll costs, both hourly and salary, which helps to offset lower selling prices. Our pay-for-performance system, that is closely
tied to our levels of production, also allows us to keep our workforce intact and to continue operating our facilities when some of
our competitors with greater fixed costs are forced to shut down some of their facilities. Because we use electric arc furnaces to
produce our steel, we can easily vary our production levels to match short-term changes in demand, unlike our blast furnace-based
integrated competitors. We believe these strengths also provide us further opportunities to gain market share during such times.

EVALUATING OUR OPERATING PERFORMANCE

We report our results of operations in three segments: steel mills, steel products and raw materials. Most of the steel we produce in our
mills is sold to outside customers, but a significant percentage is used internally by our tubular products divisions, our piling distributor
and many of the facilities in our steel products segment.

We begin measuring our performance by comparing our net sales, both in total and by individual segment, during a reporting period with
our net sales in the corresponding period in the prior year. In doing so, we focus on changes in and the reasons for such changes in the
two key variables that have the greatest influence on our net sales: average sales price per ton during the period and total tons shipped
to outside customers.

We also focus on both dollar and percentage changes in gross margins, which are key drivers of our profitability, and the reasons for
such changes. There are many factors from period to period that can affect our gross margins. One consistent area of focus for us

is changes in “metal margins,” which is the difference between the selling price of steel and the cost of scrap and scrap substitutes.
Increases or decreases in the cost of scrap and scrap substitutes that are not offset by changes in the selling price of steel can quickly
compress or expand our margins and reduce or increase our profitability.



Because energy is a key input to our manufacturing processes, material changes in energy costs per ton can significantly affect our
gross margins as well. Lower energy costs per ton increase our gross margins. Generally, our energy costs per ton are lower when the
average utilization rates of all operating facilities in our steel mills segment are higher.

Changes in marketing, administrative and other expenses, particularly profit sharing costs, can have a material effect on our results of
operations for a reporting period as well. Profit sharing costs vary significantly from period to period as they are based upon changes in
our pre-tax earnings and are a reflection of our pay-for-performance system that is closely tied to our levels of production.

EVALUATING OUR FINANCIAL CONDITION

We evaluate our financial condition each reporting period by focusing primarily on the amounts of and reasons for changes in cash
provided by operating activities, our current ratio, the turnover rate of our accounts receivable and inventories, the amount and reasons
for changes in cash used in or provided by investing activities and financing activities and our cash and cash equivalents and short-
term investments position at period end. Our conservative financial practices have served us well in the past and are serving us well
today. As a result, our financial position remains strong despite the negative effects on our business of global overcapacity and the
continued weakness in the global economy.

NET SALES

Net sales to external customers by segment for 2017 and 2016 were as follows:

(in thousands)

2017 2016 % Change
Steel mills $14,508,847 $11,312,048 28%
Steel products 4,000,606 3,687,448 8%
Raw materials 1,742,940 1,208,626 44%
Total net sales to external customers $20,252,393 $16,208,122 25%

Net sales for 2017 increased 25% from the prior year. Average sales price per ton increased 15% from $667 in 2016 to $764 in 2017.
Total tons shipped to outside customers increased 9% from 24,309,000 tons in 2016 to 26,492,000 tons in 2017.

In the steel mills segment, sales tons were as follows:

(in thousands)

2017 2016 % Change
QOutside steel shipments 20,618 18,846 9%
Inside steel shipments 4,100 3,095 32%
Total steel shipments 24,718 21,941 13%

Net sales for the steel mills segment increased 28% in 2017 from the prior year due to a 17% increase in the average sales price per
ton from $601 in 2016 to $704 in 2017, as well as a 9% increase in total tons shipped to outside customers. All of our steel mill products
experienced higher average selling prices in 2017 as compared to 2016, with the sheet mills having the most significant impact on the
segment’s net sales increase in 2017. The increase in tons sold to outside customers in 2017 as compared to 2016 was partly due to the
acquisitions of our tubular products businesses that occurred during the fourth quarter of 2016 and the first quarter of 2017. In addition,
all product groups within the steel mills segment, except for our structural products, experienced an increase in tons sold to outside
customers as compared to the prior year. The addition of the tubular products businesses also contributed to the increase in average



sales price per ton for the steel mills segment in 2017 compared to 2016 as those products have higher average selling prices. The
improved volumes and higher average selling prices combined to result in increased sales for the steel mills segment in every quarter
of 2017 when compared to the respective prior year quarter.

Imports continue to negatively impact the U.S. steel industry. Total steel imports in 2017 increased over five million tons, or more than
15%, compared to 2016. Additionally, finished steel imports accounted for an estimated 27% share of the U.S. market.

Outside sales tonnage for the steel products segment was as follows:

(in thousands)

2017 2016 % Change
Joist sales 472 445 6%
Deck sales 457 442 3%
Cold finished sales 487 426 14%
Fabricated concrete reinforcing steel sales 1,142 1,115 2%

Net sales for the steel products segment increased 8% in 2017 from the prior year due to a 5% increase in tons sold to outside
customers and a 4% increase in the average sales price per ton from $1,298 in 2016 to $1,345 in 2017. Sales during 2017 followed
the typical seasonal pattern that was also experienced in 2016. Total sales and volumes were lowest in the first quarter as winter
weather conditions had their greatest impact on nonresidential construction markets. Conditions improved in the second quarter and
continued through the remainder of the year as higher average selling prices per ton mostly offset the slight decline in volumes during
the fourth quarter as winter weather conditions began to return. The increase in net sales for the steel products segment was also
impacted by the higher volumes and average selling prices of our cold finish operations in 2017 as compared to 2016.

Net sales for the raw materials segment increased 44% in 2017 from the prior year primarily due to significantly higher average
selling prices in DJJ’s brokerage operations, and, to a lesser extent, increased volumes in DJJ's brokerage operations and significantly
increased volumes and higher average selling prices in DJJ’s scrap processing operations. Approximately 88% of outside sales in the
raw materials segment in 2017 were from DJJ’s brokerage operations and approximately 10% of outside sales were from DJJ’s scrap
processing operations (89% and 8%, respectively, in 2016).

GROSS MARGIN
In 2017, Nucor recorded gross margins of $2.57 billion (13%) compared to $2.03 billion (12%) in 2016:

The primary driver for the increase in gross margin in 2017 as compared to 2016 was increased metal margins in the steel mills
segment. Metal margin is the difference between the selling price of steel and the cost of scrap and scrap substitutes. Partially
offsetting the previously mentioned increases in the steel mills segment’s average selling prices and volumes in 2017 as compared

to 2016 was increased scrap and scrap substitute costs. The average scrap and scrap substitute cost per ton used in 2017 was $307,
a 35% increase from $228 in 2016.

Scrap prices are driven by the global supply and demand for scrap and other iron-based raw materials used to make steel. Scrap
prices increased during the first half of 2017 with prices leveling out during the third quarter and remaining flat through the end of the
year. As we enter the first quarter of 2018, scrap prices have increased some from the end of 2017, but we believe scrap prices will
be relatively stable over the next several months.

Steel mill energy costs increased approximately $1 per ton in 2017 compared with 2016 due to higher unit costs for electricity and
natural gas. Due to the efficiency of Nucor’s steel mills, energy costs were approximately 5% of the sales dollar in 2017 and 2016.

In the fourth quarter of 2016, we performed an analysis of the impact the shift to value-added products had on steel mill capacity. As
part of this analysis, we also revisited the impact that the shift in product mix had on our inventory costing. Based on this analysis, we
changed our estimates of inventory cost based on the updated normal capacity determination and the related full absorption costing.
The impact of the change in estimate resulted in a net pre-tax benefit of $77.6 million, $83.0 million of which affected gross margin,
being recorded in the fourth quarter of 2016.

Gross margins in the steel products segment for 2017 decreased compared to 2016 due to a highly competitive market and margin
compression resulting from higher steel input costs. In particular, our rebar fabrication operations have experienced significant
declines in performance due to a combination of margin compression caused by higher steel input costs and delays on larger, more
profitable projects. Partially offsetting these gross margin decreases was the increased profitability of our cold finish operations in
2017 as compared to 2016 due to both improved volumes and increased average selling prices.



Gross margins related to DJJ’s brokerage and scrap processing operations improved during 2017 compared to 2016 due to the
sustained impact of significant improvements in its cost structure established during 2016, combined with significant increases in
average selling prices and increases in volume.

Gross margins in the raw materials segment in 2017 benefited from the improved profitability of our DRI facilities. The primary driver
of this improved profitability was our DRI facility in Trinidad which more than offset the disappointing performance of our Louisiana
DRI facility. Nucor Steel Louisiana experienced unplanned outages during the first, third and fourth quarters of 2017.

The performance of Nucor Steel Louisiana has been unacceptable and we are executing a plan to address that. In late 2017, we
began a thorough review of the Louisiana DRI facility. As we study potential process and design modifications at the facility, we are
drawing upon both internal and external resources. This review is in its early stages and we cannot estimate any potential capital
expenditures that may or may not result from this analysis at this time.

MARKETING, ADMINISTRATIVE AND OTHER EXPENSES

A major component of marketing, administrative and other expenses is profit sharing and other incentive compensation costs. These
costs, which are based upon and fluctuate with Nucor’s financial performance, increased from 2016 to 2017 due to increased profitability
in 2017. In 2017, profit sharing costs consisted of $169.4 million of contributions, including the Company’s matching contribution, made
to the Company’s Profit Sharing and Retirement Savings Plan for qualified employees ($129.0 million in 2016). Other bonus costs also
fluctuate based on Nucor’s achievement of certain financial performance goals, including comparisons of Nucor’s financial performance
to peers in the steel industry and other companies. Stock-based compensation included in marketing, administrative and other expenses
increased by 13% to $30.3 million in 2017 compared with $26.9 million in 2016 and includes costs associated with vesting of stock
awards granted in prior years. Also contributing to the increase in marketing, administrative and other costs in 2017 as compared to 2016
was increased non-operating expenses associated with unplanned outages at Nucor Steel Louisiana that occurred in 2017.

Included in marketing, administrative and other expenses in 2017 was a $22.5 million charge related to certain legal matters. Included
in marketing administrative and other expenses in 2016 were charges related to legal settlements of $33.7 million and a net benefit
of $11.1 million related to fair value adjustments to assets in the corporate/eliminations segment, the majority of which related to the
acquisition of the remaining ownership interest in a joint venture.

EQUITY IN EARNINGS OF UNCONSOLIDATED AFFILIATES

Equity method investment earnings were $41.7 million in 2017 and $38.8 million in 2016. The increase in equity method
investment earnings from 2016 to 2017 was primarily due to decreased losses at Duferdofin Nucor S.r.I. (“Duferdofin Nucor”)
and Hunter Ridge Energy Services LLC (which was sold in 2016), partially offset by a decrease in earnings at NuMit LLC (“NuMit”).

INTEREST EXPENSE (INCOME)

Net interest expense is detailed below:

(in thousands)

2017 2016
Interest expense $187,282 $181,179
Interest income (13,702) (11,935)
Interest expense, net $173,580 $169,244

Interest expense increased in 2017 compared to 2016 due to higher average interest rates on our variable rate debt as well as decreased
capitalized interest, slightly offset by a decrease in our average debt outstanding due to the repayment of $600.0 million of 5.75% notes
in December 2017. Interest income increased in 2017 due to higher average interest rates on investments, partially offset by significantly
decreased average investment levels.




EARNINGS (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAXES AND NONCONTROLLING INTERESTS

Earnings (loss) before income taxes and noncontrolling interests by segment for 2017 and 2016 were as follows:

(in thousands)

2017 2016
Steel mills $2,084,203 $1,724,168
Steel products 206,805 249,970
Raw materials 129,296 (95,121)
Corporate/eliminations (670,347) (580,358)
Earnings before income taxes and noncontrolling interests $1,749,957 $1,298,659

Earnings before income taxes and noncontrolling interests for the steel mills segment for 2017 increased from 2016 primarily due to
improved metal margins per ton at our sheet mills, particularly during the first half of the year. Also contributing to the improved earnings
in 2017 compared to the prior year were improved metal margins at our plate mills and the addition of our tubular products businesses,
which we acquired in the fourth quarter of 2016 and the first quarter of 2017. Earnings were negatively impacted in 2017 by challenging
markets for our plate mills in the second half of the year, as well as challenging market conditions for the entire year for our beam, rebar
and merchant bar products. Those four product groups combined to make up about half of our total steelmaking capacity in 2017. We
believe there is significant optimism in steel end-use markets and are encouraged by positive pricing momentum building throughout
the first quarter of 2018 for all of our steel mill products.

In the steel products segment, earnings before income taxes and noncontrolling interests decreased in 2017 compared to 2016 due

to margin compression resulting from higher steel input costs and highly competitive markets, particularly for our rebar fabrication
operations. The performance of our joist, grating, rebar fabrication and building systems operations declined in 2017 from the prior year.
Our steel products segment was negatively impacted by the still sluggish nonresidential construction market in 2017. The performance of
our deck and cold finish operations improved compared to the prior year due to increased volumes and higher average selling prices in
2017. We are encouraged by increases in backlog tons for our joist, deck, rebar fabrication, building systems and cold finish operations
at the end of 2017 as compared to the end of 2016.

Earnings before income taxes and noncontrolling interests in the raw materials segment for 2017 improved significantly from 2016 due to
the significantly increased profitability of DJJ's brokerage and scrap processing operations and the profitable performance of our Trinidad
DRI facility. Earnings in the raw materials segment were negatively impacted by the previously mentioned unplanned outages at Nucor
Steel Louisiana during 2017.

The increase in losses in Corporate/eliminations in 2017 as compared to 2016 was primarily due to increased incentive compensation
costs, primarily profit sharing expense, as a result of improved performance.

NONCONTROLLING INTERESTS

Noncontrolling interests represent the income attributable to the noncontrolling partners of Nucor’s joint ventures, primarily
Nucor-Yamato Steel Company (“NYS”), of which Nucor owns 51%. The 41% decrease in earnings attributable to noncontrolling
interests in 2017 as compared to 2016 was primarily due to the decreased earnings of NYS, which was a result of decreased
metal margin caused by increased scrap costs. Under the NYS limited partnership agreement, the minimum amount of cash

to be distributed each year to the partners is the amount needed by each partner to pay applicable U.S. federal and state
income taxes. In 2017, the amount of cash distributed to noncontrolling interest holders exceeded the earnings attributable to
noncontrolling interests based on mutual agreement of the general partners; however, the cumulative amount of cash distributed
to partners was less than the cumulative net earnings of the partnership.



PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES

The effective tax rate in 2017 was 21.1% compared with 30.7% in 2016. The decrease in rate between 2016 and 2017 was primarily
due to the provisional net tax benefit of $175.2 million the Company recorded in 2017 related to the enactment of the Tax Cuts and
Jobs Act (the “Tax Reform Act”), which the President signed into law on December 22, 2017. As discussed in further detail in Note 19
to the Consolidated Financial Statements, the revaluation of Nucor’s U.S. deferred tax assets and liabilities is the primary driver of the
impact of the Tax Reform Act. This benefit is somewhat offset by the change in the relative proportions of net earnings attributable

to noncontrolling interests to total pre-tax earnings between the periods. Nucor has concluded U.S. federal income tax matters for
years through 2013. Tax years 2014 through 2016 remain open to examination by the Internal Revenue Service. The Canada Revenue
Agency has substantially concluded its examination of the 2012 and 2013 Canadian returns for Harris Steel Group Inc. and certain
related affiliates. The tax years 2010 through 2016 remain open to examination by other major taxing jurisdictions to which Nucor is
subject (primarily Canada and other state and local jurisdictions).

NET EARNINGS AND RETURN ON EQUITY

Nucor reported net earnings of $1.32 billion, or $4.10 per diluted share, in 2017, compared to net earnings of $796.3 million, or
$2.48 per diluted share, in 2016. Net earnings attributable to Nucor stockholders as a percentage of net sales were 6.5% and 4.9%
in 2017 and 2016, respectively. Return on average stockholders’ equity was 15.9% and 10.4% in 2017 and 2016, respectively.

NET SALES

Net sales to external customers by segment for 2016 and 2015 were as follows:

(in thousands)

2016 2015 % Change
Steel mills $11,312,048 $11,084,331 2%
Steel products 3,687,448 3,966,895 -7%
Raw materials 1,208,626 1,388,050 -13%
Total net sales to external customers $16,208,122 $16,439,276 -1%

Net sales for 2016 decreased 1% from the prior year. Average sales price per ton decreased 8% from $725 in 2015 to $667 in 2016.
Total tons shipped to outside customers increased 7% from 22,680,000 tons in 2015 to 24,309,000 tons in 2016.

In the steel mills segment, sales tons were as follows:

(in thousands)

2016 2015 % Change
Outside steel shipments 18,846 17,006 11%
Inside steel shipments 3,095 2,854 8%
Total steel shipments 21,941 19,860 10%

Net sales for the steel mills segment increased 2% in 2016 from the prior year primarily due to an 11% increase in total tons shipped to
outside customers, which was partially offset by an 8% decrease in the average sales price per ton from $651 in 2015 to $601 in 2016.



Outside sales tonnage for the steel products segment was as follows:

(in thousands)

2016 2015 % Change
Joist sales 445 427 4%
Deck sales 442 401 10%
Cold finished sales 426 449 -5%
Fabricated concrete reinforcing steel sales 1,115 1,190 -6%

Net sales for the steel products segment decreased 7% in 2016 from 2015 primarily due to a 1% decrease in tons sold to outside
customers and a 6% decrease in the average sales price per ton from $1,374 in 2015 to $1,298 in 2016.

Net sales for the raw materials segment decreased 13% in 2016 from 2015 primarily due to decreased volumes and lower average
selling prices in DJJ’s brokerage operations as well as decreased volumes in DJJ’s scrap processing operations. Approximately 89% of
outside sales in the raw materials segment in 2016 were from DJJ’s brokerage operations and approximately 8% of outside sales were
from DJJ’s scrap processing operations (88% and 8%, respectively, in 2015).

GROSS MARGIN
In 2016, Nucor recorded gross margins of $2.03 billion (12%) compared to $1.11 billion (7%) in 2015:

The primary driver for the increase in gross margin in 2016 as compared to 2015 was increased metal margins in the steel
mills segment. Metal margins were positively impacted by the 16% decrease in the average scrap and scrap substitute cost
per ton used, from $270 in 2015 to $228 in 2016, and the 11% increase in sales tons to outside customers in 2016 as
compared to 2015.

Total steel mill energy costs decreased approximately $4 per ton from 2016 compared with 2015 due to improved productivity
and lower electricity and natural gas unit costs.

Included in the fourth quarter of 2016 is the impact of the change in estimate related to inventory costing which resulted in a
net pre-tax benefit of $77.6 million, $83.0 million of which affected gross margin.

Gross margins in the steel products segment for 2016 decreased compared to 2015 primarily due to decreased performance
in our joist, deck, building systems and cold finish operations due to higher steel input costs and lower average selling prices
per ton.

Gross margins related to DJJ’s scrap processing operations improved significantly during 2016 compared to 2015 due to
significant and sustainable improvements in its cost structure, reducing both fixed and variable costs.

Gross margins in the raw materials segment in 2016 were adversely impacted by the performance of our DRI businesses,
which remained in a loss position. The depressed level of pricing for alternative raw materials in 2016 had an adverse impact
on the pricing and margins of our DRI facilities.

Gross margins for our DRI businesses were higher in 2016 than in 2015, particularly at Nucor Steel Louisiana. Our Louisiana
DRI facility was not in operation for much of the first quarter of 2015 as repairs related to an equipment failure that occurred
in 2014 were completed. Following the resumption of operations, gross margins were negatively impacted by working through
higher cost iron ore inventory that could not be used as the necessary repairs caused by the equipment failure were being
made. In the fourth quarter of 2015, following a planned maintenance outage, Nucor Steel Louisiana did not initially resume
operations due to market conditions. The Louisiana DRI facility resumed operations in late January 2016.



MARKETING, ADMINISTRATIVE AND OTHER EXPENSES

Profit sharing costs increased from 2015 to 2016. In 2016, profit sharing costs consisted of $129.0 million of contributions,
including the Company’s matching contribution, made to the Company’s Profit Sharing and Retirement Savings Plan for qualified
employees ($60.5 million in 2015). Stock-based compensation included in marketing, administrative and other expenses increased
26% to $26.9 million in 2016 compared with $21.3 million in 2015 and includes costs associated with vesting of stock awards
granted in prior years.

Included in marketing, administrative and other expenses in 2016 were charges related to legal settlements of $33.7 million and
a net benefit of $11.1 million related to fair value adjustments to assets in the corporate/eliminations segment.

EQUITY EARNINGS OF UNCONSOLIDATED AFFILIATES

Equity method investment earnings were $38.8 million in 2016 and $5.3 million in 2015. The increase in equity method investment
earnings from 2015 to 2016 was primarily due to increased earnings at NuMit and, to a lesser extent, a decrease in losses at
Duferdofin Nucor.

IMPAIRMENTS AND LOSSES ON ASSETS

In 2015, Nucor recorded $244.8 million in charges for impairments and losses on assets (none in 2016). During the fourth quarter
of 2015, Nucor assessed its equity investment in Duferdofin Nucor for impairment due to unfavorable operating performance and
deterioration in financial projections caused by increased global overcapacity in 2015. After completing its assessment, Nucor
determined that the carrying amount exceeded its estimated fair value and was other than temporary. Nucor recorded a $153.0
million impairment charge against the Company’s investment in Duferdofin Nucor (see Note 9 to the Consolidated Financial
Statements). This charge was included in the steel mills segment.

Also during the fourth quarter of 2015, Nucor determined that certain assets, the majority of which were engineering and equipment
related to a blast furnace project at our St. James Parish, Louisiana site would not be utilized, resulting in an $84.1 million impairment
charge (see Note 7 to the Consolidated Financial Statements). This charge was included in the raw materials segment.

INTEREST EXPENSE (INCOME)
Net interest expense is detailed below:

(in thousands)

2016 2015
Interest expense $181,179 $177,543
Interest income (11,935) (4,012)
Interest expense, net $169,244 $173,531

Interest expense increased in 2016 compared to 2015 primarily due to higher average interest rates on our variable rate debt.
Interest income increased in 2016 due to increased average investment levels and higher average interest rates on investments.



EARNINGS (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAXES AND NONCONTROLLING INTERESTS

Earnings (loss) before income taxes and noncontrolling interests by segment for 2016 and 2015 were as follows:

(in thousands)

2016 2015
Steel mills $1,724,168 $ 629,256
Steel products 249,970 276,048
Raw materials (95,121) (283,938)
Corporate/eliminations (580,358) (379,500)
Earnings before income taxes and noncontrolling interests $1,298,659 $ 241,866

Earnings before income taxes and noncontrolling interests in the steel mills segment for 2016 increased significantly from 2015
primarily due to improved total metal margin dollars resulting from increased sales volume and decreased input costs. The higher sales
and production volumes in 2016 improved our energy and other production costs per ton as compared to 2015. The primary driver of
the improvement in the steel mills segment was our sheet mills, benefiting from the factors previously discussed. The improved results
of our NuMit and Duferdofin Nucor equity method joint ventures also contributed to the increase in earnings in 2016 as compared to
2015. During 2015, the $153.0 million impairment charge related to Duferdofin Nucor significantly impacted the steel mills segment,
causing the segment to report a loss before income taxes and noncontrolling interests in the fourth quarter of 2015.

In the steel products segment, earnings before income taxes and noncontrolling interests decreased slightly in 2016 compared to
2015. The performance of our joist, deck, buildings systems and cold finish operations during 2016 declined compared to 2015, while
the performance of our rebar fabrication businesses had strong year over year improvement despite a generally flat nonresidential
construction market.

Earnings before income taxes and noncontrolling interests in the raw materials segment for 2016 improved significantly from 2015 with
the most significant driver being the improved performance of our DRI operations, particularly at Nucor Steel Louisiana. Also contributing
to the increased performance of the raw materials segment was the significant improvement in profitability of DJJ’s scrap processing
operations in 2016. Earnings before income taxes and noncontrolling interests for the raw materials segment in 2015 was negatively
impacted by the $84.1 million impairment charge on assets related to a blast furnace project that will not be utilized in the future.

NONCONTROLLING INTERESTS

The 7% decrease in earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests from 2015 to 2016 was primarily due to decreased metal margins
as a result of lower selling prices, partially offset by increased volumes.

PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES

The effective tax rate in 2016 was 30.7% compared with 20.2% in 2015. The increase in the rate between 2015 and 2016 was
primarily due to the change in the relative proportions of net earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests to total pre-tax earnings
between the periods. The effective tax rate in 2015 also benefited from lower state income taxes caused by state tax credits and the
reversal of previously unrecognized tax benefits. These decreases in the 2015 rate were somewhat offset by an increase as a result
of the $153.0 million financial statement impairment of an investment in a foreign joint venture.

NET EARNINGS AND RETURN ON EQUITY

Nucor reported net earnings of $796.3 million, or $2.48 per diluted share, in 2016, compared to net earnings of $80.7 million, or
$0.25 per diluted share, in 2015. Net earnings attributable to Nucor stockholders as a percentage of net sales were 4.9% and 0.5%
in 2016 and 2015, respectively. Return on average stockholders’ equity was 10.4% and 1.0% in 2016 and 2015, respectively.



Nucor’s cash and cash equivalents and short-term investments position remained strong at $991.1 million at December 31, 2017,
compared with $2.2 billion at the end of the previous year. Approximately $248.3 million and $348.8 million of the cash and
cash equivalents position at December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively, was held by our majority-owned joint ventures. Cash
flows provided by operating activities provide us with a significant source of liquidity. When needed, we have external short-term
financing sources available, including the issuance of commercial paper and borrowings under our bank credit facilities. We also
issue long-term debt from time to time.

Nucor has a $1.5 billion revolving credit facility that matures in April 2021 and was undrawn at December 31, 2017. We believe
our financial strength is a key strategic advantage among domestic steel producers, particularly during recessionary business
cycles. We carry the highest credit ratings of any steel producer headquartered in North America, with an A- long-term rating
from Standard and Poor’s and a Baal long-term rating from Moody’s. Our credit ratings are dependent, however, upon a number
of factors, both qualitative and quantitative, and are subject to change at any time. The disclosure of our credit ratings is made

in order to enhance investors’ understanding of our sources of liquidity and the impact of our credit ratings on our cost of funds.
Based upon the preceding factors, we expect to continue to have adequate access to the capital markets at a reasonable cost of
funds for liquidity purposes when needed.

Selected Measures of Liquidity and Capital Resources

(dollars in thousands)

2017 2016
Cash and cash equivalents $ 949,104 $2,045,961
Short-term investments 50,000 150,000
Working capital 3,999,656 4,116,427
Current ratio 2.4 2.7

The current ratio was 2.4 at year end 2017 compared with 2.7 at year end 2016. The current ratio was negatively impacted by a
$1.20 billion decrease in cash and cash equivalents and short-term investments from year end 2016 due in part to the repayment
of $600.0 million of 5.75% notes that were due in 2017. Accounts payable increased 41% compared to year end 2016 due
primarily to a 27% rise in the value of scrap and scrap substitutes per ton on hand and a 16% increase in the inventory tons on
hand from year end 2016 to year end 2017. Additionally, there was a 20% increase in salaries, wages and related accruals due

to greater performance-based bonus accruals resulting from Nucor’s improved profitability in 2017 over the prior year and a 14%
increase in accrued expenses and other current liabilities stemming primarily from an increase in deferred revenue and accrued
customer rebates.

The current ratio was positively impacted by a 40% increase in inventory and a 24% increase in accounts receivable from year
end 2016. Inventories increased from year end 2016 due to the rise in the value of scrap and scrap substitutes and in inventory
on hand previously mentioned. The increase in accounts receivable was due to a 14% increase in average sales price per ton and
a 13% increase in outside shipments in the fourth quarter of 2017 compared with the prior year fourth quarter.

In 2017, total accounts receivable turned approximately every five weeks and inventories turned approximately every nine weeks.
These ratios compare with accounts receivable turnover of approximately every five weeks and inventory turnover of approximately
every eight weeks in 2016.

Funds provided by operations, cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments and new borrowings under existing credit
facilities are expected to be adequate to meet future capital expenditure and working capital requirements for existing operations
for at least the next 24 months.

We have a simple capital structure with no off-balance sheet arrangements or relationships with unconsolidated special purpose
entities that we believe could have a material impact on our financial condition or liquidity.




CAPITAL ALLOCATION STRATEGY

Nucor’s conservative financial practices have served us well in the past and are serving us well today. Nucor’s financial strength allows
for a consistent approach to capital allocation throughout the business cycle. Nucor’s highest capital allocation priority is to invest for
profitable long-term growth through our multi-pronged strategy of optimizing existing operations, acquisitions and greenfield expansions.
Our second priority is to provide our stockholders with cash dividends that are consistent with our success in delivering long-term
earnings growth. Our third priority is to opportunistically repurchase our stock when our cash position is strong and attractively priced
growth opportunities are limited. In September 2015, Nucor’s board of directors approved a share repurchase program under which
the Company is authorized to repurchase up to $900.0 million of shares of its common stock. The Company repurchased $90.3 million
of shares of its common stock in 2017 ($5.2 million in 2016 and $66.5 million in 2015). As of December 31, 2017, approximately
$738.0 million remained available for share repurchases under the program.

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash provided by operating activities was $1.05 billion in 2017, a decrease of 40% compared with cash provided by operating activities
of $1.75 billion in 2016. The primary reason for the decrease in cash provided by operating activities was that changes in operating
assets and liabilities (exclusive of acquisitions) used cash of $907.0 million in 2017 compared with $32.6 million of cash generated

in 2016. The funding of working capital increased over the prior year due mainly to increases in inventories, accounts receivable and
federal income taxes receivable, partially offset by increases in net earnings and accounts payable. Inventories and accounts payable
increased due to the rise in average scrap and scrap substitutes costs on hand from $258 per ton at year end 2016 to $328 per ton
at year end 2017, as well as increased volumes of inventory on hand to support higher operating rates. Accounts receivable increased
due to the previously mentioned increase in average sales price per ton and the increase in outside shipments, particularly within the
bar mill product group, in the fourth quarter of 2017 over the fourth quarter of 2016. Partially offsetting the decrease in cash generated
from changes in operating assets and operating liabilities were increased net earnings in 2017 over prior year levels. A significant item
impacting the increase in net earnings in 2017 compared to 2016 was the benefit related to deferred income taxes of $221.2 million in 2017
(expense related to deferred income taxes of $71.5 million in 2016) that was due in large part to the Tax Reform Act enacted in late 2017.

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Our business is capital intensive; therefore, cash used in investing activities primarily represents capital expenditures for new facilities,
the expansion and upgrading of existing facilities and the acquisition of other companies. Cash used in investing activities decreased
$106.2 million from 2016 to 2017. The primary driver for the decrease in cash used in investing activities was that cash used for capital
expenditures declined $156.3 million in 2017 from the prior year. Capital expenditures in 2016 included Nucor’s purchase of 49% of
Encana Oil & Gas (USA) Inc.’s leasehold interest covering approximately 54,000 acres in the South Piceance Basin, NYS's quench and
self-tempering expansion and significant spending associated with the $230 million cold mill complex at Nucor Steel Arkansas that is
scheduled to start-up in the first half of 2019. Additionally, there was a $600.0 million decrease in cash used to purchase investments,
offset by a $450.0 million decrease in proceeds from the sale of investments. These decreases in cash used for investing activities were
partially offset by the $69.3 million increase in cash used to fund acquisitions over the prior year. Significant acquisitions in 2017 include
the purchases of Republic Conduit and Southland Tube, Inc. in January 2017 and St. Louis Cold Drawn, Inc. in September 2017, while
Independence Tube Corporation was purchased in the previous year. In 2016, cash from investing activities benefited from the receipt
of $135.0 million from the sale of our 50% equity interest in Hunter Ridge Energy Services LLC.

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Cash used in financing activities in 2017 was $1.24 billion compared with cash used in financing activities of $626.4 million in 2016.
The majority of the change was due to the repayment of $600.0 million of 5.75% notes that were due in 2017. Additionally, cash used
to repurchase treasury stock increased by $85.1 million in 2017 from the prior year. Partially offsetting the increase in cash used to
retire debt and to repurchase shares of our common stock was a net increase in 2017 in short-term debt associated with trade credit
arrangements used to finance the business of Nucor Trading S.A. over 2016.

Nucor increased its quarterly base dividend, resulting in dividends paid of $485.3 million in 2017 compared with $481.1 million in 2016.

Our credit facility includes only one financial covenant, which is a limit of 60% on the ratio of funded debt to total capitalization. In addition,
the credit facility contains customary non-financial covenants, including a limit on Nucor’s ability to pledge the Company’s assets and a
[imit on consolidations, mergers and sales of assets. Our funded debt to total capital ratio was 29% at the end of 2017 and 35% at the

end of 2016, and we were in compliance with all other covenants under our credit facility at the end of 2017.



MARKET RISK

Nucor’s largest exposure to market risk is in our steel mills and steel products segments. Our utilization rates for the steel mills and
steel products facilities for the fourth quarter of 2017 were 81% and 63%, respectively. A significant portion of our steel mills and
steel products segments’ sales are into the commercial, industrial and municipal construction markets. These markets continue to be
depressed when compared to historical levels, and the domestic steel industry continues to be negatively affected by imported steel.
Our largest single customer in 2017 represented approximately 5% of sales and consistently pays within terms. In the raw materials
segment, we are exposed to price fluctuations related to the purchase of scrap steel and iron ore. Our exposure to market risk is
mitigated by the fact that our steel mills use a significant portion of the products of this segment.

Nucor’s tax-exempt industrial development revenue bonds (“IDRBs”) have variable interest rates that are adjusted weekly. These
IDRBs represented 27% of Nucor’s long-term debt outstanding at December 31, 2017. The remaining 73% of Nucor’s long-term
debt is at fixed rates. Future changes in interest rates are not expected to significantly impact earnings. From time to time, Nucor
makes use of interest rate swaps to manage interest rate risk. As of December 31, 2017, there were no such contracts outstanding.
Nucor’s investment practice is to invest in securities that are highly liquid with short maturities. As a result, we do not expect changes
in interest rates to have a significant impact on the value of our investment securities recorded as short-term investments.

Nucor also uses derivative financial instruments from time to time to partially manage its exposure to price risk related to natural gas
purchases used in the production process, as well as scrap, copper and aluminum purchased for resale to its customers. In addition,
Nucor uses forward foreign exchange contracts from time to time to hedge cash flows associated with certain assets and liabilities,
firm commitments and anticipated transactions. Nucor generally does not enter into derivative instruments for any purpose other

than hedging the cash flows associated with specific volumes of commodities that will be purchased and processed or sold in future
periods and hedging the exposures related to changes in the fair value of outstanding fixed-rate debt instruments and foreign currency
transactions. Nucor recognizes all derivative instruments in the consolidated balance sheets at fair value.

The Company is exposed to foreign currency risk primarily through its operations in Canada, Europe and Mexico. We periodically use
derivative contracts to mitigate the risk of currency fluctuations.

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS AND OTHER COMMERCIAL COMMITMENTS

The following table sets forth our contractual obligations and other commercial commitments as of December 31, 2017 for the
periods presented:

(in thousands)

Payments Due By Period

Contractual Obligations Total 2018 2019 - 2020 2021 - 2022 2023 and thereafter
Long-term debt $3,760,600 $ 500,000 $ 20,000 $ 601,000 $2,639,600
Estimated interest on long-term debt® 1,991,387 137,770 251,075 243,401 1,359,141
Capital leases 175,454 18,183 34,804 32,898 89,569
Operating leases 121,407 30,104 43,226 24,301 23,776
Raw material purchase commitments® 1,109,269 791,285 133,569 111,965 72,450
Utility purchase commitments® 760,988 190,314 173,667 117,631 279,376
Other unconditional purchase obligations® 448,190 353,839 78,628 6,078 9,645
Other long-term obligations® 604,685 435,015 48,921 11,963 108,786
Total contractual obligations $8,971,980 $2,456,510 $ 783,890 $1,149,237 $4,582,343

(1) Interest is estimated using applicable rates at December 31, 2017 for Nucor’s outstanding fixed and variable rate debt.

(2) Nucor enters into contracts for the purchase of scrap and scrap substitutes, iron ore, electricity, natural gas, and other raw materials and related services. These contracts include
multi-year commitments and minimum annual purchase requirements and are valued at prices in effect on December 31, 2017, or according to the contract language. These
contracts are part of normal operations and are reflected in historical operating cash flow trends. We do not believe such commitments will adversely affect our liquidity position.

(3) Purchase obligations include commitments for capital expenditures on operating machinery and equipment.

(4) Other long-term obligations include amounts associated with Nucor's early-retiree medical benefits, management compensation and guarantees.

Note: In addition to the amounts shown in the table above, $48.8 million of unrecognized tax benefits have been recorded as liabilities, and we are uncertain as to if or when such
amounts may be settled. Related to these unrecognized tax benefits, we have also recorded a liability for potential penalties and interest of $16.1 million at December 31, 2017.



DIVIDENDS

Nucor has increased its base cash dividend every year since it began paying dividends in 1973. Nucor paid dividends of $1.51 per
share in 2017, compared with $1.50 per share in 2016. In December 2017, the Board of Directors increased the base quarterly
dividend to $0.38 per share. Over the past 10 years, Nucor has returned more than $5 billion in capital to its stockholders in the form
of basic dividends, supplemental dividends and share repurchases. In February 2018, the Board of Directors declared Nucor’s 180th
consecutive quarterly cash dividend of $0.38 per share payable on May 11, 2018 to stockholders of record on March 29, 2018.

OUTLOOK

In 2018, we expect to take advantage of our position of strength to grow Nucor’s long-term earnings power and stockholder value by
continuing to successfully implement our five drivers to profitable growth strategy. Utilizing this strategy, we have invested significant
capital into our business since the last cyclical peak in 2008. We have done so over a broad range of strategic acquisitions and
investments that we believe will further enhance our ability to grow Nucor’s long-term earnings power by increasing our channels to
market, expanding our product portfolios into higher value-added offerings that are less vulnerable to imports, improving our highly
variable low-cost structure and building upon our market leadership positions. With many of these capital projects completed and
ready to yield results, we will focus on execution in order to generate strong returns on these investments. We will also utilize our
strong liquidity position to seek investment opportunities to further grow our long-term earnings capacity.

We are encouraged regarding anticipated full-year volume, pricing and profitability and believe our 2018 results may rival the prior year
excluding the 2017 tax benefit. We expect our sheet mills to perform consistently in 2018 due to recent trade actions. Our plate mills
and bar mills are also expected to deliver improved profitability benefiting from the International Trade Commission’s final injury
determinations affirming the DOC’s anti-dumping duties on those products. Additionally, improved conditions in energy markets are
expected to result in a continued resurgence in drilling activity, benefiting energy-related steel mill products. Consumer confidence
rose sharply late in 2016 and has continued on a more modest upward trajectory throughout 2017, remaining at historically high levels.
Subject to timing, proposed infrastructure bills should benefit not just our steel mills segment but a number of our steel products
businesses as well. While utilization rates remained fairly consistent throughout 2017, we have realized some increase in momentum
early in 2018. Due to stronger market sentiment, we were able to realize significant price increases for all products within our steel mills
segment late in 2017 and this has continued in early 2018. We expect that our downstream steel products segment will continue to
build on its positive results after the typical seasonal slow-down in construction that the winter season brings. We anticipate improvement
in the performance of the raw materials segment due to demand-driven stronger margins at our DRI mills as well as our scrap recycling
businesses.

We expect our first quarter operating results to increase compared to the fourth quarter of 2017, exclusive of the benefit recorded in the
fourth quarter of 2017 related to tax reform. Spot prices on many of our products continue to improve and lead times are extending.
Many sources predict moderate increases in nonresidential construction markets in 2018. Although units sold in the domestic automotive
markets decreased in 2017 from a record 17.6 million vehicles sold in 2016, Nucor’s shipments to the industry grew by 7%. In spite

of an improved labor market and stable gasoline prices, vehicle sales are expected to again decrease in 2018 but remain healthy. The
energy markets languished throughout much of 2016 after the collapse in global oil prices in 2015 triggered inventory reductions among
pipe and tube producers serving those markets. The energy market, especially oil country tubular goods, realized a significant increase
in demand in 2017 and we expect modest improvement throughout 2018. Backlogs in both the steel mills and steel products segments
strengthened during 2017, and we see generally stable or improving conditions in several end-use markets such as nonresidential
construction, automotive and energy, heavy equipment and agriculture in 2018. However, the effect this improvement in demand will
have on our operating rates will be challenged by excess foreign steel capacity and the threat of continued increases in imported steel.
We have aggressively fought to stem the tide of unfairly traded imports, and we applaud recent trade legislation that puts our nation in

a much stronger position to hold foreign governments accountable when violating U.S. trade laws. We are encouraged that the Trump
administration has shown that it is willing to aggressively use all the tools at its disposal to take meaningful action against unfairly traded
imports. As we enter the first quarter of 2018, scrap prices have increased some from the end of 2017, but we believe scrap prices will
be relatively stable over the next several months. We have made significant investments in our raw materials segment and will continue to
utilize our unmatched global supply chain to optimize our raw material costs.

We are committed to executing on the opportunities we see ahead to reward Nucor stockholders with very attractive long-term returns
on their valuable capital invested in our Company. Our industry-leading financial strength allows us to support investments in our
facilities that will prepare us for increased profitability as we enter into more favorable market conditions. In 2018, as we have in our
past, we will allocate capital to investments that we believe will build our long-term earnings power. Capital expenditures are currently
projected to be approximately $1 billion in 2018. Included in this total are primarily investments in new greenfield opportunities as well
as our core operations to expand our product offerings and keep them state-of-the-art and globally cost-competitive. In total, Nucor
has announced approximately $2 billion in capital investments since the third quarter of 2016.



Our discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of operations are based upon our consolidated financial statements,
which have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The preparation
of these consolidated financial statements requires us to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets

and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at year end and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during

the year. On an ongoing basis, we evaluate our estimates, including those related to the valuation allowances for receivables, the carrying
value of non-current assets and reserves for environmental obligations and income taxes. Our estimates are based on historical experience
and various other assumptions that we believe to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis for making
judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Accordingly, actual costs
could differ materially from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions. We believe the following critical accounting policies
affect our significant judgments and estimates used in the preparation of our consolidated financial statements.

ALLOWANCES FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS

We maintain allowances for doubtful accounts for estimated losses resulting from the inability of our customers to make required
payments. If the financial condition of our customers were to deteriorate, resulting in an impairment of their ability to make payments,
additional allowances may be required.

INVENTORIES

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market. The Company records any amount required to reduce the carrying value of
inventory to net realizable value as a charge to cost of products sold. Scrap and scrap substitute costs are a very significant component
of the raw material, semi-finished and finished product inventory balances. The vast majority of the Company’s inventory is recorded

on a first-in, first-out method. Production costs are applied to semi-finished and finished product inventory from the approximate period
in which they are produced.

If steel selling prices were to decline in future quarters, write-downs of inventory could result. Specifically, the valuation of raw material
inventories purchased during periods of peak market pricing would most likely be impacted. Low utilization rates at our steel mills or
raw materials facilities could hinder our ability to work through high-priced scrap and scrap substitutes (particularly pig iron and iron
ore), leading to period-end exposure when comparing carrying value to net realizable value.

LONG-LIVED ASSET IMPAIRMENTS

We evaluate our property, plant and equipment and finite-lived intangible assets for potential impairment on an individual asset basis
or at the lowest level asset grouping for which cash flows can be independently identified. Asset impairments are assessed whenever
circumstances indicate that the carrying amounts of those productive assets could exceed their projected undiscounted cash flows.
In developing estimated values for assets that we currently use in our operations, we utilize judgments and assumptions of future
undiscounted cash flows that the assets will produce. When it is determined that an impairment exists, the related assets are written
down to estimated fair market value.

Certain long-lived asset groupings were tested for impairment during the fourth quarter of 2017. Undiscounted cash flows for each
asset grouping were estimated using management’s long-range estimates of market conditions associated with each asset grouping
over the estimated useful life of the principal asset within the group. Our undiscounted cash flow analysis indicated that those long-lived
asset groupings were recoverable as of December 31, 2017; however, if our projected cash flows are not realized, either because of an
extended recessionary period or other unforeseen events, impairment charges may be required in future periods. A 5% decrease in the
projected cash flows of each of our asset groupings would not result in an impairment.

Given the natural gas pricing environment, Nucor performed an impairment assessment of its proved producing natural gas well
assets in December 2017. One of the main assumptions that most significantly affects the undiscounted cash flows determination is
management’s estimate of future natural gas prices. The pricing used in this impairment assessment was developed by management
based on projected natural gas market supply and demand dynamics. Management also makes key estimates on the expected
reserve levels and on the expected drilling production costs. This analysis was performed on each of Nucor’s three groups of wells,
with each group defined by common geographic location. Each of Nucor’s three groups of wells passed the impairment test. The
combined carrying value of the three groups of wells was $252.0 million at December 31, 2017. Changes in the natural gas industry or
a prolonged low price environment beyond what had already been assumed in the analysis could cause management to revise



the natural gas price assumptions, the estimated reserves or the estimated drilling production costs. Unfavorable revisions to these
assumptions or estimates could possibly result in an impairment of some or all of the groups of proved well assets.

In the fourth quarter of 2015, we determined that certain assets, the majority of which were engineering and equipment related to

a blast furnace project at our St. James Parish, Louisiana site, would not be utilized in the future. As a result of this determination,
Nucor recorded an $84.1 million impairment charge for the entire balance of those assets, which is included in the raw materials
segment. The impairment charge is included in impairments and losses on assets in the consolidated statement of earnings in 2015.
The assets that were impaired, the majority of which were acquired in 2008, were a viable option until the decision was made in the
fourth quarter of 2015 that such assets would not be utilized. The decision about whether or not to move forward with construction of
the blast furnace utilizing these assets was delayed to focus on the construction of the DRI plant at the site. The decision was further
delayed because of challenging industry conditions, particularly increased excess steel capacity, both domestically and globally. In the
meantime, technology advances and supply and demand in the raw materials market led management to reconsider its plans for the
previously proposed blast furnace.

GOODWILL

Goodwill is tested annually for impairment and whenever events or circumstances change that would make it more likely than not
that an impairment may have occurred. We perform our annual impairment analysis as of the first day of the fourth quarter each
year. The evaluation of impairment involves comparing the current estimated fair value of each reporting unit to the recorded value,
including goodwill.

When appropriate, Nucor performs a qualitative assessment to determine whether it is more likely than not that the fair value of a reporting
unit is less than its carrying amount. For certain reporting units, it is necessary to perform a quantitative analysis. In these instances,
a discounted cash flow model is used to determine the current estimated fair value of these reporting units. Key assumptions used

to determine the fair value of each reporting unit as part of our annual testing (and any required interim testing) include: (i) expected
cash flow for the five-year period following the testing date (including market share, sales volumes and prices, costs to produce and
estimated capital needs); (ii) an estimated terminal value using a terminal year growth rate determined based on the growth prospects
of the reporting unit; (iii) a discount rate based on management’s best estimate of the after-tax weighted average cost of capital; and
(iv) a probability-weighted scenario approach by which varying cash flows are assigned to certain scenarios based on the likelihood of
occurrence. Management considers historical and anticipated future results, general economic and market conditions, the impact of
planned business and operational strategies and all available information at the time the fair values of its reporting units are estimated.
Those estimates and judgments may or may not ultimately prove appropriate.

Our fourth quarter 2017 annual goodwill impairment analysis did not result in an impairment charge. Management does not believe that
future impairment of these reporting units is probable. However, the performance of certain businesses that comprise our reporting units
requires continued improvement. An increase of approximately 50 basis points in the discount rate, a critical assumption in which a minor
change can have a significant impact on the estimated fair value, would not result in an impairment charge.

Nucor will continue to monitor operating results within all reporting units throughout 2018 in an effort to determine if events and
circumstances warrant further interim impairment testing. Otherwise, all reporting units will again be subject to the required annual
qualitative and/or quantitative impairment test during our fourth quarter of 2018. Changes in the judgments and estimates underlying
our analysis of goodwill for possible impairment, including expected future operating cash flows and discount rate, could decrease the
estimated fair value of our reporting units in the future and could result in an impairment of goodwiill.

EQUITY METHOD INVESTMENTS

Investments in joint ventures in which Nucor shares control over the financial and operating decisions but in which Nucor is not the
primary beneficiary are accounted for under the equity method. Each of the Company’s equity method investments is subject to a
review for impairment if, and when, circumstances indicate that an other-than-temporary decline in value below its carrying amount
may have occurred. Examples of such circumstances include, but are not limited to, a significant deterioration in the earnings
performance or business prospects of the investee; missed financial projections; a significant adverse change in the regulatory,
tax, economic or technological environment of the investee; a significant adverse change in the general market condition of either
the geographic area or the industry in which the investee operates; and recurring negative cash flows from operations. When
management considers the decline to be other than temporary, the Company would write down the related investment to its
estimated fair market value. An other-than-temporary decline in carrying value is determined to have occurred when, in management’s
judgment, a decline in fair value below carrying value is of such length of time and/or severity that it is considered long-term.



In the event that an impairment review is necessary, we calculate the estimated fair value of our equity method investments using a
probability-weighted multiple-scenario income approach. Management’s analysis includes three discounted cash flow scenarios (best
case, base case and recessionary case), which contain forecasted near-term cash flows under each scenario. Generally, (i) the best
case scenario contains estimates of future results ranging from slightly higher than recent operating performance to levels that are
consistent with historical operating and financial performance (i.e., results experienced prior to the onset of the recessionary period
that began in 2008); (ii) the base case scenario has estimates of future results ranging from generally in line with recent operating
performance to levels that are more conservative than historical operating and financial performance; and (iii) the recessionary case
scenario has estimates of future results which include limited growth resulting only from operational cost improvements and limited
benefits of new higher-value product offerings. Management determines the probability that each cash flow scenario will come to
fruition based on the specific facts and circumstances of each of the preceding scenarios, with the base case typically receiving the
majority of the weighting.

Key assumptions used to determine the fair value of our equity method investments include: (i) expected cash flow for the six-year
period following the testing date (including market share, sales volumes and prices, costs to produce and estimated capital needs);
(i) an estimated terminal value using a terminal year growth rate determined based on the growth prospects of the investment; (iii) a
discount rate based on management’s best estimate of the after-tax weighted average cost of capital; and (iv) a probability-weighted
scenario approach by which varying cash flows are assigned to certain scenarios based on the likelihood of occurrence. While the
assumptions that most significantly affect the fair value determination include projected revenues, metal margins and discount rate,
the assumptions are often interdependent and no single factor predominates in determining the estimated fair value. Management
considers historical and anticipated future results, general economic and market conditions, the impact of planned business and
operational strategies and all available information at the time the fair values of its investments are estimated. Those estimates and
judgments may or may not ultimately prove appropriate.

In the fourth quarter of 2015, Nucor assessed its equity investment in Duferdofin Nucor for impairment due to the protracted
challenging steel market conditions caused by excess global overcapacity, which increased in 2015, and the difficult economic
environment in Europe. After completing its assessment, the Company determined that the carrying amount exceeded its estimated
fair value. The impairment condition was considered to be other than temporary and, as a result, the Company recorded a
$153.0 million impairment charge against the Company’s investment in Duferdofin Nucor in the fourth quarter of 2015.

Although the operating results of Duferdofin Nucor have improved since 2015 and there have been no significant deteriorations in
near-term financial projections or other key assumptions since the last impairment test performed in the fourth quarter of 2015, Nucor
concluded that it was appropriate to reassess its equity investment in Duferdofin Nucor for impairment during the fourth quarter of
2017 due to the protracted challenging steel market conditions in Europe. After completing its assessment, the Company determined
that the estimated fair value exceeded its carrying amount by a sufficient amount and that there was no need for additional impairment
charges. The assumptions that most significantly affect the fair value determination include projected revenues and the discount rate.
It is reasonably possible that material deviation of future performance from the estimates used in our most recent valuation could
result in further impairment of our investment in Duferdofin Nucor.

ENVIRONMENTAL REMEDIATION

We are subject to environmental laws and regulations established by federal, state and local authorities, and we make provisions
for the estimated costs related to compliance. Undiscounted remediation liabilities are accrued based on estimates of known
environmental exposures. The accruals are reviewed periodically and, as investigations and remediation proceed, adjustments are
made as we believe are necessary. Our measurement of environmental liabilities is based on currently available facts, present laws
and regulations and current technology.

INCOME TAXES

We utilize the liability method of accounting for income taxes. Under the liability method, deferred taxes are determined based on
the temporary differences between the financial statement and tax basis of assets and liabilities using tax rates expected to be in
effect during the years in which the basis differences reverse. A valuation allowance is recorded when it is more likely than not that
some of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. We recognize the effect of income tax positions only if those positions are more
likely than not of being sustained. Potential accrued interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits within operations are
recognized as a component of interest expense and other expenses.

The staff of the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 118 (“SAB 118”) to address the
application of Accounting Standards Codification 740, Income Taxes, in situations when a registrant does not have the necessary
information available, prepared or analyzed (including computations) in reasonable detail to complete the accounting for certain



income tax effects of the Tax Reform Act. Reflected in our financial results, and in accordance with SAB 118, are certain provisional
income tax effects of the Tax Reform Act. The Tax Reform Act creates two new U.S. tax base-erosion provisions, the global
intangible low-taxed income (“GILTI”) and the base erosion and anti-abuse tax provisions. The Company has elected to account for
GILTI tax in the period in which it is incurred. Further information on the tax impacts of the Tax Reform Act is included in Note 19 of
the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

See Note 2 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for a discussion of new accounting pronouncements adopted by Nucor during 2017
and the expected financial impact of accounting pronouncements recently issued or proposed but not yet required to be adopted.

In the first quarter of 2017, we adopted new accounting guidance that amends the accounting for employee share-based payment
transactions. One of the requirements of this new guidance is that tax-related cash flows resulting from the direct withholding of shares
for tax purposes be classified as a financing activity in the statement of cash flows. This particular requirement of the new accounting
guidance required retrospective application. As a result, $12.4 million and $11.7 million were reclassified from other operating activities
to financing activities related to payment of tax withholdings on certain stock-based compensation in the consolidated statements of cash
flows for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively.
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STEEL CAPACITY AT DECEMBER 31, 2017

Product Thousands of Tons
M Sheet 12,100
4 Bar 8,480
M Structural 3,250
i Plate 2,825

Total 26,655

STEEL PRODUCTS CAPACITY AT DECEMBER 31, 2017

Product Thousands of Tons
H Rebar Fabrication 1,745
i Cold Finish 1,065
“ Joist 745
M Deck 545
4 Buildings Group 465

Steel Mesh 128
M Grating 160
M Fastener 75

Total 4,928



n FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL REVIEW

(dollar and share amounts in thousands, except per share data)

2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
FOR THE YEAR
Net sales $20,252,393 $16,208,122 $16,439,276 $21,105,141 $19,052,046
Costs, expenses and other:
Cost of products sold 17,682,986 14,182,215 15,325,386 19,255,904 17,623,976
Marketing, administrative and other expenses 687,531 596,761 458,989 520,805 467,904
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates (41,661) (38,757) (5,329) (13,505) (9,297)
Impairments and losses on assets — — 244,833 25,393 14,000
Interest expense, net 173,580 169,244 173,531 169,256 146,895
18,502,436 14,909,463 16,197,410 19,957,853 18,243,478
Earnings before income taxes
and noncontrolling interests 1,749,957 1,298,659 241,866 1,147,288 808,568
Provision for income taxes 369,386 398,243 48,836 368,724 214,853
Net earnings 1,380,571 900,416 193,030 778,564 593,715
Earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests 61,883 104,145 112,306 99,227 94,330
Net earnings attributable to Nucor stockholders 1,318,688 796,271 80,724 679,337 499,385
Net earnings per share:
Basic 4.11 2.48 0.25 2.12 1.56
Diluted 4.10 2.48 0.25 2.11 1.56
Dividends declared per share 1.5125 1.5025 1.4925 1.4825 1.4725
Percentage of net earnings to net sales 6.5% 4.9% 0.5% 3.2% 2.6%
Return on average stockholders’ equity 15.9% 10.4% 1.0% 8.4% 6.2%
Cash provided by operating activities 1,051,263 1,749,920 2,168,761 1,356,583 1,092,742
Capital expenditures 507,074 617,677 364,768 568,867 1,230,418
Acquisitions (net of cash acquired) 544,041 474,788 19,089 768,581 —
Depreciation 635,833 613,192 625,757 652,000 535,852
Sales per average employee 820 690 690 921 859
AT YEAR END
Current assets $ 6,824,420 $ 6,506,393 $ 5,854,405 $ 6,808,805 $ 6,814,189
Current liabilities 2,824,764 2,389,966 1,385,173 2,097,776 1,960,216
Working capital 3,999,656 4,116,427 4,469,232 4,711,029 4,853,973
Current ratio 2.4 2.7 4.2 3.2 3.5
Property, plant and equipment, net 5,093,147 5,078,650 4,891,153 5,287,639 4917,024
Total assets 15,841,258 15,223,518 14,326,969 15,956,467 15,578,128
Long-term debt (including current maturities) 3,742,242 4,339,141 4,337,145 4,350,558 4,350,902
Percentage of debt to capital® 29.2% 34.5% 35.6% 34.0% 34.4%
Total Nucor stockholders’ equity 8,739,036 7,879,865 7,477,816 8,110,342 8,018,250
Per share 27.48 24.72 23.52 25.42 25.19
Shares outstanding 317,969 318,737 317,962 319,033 318,328
Employees 25,100 23,900 23,700 23,600 22,300

(1) Long-term debt divided by total equity plus long-term debt.



MANAGEMENT’S REPORT

MANAGEMENT’'S REPORT on internal control over financial reporting

Nucor’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting, as such
term is defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also,
projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Management assessed the effectiveness of Nucor’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2017. In making
this assessment, management used criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission
(COSO) in Internal Control — Integrated Framework (2013).

Our evaluation did not include the internal controls over financial reporting for Southland Tube, Inc., which was acquired on
January 9, 2017, Republic Conduit, which was acquired on January 20, 2017 and St. Louis Cold Drawn, Inc., which was acquired
on September 1, 2017. Total assets for each acquisition represent approximately 0.7%, 0.9% and 0.3%, respectively, and total
revenues for each acquisition represent approximately 1.0%, 1.2% and 0.1%, respectively, of the related consolidated financial
statement amounts as of and for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2017.

Based on its assessment, management concluded that Nucor’s internal control over financial reporting was effective as
of December 31, 2017. PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, has audited the
effectiveness of Nucor’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2017 as stated in their report which
is included herein.



n REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Stockholders and Board of Directors
Nucor Corporation:

Opinions on the Financial Statements and Internal Control over Financial Reporting

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Nucor Corporation and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2017 and
2016, and the related consolidated statements of earnings, comprehensive income, stockholders’ equity and cash flows for each of the
three years in the period ended December 31, 2017, including the related notes (collectively referred to as the “consolidated financial
statements”). We also have audited the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2017, based on criteria
established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission (COSO).

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Company as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period
ended December 31, 2017 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Also in our opinion,
the Company maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2017, based on
criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the COSO.

Basis for Opinions

The Company’s management is responsible for these consolidated financial statements, for maintaining effective internal control over
financial reporting, and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, included in the accompanying
Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to express opinions on the Company’s consolidated
financial statements and on the Company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our audits. We are a public accounting firm
registered with the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States) (“PCAOB”) and are required to be independent with respect
to the Company in accordance with the U.S. federal securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange
Commission and the PCAOB.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether due to error
or fraud, and whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects.

Our audits of the consolidated financial statements included performing procedures to assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to error or fraud, and performing procedures that respond to those risks. Such procedures
included examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. Our
audits also included evaluating the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements. Our audit of internal control over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. Our audits also included performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinions.

As described in Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting, management has excluded Southland Tube, Inc.,
Republic Conduit, and St. Louis Cold Drawn, Inc. from its assessment of internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2017
because they were acquired by the Company in purchase business combinations during 2017. We have also excluded Southland Tube,
Inc., Republic Conduit, and St. Louis Cold Drawn, Inc. from our audit of internal control over financial reporting. Southland Tube, Inc.,
Republic Conduit, and St. Louis Cold Drawn, Inc. are wholly-owned subsidiaries whose total assets and total revenue excluded from
management’s assessment and our audit of internal control over financial reporting represent approximately 0.7%, 0.9%, and 0.3% of total
assets, respectively and approximately 1.0%, 1.2%, and 0.1% of total revenues, respectively, of the related consolidated financial statement
amounts as of and for the year ended December 31, 2017.



Definition and Limitations of Internal Control over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance
of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (ii) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection
of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

“)J\Muing\amcm?u@ wP

Charlotte, North Carolina
February 28, 2018

We have served as the Company’s auditor since 1989.



“ CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 14)
Short-term investments (Notes 4 and 14)
Accounts receivable, net (Note 5)
Inventories, net (Note 6)
Other current assets (Notes 13 and 19)
Total current assets
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, NET (Note 7)
GOODWILL (Notes 3 and 8)
OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS, NET (Notes 3 and 8)
OTHER ASSETS (Note 9)
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Short-term debt (Notes 11 and 14)
Long-term debt due within one year (Notes 11 and 14)
Accounts payable (Note 10)
Salaries, wages and related accruals (Note 17)
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities (Notes 10, 13 and 15)
Total current liabilities
LONG-TERM DEBT DUE AFTER ONE YEAR (Notes 11 and 14)
DEFERRED CREDITS AND OTHER LIABILITIES (Notes 13, 15, 17 and 19)
TOTAL LIABILITIES
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Notes 13 and 15)
EQUITY
NUCOR STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY (Notes 12 and 16):

Common stock (800,000 shares authorized; 379,900 and
379,334 shares issued, respectively)

Additional paid-in capital
Retained earnings

Accumulated other comprehensive loss, net of income taxes
(Notes 13 and 20)

Treasury stock (61,931 and 60,597 shares, respectively)
Total Nucor stockholders’ equity
NONCONTROLLING INTERESTS
TOTAL EQUITY
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

2017

$ 949,104
50,000
2,028,545
3,461,686
335,085
6,824,420
5,093,147
2,196,058
914,646
812,987
$15,841,258

$ 52,833
500,000
1,181,346
516,660
573,925
2,824,764
3,242,242
689,464
6,756,470

151,960

2,021,339
8,463,709

(254,681)
(1,643,291)
8,739,036
345,752
9,084,788
$15,841,258

(in thousands)

2016

$ 2,045,961
150,000
1,631,676
2,479,958
198,798
6,506,393
5,078,650
2,052,728
866,835
718,912
$15,223,518

$ 17,959
600,000
838,109
428,829
505,069
2,389,966
3,739,141

839,703
6,968,810

151,734

1,974,672
7,630,916

(317,843)
(1,559,614)
7,879,865
374,843
8,254,708
$15,223,518



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS “

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS

(in thousands, except per share data)

Year Ended December 31, 2017 2016 2015
NET SALES $20,252,393 $16,208,122 $16,439,276
COSTS, EXPENSES AND OTHER:

Cost of products sold (Notes 13, 17 and 20) 17,682,986 14,182,215 15,325,386

Marketing, administrative and other expenses 687,531 596,761 458,989

Equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates (41,661) (38,757) (5,329)

Impairments and losses on assets (Notes 7 and 9) — — 244,833

Interest expense, net (Notes 7, 18 and 19) 173,580 169,244 173,531

18,502,436 14,909,463 16,197,410

EARNINGS BEFORE INCOME TAXES AND

NONCONTROLLING INTERESTS 1,749,957 1,298,659 241,866
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES (Notes 19 and 23) 369,386 398,243 48,836
NET EARNINGS 1,380,571 900,416 193,030
EARNINGS ATTRIBUTABLE

TO NONCONTROLLING INTERESTS 61,883 104,145 112,306
NET EARNINGS ATTRIBUTABLE TO NUCOR STOCKHOLDERS $ 1,318,688 $ 796,271 $ 80,724
NET EARNINGS PER SHARE (Note 21):

Basic $4.11 $2.48 $0.25

Diluted $4.10 $2.48 $0.25

See notes to consolidated financial statements.



n CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (in thousands)
Year Ended December 31, 2017 2016 2015
NET EARNINGS $1,380,571 $ 900,416 $ 193,030

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS):

Net unrealized (loss) income on hedging derivatives,
net of income taxes of ($2,600), $1,500 and ($5,600)
for 2017, 2016 and 2015, respectively (4,523) 2,570 (9,498)

Reclassification adjustment for loss on settlement
of hedging derivatives included in net earnings,
net of income taxes of $400, $5,800 and $3,500
for 2017, 2016 and 2015, respectively 973 9,880 5,798

Foreign currency translation gain (loss),
net of income taxes of $0 for 2017, 2016 and 2015 68,657 25,495 (205,397)

Adjustment to early retiree medical plan,
net of income taxes of ($767), ($1,291) and
$127 for 2017, 2016 and 2015, respectively (1,530) (3,589) 1,485

Reclassification adjustment for gain on
early retiree medical plan included in net earnings,
net of income taxes of ($279), ($309) and ($414)

for 2017, 2016 and 2015, respectively (415) (837) (742)
Other, net of income taxes of $0, $0 and

$1,500 for 2017, 2016 and 2015, respectively — — 2,700

63,162 33,519 (205,654)

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS) 1,443,733 933,935 (12,624)
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE TO

NONCONTROLLING INTERESTS (61,883) (104,145) (112,306)

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS) ATTRIBUTABLE TO
NUCOR STOCKHOLDERS $1,381,850 $ 829,790 $(124,930)

See notes to consolidated financial statements.



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY (in thousands, except per share data)
ACCUMULATED TOTAL
ADDITIONAL OTHER TREASURY STOCK NUCOR NON-
COMMON STOCK PAID-IN RETAINED |COMPREHENSIVE (AT COST) STOCKHOLDERS’ |[CONTROLLING
TOTAL SHARES | AMOUNT CAPITAL EARNINGS LOSS SHARES AMOUNT EQUITY INTERESTS

BALANCES, December 31, 2014 $8,442,036 378,092  $151,237  $1,883,356 | $7,716,087 $(145,708) 59,059 | $(1,494,629)  $8,110,343 $331,693
Net earnings in 2015 193,030 80,724 80,724 112,306
Other comprehensive income (loss) (205,654) (205,654) (205,654)
Stock options exercised 424 10 4 420 424
Stock option expense 7,433 7,433 7,433
Issuance of stock under award plans,
net of forfeitures 30,120 464 185 26,929 (119) 3,006 30,120
Amortization of unearned compensation 832 832 832
Treasury stock acquired (66,505) 1,664 (66,505) (66,505)
Cash dividends ($1.4925 per share) (479,901) (479,901) (479,901)
Distributions to noncontrolling interests (71,938) (71,938)
BALANCES, December 31, 2015 7,849,877 378,566 151,426 1,918,970 | 7,316,910 (351,362)| 60,604  (1,558,128) 7,477,816 372,061
Net earnings in 2016 900,416 796,271 796,271 104,145
Other comprehensive income (loss) 33,519 33,519 33,519
Stock options exercised 15,670 400 160 15,510 15,670
Stock option expense 7,833 7,833 7,833
Issuance of stock under award plans,
net of forfeitures 35,953 368 148 32,118 (143) 3,687 35,953
Amortization of unearned compensation 843 843 843
Treasury stock acquired (5,173) 136 (5,173) (5,173)
Cash dividends ($1.5025 per share) (482,265) (482,265) (482,265)
Distributions to noncontrolling interests (99,588) (99,588)
Other (2,377) (602) (602) (1,775)
BALANCES, December 31, 2016 8,254,708 | 379,334 | 151,734 1,974,672 7,630,916 (317,843)| 60,597 @ (1,559,614) 7,879,865 374,843
Net earnings in 2017 1,380,571 1,318,688 1,318,688 61,883
Other comprehensive income (loss) 63,162 63,162 63,162
Stock options exercised 7,069 183 73 6,996 7,069
Stock option expense 8,233 8,233 8,233
Issuance of stock under award plans,
net of forfeitures 37,018 383 153 30,238 (257) 6,627 37,018
Amortization of unearned compensation 1,200 1,200 1,200
Treasury stock acquired (90,304) 1,591 (90,304) (90,304)
Cash dividends ($1.5125 per share) (485,895) (485,895) (485,895)
Distributions to noncontrolling interests (90,974) (90,974)
BALANCES, December 31, 2017 $9,084,788 | 379,900 $151,960  $2,021,339 @ $8,463,709 $(254,681) 61,931 | $(1,643,291)  $8,739,036 $345,752

See notes to consolidated financial statements.



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(in thousands)

Year Ended December 31, 2017 2016 2015
OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net earnings $1,380,571 $ 900,416 $ 193,030
Adjustments:
Depreciation 635,833 613,192 625,757
Amortization 91,228 73,862 74,260
Stock-based compensation 64,176 56,511 45,794
Deferred income taxes (221,173) 71,455 (246,836)
Distributions from affiliates 49,295 40,602 15,132
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates (41,661) (38,757) (5,329)
Impairments and losses on assets — — 244,833
Changes in assets and liabilities (exclusive of acquisitions and dispositions):
Accounts receivable (329,501) (217,736) 655,489
Inventories (900,946) (132,639) 1,061,202
Accounts payable 314,817 236,788 (438,788)
Federal income taxes (107,577) 3,555 62,656
Salaries, wages and related accruals 83,625 133,544 (56,267)
Other operating activities (Note 2) 32,576 9,127 (62,172)
Cash provided by operating activities 1,051,263 1,749,920 2,168,761
INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Capital expenditures (448,555) (604,840) (374,123)
Investment in and advances to affiliates (59,000) (63,167) (80,409)
Divestiture of affiliates — 135,000 —
Disposition of plant and equipment 25,315 18,571 29,390
Acquisitions (net of cash acquired) (544,041) (474,788) (19,089)
Purchases of investments (50,000) (650,000) (111,927)
Proceeds from the sale of investments 150,000 600,000 111,452
Other investing activities 7,389 14,106 3,010
Cash used in investing activities (918,892) (1,025,118) (441,696)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Net change in short-term debt 34,872 (33,360) (155,816)
Repayment of long-term debt (600,000) — (16,300)
Issuance of common stock 11,145 15,751 424
Payment of tax withholdings on certain stock-based compensation (Note 2) (14,408) (12,387) (11,718)
Excess tax benefits from stock-based compensation — 2,784 2,000
Distributions to noncontrolling interests (90,974) (99,588) (71,938)
Cash dividends (485,321) (481,083) (479,432)
Acquisition of treasury stock (90,304) (5,173) (66,505)
Other financing activities (3,241) (13,297) (2,184)
Cash used in financing activities (1,238,231) (626,353) (801,469)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash 9,003 8,043 (10,271)
(DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (1,096,857) 106,492 915,325
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — BEGINNING OF YEAR 2,045,961 1,939,469 1,024,144
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — END OF YEAR $ 949,104 $2,045,961 $1,939,469
NON-CASH INVESTING ACTIVITY:
Change in accrued plant and equipment purchases and assets
recorded under capital lease arrangements $ 58,519 $ 12,837 $ (9,355)

See notes to consolidated financial statements.



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS “

1. NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Nucor is principally a manufacturer of steel and steel products, as well as a scrap broker and processor,
with operating facilities and customers primarily located in North America.

The consolidated financial statements include Nucor and its controlled subsidiaries, including
Nucor-Yamato Steel Company, a limited partnership of which Nucor owns 51%. All intercompany transactions are eliminated.

Distributions are made to noncontrolling interest partners in Nucor-Yamato Steel Company in accordance with the limited partnership
agreement by mutual agreement of the general partners. At a minimum, sufficient cash is distributed so that each partner may pay
their U.S. federal and state income taxes.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the
financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

Certain reclassifications of prior years’ data have been made to conform to current year presentation.

2.SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Cash equivalents are recorded at cost plus accrued interest, which approximates fair value, and have
original maturities of three months or less at the date of purchase. Cash and cash equivalents are maintained primarily with a few
high-credit quality financial institutions.

Short-term investments are recorded at cost plus accrued interest, which approximates fair value. Unrealized
gains and losses on investments classified as available-for-sale are recorded as a component of accumulated other comprehensive
income (loss). Management determines the appropriate classification of its investments at the time of purchase and re-evaluates
such determination at each balance sheet date.

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market. The Company records any amount required to reduce the carrying
value of inventory to net realizable value as a charge to cost of products sold. Scrap and scrap substitute costs are a very significant
component of the raw material, semi-finished and finished product inventory balances. The vast majority of the Company’s inventory
is recorded on the first-in, first-out method. Production costs are applied to semi-finished and finished product inventory from the
approximate period in which they are produced.

Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost, except for property, plant and equipment acquired
through acquisitions which is recorded at acquisition date fair value. With the exception of our natural gas wells, depreciation is
provided on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Depletion of all capitalized costs associated with our
natural gas producing properties is expensed on a unit-of-production basis by individual field as the gas from the proved developed
reserves is produced. The costs of acquiring unproved natural gas leasehold acreage are capitalized. When proved reserves are found
on unproved properties, the associated leasehold cost is transferred to proved properties. Unproved leases are reviewed periodically
for any impairment triggering event, and a valuation allowance is provided for any estimated decline in value. The costs of planned
major maintenance activities are capitalized as part of other current assets and amortized over the period until the next scheduled
major maintenance activity. All other repairs and maintenance activities are expensed when incurred.

Goodwill is the excess of cost over the fair value of net assets of businesses acquired. Goodwill is not
amortized but is tested annually for impairment and whenever events or circumstances change that would make it more likely than
not that an impairment may have occurred. We perform our annual impairment analysis as of the first day of the fourth quarter each
year. The evaluation of impairment involves comparing the current estimated fair value of each reporting unit, which is a level below
the reportable segment, to the recorded value, including goodwill. When appropriate, Nucor performs a qualitative assessment to
determine whether it is more likely than not that the fair value of a reporting unit is less than its carrying amount. For certain reporting
units, it is necessary to perform a quantitative analysis. In these instances, a discounted cash flow model is used to determine the
current estimated fair value of these reporting units. A number of significant assumptions and estimates are involved in the application



of the discounted cash flow model to forecast operating cash flows, including market growth and market share, sales volumes and
prices, costs to produce, discount rate and estimated capital needs. Management considers historical experience and all available
information at the time the fair values of its reporting units are estimated. Assumptions in estimating future cash flows are subject to
a high degree of judgment and complexity. Changes in assumptions and estimates may affect the fair value of goodwill and could
result in impairment charges in future periods.

Finite-lived intangible assets are amortized over their estimated useful lives on a straight-line or accelerated basis.

We evaluate our property, plant and equipment and finite-lived intangible assets for potential impairment
on an individual asset basis or at the lowest level asset grouping for which independent cash flows can be separately identified. Asset
impairments are assessed whenever circumstances indicate that the carrying amounts of those productive assets could exceed their
projected undiscounted cash flows. When it is determined that impairment exists, the related assets are written down to their estimated
fair market value.

Investments in joint ventures in which Nucor shares control over the financial and operating decisions
but in which Nucor is not the primary beneficiary are accounted for under the equity method. Each of the Company’s equity method
investments is subject to a review for impairment if, and when, circumstances indicate that a decline in value below its carrying
amount may have occurred. Examples of such circumstances include, but are not limited to, a significant deterioration in the earnings
performance or business prospects of the investee; missed financial projections; a significant adverse change in the regulatory,
economic or technological environment of the investee; a significant adverse change in the general market condition of either the
geographic area or the industry in which the investee operates; and recurring negative cash flows from operations. When management
considers the decline to be other than temporary, the related investment is written down to its estimated fair market value.

Nucor periodically uses derivative financial instruments primarily to partially manage its exposure
to price risk related to natural gas purchases used in the production process as well as its exposure to scrap, copper and aluminum
purchased for resale to its customers. In addition, Nucor periodically uses derivatives to partially manage its exposure to changes in
interest rates on outstanding debt instruments and uses forward foreign exchange contracts to hedge cash flows associated with
certain assets and liabilities, firm commitments and anticipated transactions.

Nucor recognizes all derivative instruments in the consolidated balance sheets at fair value. Amounts included in accumulated other
comprehensive income (loss) related to cash flow hedges are reclassified into earnings when the underlying transaction is recognized

in net earnings. Changes in fair value hedges are reported in earnings along with changes in the fair value of the hedged items. When
cash flow and fair value hedges affect net earnings, they are included on the same financial statement line as the underlying transaction
(cost of products sold or interest expense). If these instruments do not meet hedge accounting criteria, the change in fair value (or a
portion thereof) is recognized immediately in earnings in the same financial statement line as the underlying transaction.

Nucor recognizes revenue when persuasive evidence of a contractual arrangement exists, delivery has occurred,
the sales price is fixed or determinable and collection is reasonably assured. Product is considered delivered to the customer once it
has been shipped and title and risk of loss has been transferred.

Nucor utilizes the liability method of accounting for income taxes. Under the liability method, deferred taxes are
determined based on the temporary differences between the financial statement and tax basis of assets and liabilities using tax
rates expected to be in effect during the years in which the basis differences reverse. A valuation allowance is recorded when it is
more likely than not that some of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. On December 22, 2017, the President of the United
States signed into law the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act (the “Tax Reform Act”). The Tax Reform Act creates two new U.S. tax base-
erosion provisions, the global intangible low-taxed income (“GILTI”) and the base-erosion and anti-abuse tax (“BEAT”) provisions.
The Company has elected to account for GILTI tax in the period in which it is incurred. Further information on the tax impacts of
the Tax Reform Act is included in Note 19.

Nucor recognizes the effect of income tax positions only if those positions are more likely than not of being sustained. Potential
accrued interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits are recognized as a component of interest expense and
other expenses.

The Tax Reform Act provides for a one-time mandatory deemed repatriation of post-1986 undistributed foreign subsidiary earnings
and profits. Nucor’s intention is to permanently reinvest the future earnings of certain foreign investments.



The Company recognizes the cost of stock-based compensation as an expense using fair value
measurement methods. The assumptions used to calculate the fair value of stock-based compensation granted are evaluated
and revised, as necessary, to reflect market conditions and experience.

For Nucor’s operations where the functional currency is other than the U.S. dollar, assets and liabilities
have been translated at year end exchange rates, and income and expenses have been translated using average exchange rates for
the respective periods. Adjustments resulting from the process of translating an entity’s financial statements into the U.S. dollar have
been recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) and are included in net earnings only upon sale or liquidation of
the underlying investments. Foreign currency transaction gains and losses are included in net earnings in the period they occur.

In the first quarter of 2017, Nucor adopted new accounting guidance that amends
the accounting for employee share-based payment transactions. The new guidance requires income statement recognition of all tax
effects, including all excess tax benefits and tax deficiencies, resulting from the settlement of share-based awards in the reporting
period in which they occur. The new guidance also requires that all tax-related cash flows resulting from share-based payments,
including the excess tax benefits and tax deficiencies related to the settlement of stock-based awards, be classified as cash flows
from operating activities, and that cash paid by directly withholding shares for tax purposes be classified as a financing activity in
the statement of cash flows. The new guidance also allows companies to make an accounting policy election to either estimate the
number of awards that are expected to vest, consistent with current guidance, or account for forfeitures as they occur. This new
guidance, with the exception of the presentation of cash paid by directly withholding shares for tax purposes on the statement of
cash flows, was applied prospectively for the Company beginning on January 1, 2017. The presentation of cash paid by directly
withholding shares for tax purposes on the statement of cash flows as a financing activity requires retrospective application
beginning January 1, 2017. As a result of the retrospective application of this new guidance, $12.4 million and $11.7 million were
reclassified from other operating activities to payment of tax withholdings on certain stock-based compensation in the consolidated
statements of cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively. The adoption of this new guidance did
not have a material effect on the Company’s consolidated financial statements. There is no change to our accounting policy with
respect to the estimation of awards that are expected to vest.

In January 2017, new guidance was issued regarding the simplification of the test for goodwill impairment. The new guidance
eliminates Step 2 from the goodwill impairment test and will require an entity to perform its annual, or interim, goodwill impairment
test by comparing the fair value of a reporting unit with its carrying amount. The new guidance is effective for the Company for
annual and interim reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2019, with early adoption permitted. The Company early
adopted this new guidance in the first quarter of 2017. The adoption of this new guidance did not have a material impact on the
Company’s consolidated financial statements.

In August 2017, new guidance was issued regarding improvements to accounting and reporting for hedging activities to better
reflect the economic results of an entity’s risk management activities. The new guidance reduces limitations on hedge designation
and updates measurement guidance for qualifying hedging relationships. The new guidance also simplifies financial statement
reporting for qualifying hedging relationships and aligns the recognition and presentation of the effects of the hedging instrument
and hedged item within the financial statements. The new guidance is effective for the Company for annual and interim reporting
periods beginning after December 15, 2018, with early adoption permitted. The Company early adopted this new guidance in the
third quarter of 2017. The adoption of this new guidance did not have a material impact on the Company’s consolidated financial
statements.

In May 2014, new accounting guidance was issued that will supersede nearly all existing
accounting guidance related to revenue recognition. The new guidance provides that an entity recognizes revenue when it transfers
promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in
exchange for those goods or services. The new guidance also requires additional disclosure about the nature, amount, timing and
uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from customer contracts, including significant judgments and changes in judgments,
and assets recognized from costs incurred to obtain or fulfill a contract. The Financial Accounting Standards Board has also issued a
number of updates to this new accounting guidance. The Company will adopt the new revenue recognition guidance effective January
1, 2018. Using the modified retrospective approach, the Company will recognize the cumulative effect of the adoption as an adjustment
to the opening balance of retained earnings. The Company does not expect the adoption of this new guidance to have a material effect
on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.



In January 2016, new accounting guidance was issued regarding the recognition and measurement of financial assets and financial
liabilities. Changes to the current accounting guidance primarily affect the accounting for equity investments, financial liabilities under
the fair value option, and the presentation and disclosure requirements for financial instruments. In addition, the Financial Accounting
Standards Board clarified guidance related to the valuation allowance assessment when recognizing deferred tax assets resulting from
unrealized losses on available-for-sale debt securities. The accounting for other financial instruments, such as loans, investments in
debt securities and financial liabilities, is largely unchanged. The new guidance is effective for the Company for annual and interim
reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2017. The Company does not expect the adoption of this new guidance to have a
material effect on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

In February 2016, new accounting guidance was issued regarding the accounting for leases. The new guidance requires all lessees

to recognize on the balance sheet right to use assets and lease liabilities for the rights and obligations created by lease arrangements
with terms greater than 12 months. The new guidance is effective for the Company for annual and interim reporting periods beginning
after December 15, 2018. The Company is evaluating the impact that the adoption of this new guidance will have on its consolidated
financial statements, but it expects that assets and liabilities will increase on the Company’s consolidated balance sheet.

In August 2016, new accounting guidance was issued regarding the presentation and classification of certain cash receipts and cash
payments in the statement of cash flows. The new guidance addresses specific cash flow presentation issues in order to reduce
diversity in existing practice. The new guidance is effective for the Company for annual and interim reporting periods beginning after
December 15, 2017. The Company does not expect the adoption of this new guidance to have a material impact on the Company’s
consolidated financial statements.

In October 2016, new accounting guidance was issued regarding intra-entity transfers of assets other than inventory. The new
guidance requires that an entity should recognize the income tax consequences of an intra-entity transfer of an asset other than
inventory when the transfer occurs. The new guidance is effective for the Company for annual and interim reporting periods beginning
after December 15, 2017. The Company does not expect the adoption of this new guidance to have a material impact on the
Company’s consolidated financial statements.

3. ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSITIONS

On January 20, 2017, Nucor used cash on hand to acquire Republic Conduit (“Republic”) for a purchase price of $331.6 million.
Republic produces steel electrical conduit primarily used to protect and route electrical wiring in various nonresidential structures
such as hospitals, office buildings and stadiums. With its two facilities located in Kentucky and Georgia, Republic had shipments of
approximately 140,000 tons in 2017. This acquisition not only further expands Nucor’s product portfolio to include steel electrical
conduit but the Company also believes it will be an important, value-added channel to market for Nucor’s sheet mills. Republic’s
financial results are included as part of the steel mills segment (see Note 22).

We have allocated the purchase price for Republic to its individual assets acquired and liabilities assumed.

The following table summarizes the fair values of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed of Republic as of the date of acquisition:

(in thousands)

Cash $ 206
Accounts receivable 39,177
Inventory 33,661
Other current assets 1,101
Property, plant and equipment 67,412
Goodwill 115,562
Other intangible assets 89,200
Other assets 3,118

Total assets acquired 349,337
Current liabilities 17,743

Total liabilities assumed 17,743

Net assets acquired $331,594



The following table summarizes the purchase price allocation to the identifiable intangible assets of Republic as of the date of acquisition:

(in thousands, except years)

Weighted-
Average Life

Customer relationships $80,800 12 years
Trademarks and trade names 8,400 13 years
$89,200

The goodwill of approximately $115.6 million is primarily attributed to the synergies expected to arise after the acquisition. The
goodwill is calculated as the excess of the purchase price over the fair values of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed and
has been allocated to the steel mills segment (see Note 8). Goodwill recognized for tax purposes was $118.6 million, all of which is
deductible for such purposes.

On October 31, 2016, Nucor used cash on hand to acquire Independence Tube Corporation (“ITC”) for a purchase price of $430.1
million. ITC is a leading manufacturer of hollow structural section (“HSS”) steel tubing, which is primarily used in nonresidential
construction markets. ITC has the ability to produce approximately 650,000 tons of HSS steel tubing annually at its four facilities, two

of which are in lllinois and the other two are in Alabama. This acquisition not only further expands Nucor’s product portfolio to include
the HSS steel tubing market but the Company also believes it will be an important, value-added channel to market for Nucor’s hot-rolled
sheet steel, as ITC’s plants are located in close proximity to Nucor’s sheet mills in Alabama, Indiana and Kentucky. ITC’s financial results
are included as part of the steel mills segment (see Note 22).

We have allocated the purchase price for ITC to its individual assets acquired and liabilities assumed.

The following table summarizes the fair values of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed of ITC as of the date of acquisition:

(in thousands)

Cash $ 1,058
Accounts receivable 33,173
Inventory 94,400
Other current assets 1,743
Property, plant and equipment 177,668
Goodwill 29,522
Other intangible assets 130,900
Other assets 1,287

Total assets acquired 469,751
Current liabilities ~ 39,633

Total liabilities assumed ~ 39,633

Net assets acquired $430,118




The following table summarizes the purchase price allocation to the identifiable intangible assets of ITC as of the date of acquisition:

(in thousands, except years)

Weighted-
Average Life
Customer relationships $119,000 15 years
Trademarks and trade names 7,100 15 years
Other 4,800 5 years

$130,900

The goodwill of approximately $29.5 million is primarily attributed to the synergies expected to arise after the acquisition. The goodwill
is calculated as the excess of the purchase price over the fair values of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed and has been
allocated to the steel mills segment (see Note 8). Goodwill recognized for tax purposes was $30.5 million, all of which is deductible for
such purposes.

Other acquisitions, exclusive of purchase price adjustments of acquisitions made and net of cash acquired, totaled $212.7 million in
2017, $50.1 million in 2016 and $19.1 million in 2015. Included in the 2017 amount is the January 9, 2017 acquisition of Southland
Tube, Inc. (“Southland”) and the September 1, 2017 acquisition of St. Louis Cold Drawn, Inc. (“St. Louis Cold Drawn”). Nucor used cash
on hand to acquire Southland and St. Louis Cold Drawn for purchase prices of approximately $130 million and $60 million, respectively.
Southland is a manufacturer of HSS steel tubing, which is primarily used in nonresidential construction markets. Southland had shipments
of approximately 235,000 tons in 2017 and has one manufacturing facility in Birmingham, Alabama. St. Louis Cold Drawn is a
manufacturer of cold drawn rounds, hexagons, squares and special sections that mainly serves the U.S. and Mexican automotive and
industrial markets. St. Louis Cold Drawn has two manufacturing locations, one in St. Louis, Missouri and the other in Monterrey, Mexico,
that have a combined annual capacity of approximately 200,000 tons. The financial results of Southland and St. Louis Cold Drawn are
included in the steel mills segment and the steel products segment, respectively (Note 22).

4. SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS

Nucor held $50.0 million and $150.0 million of short-term investments as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively. The
investments held as of December 31, 2017 consisted of a certificate of deposit (“CD”). The investments held as of December 31, 2016
consisted of CDs. These investments are classified as available-for-sale. Interest income on the CDs is recorded as earned.

No realized or unrealized gains or losses were incurred in 2017, 2016 or 2015.

The contractual maturity of the CD outstanding at December 31, 2017 is before December 31, 2018.

5. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

An allowance for doubtful accounts is maintained for estimated losses resulting from the inability of our customers to make required
payments. Accounts receivable are stated net of the allowance for doubtful accounts of $49.0 million at December 31, 2017
($45.9 million at December 31, 2016 and $43.2 million at December 31, 2015).

6. INVENTORIES

Inventories consisted of approximately 42% raw materials and supplies and 58% finished and semi-finished products at
December 31, 2017 (37% and 63%, respectively, at December 31, 2016). Nucor’'s manufacturing process consists of a continuous,
vertically integrated process from which products are sold to customers at various stages throughout the process. Since most steel
products can be classified as either finished or semi-finished products, these two categories of inventory are combined.



7. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(in thousands)

2017 2016

Land and improvements $ 639,878 $ 602,218
Buildings and improvements 1,249,350 1,169,064
Machinery and equipment 10,937,416 10,524,030
Proved oil and gas properties 556,507 551,019
Leasehold interest in unproved oil and gas properties 165,000 165,000
Construction in process and equipment deposits 241,820 224,677
13,789,971 13,236,008

Less accumulated depreciation (8,696,824) (8,157,358)
$ 5,093,147 $ 5,078,650

The estimated useful lives primarily range from 5 to 25 years for land improvements, 4 to 40 years for buildings and improvements and
2 to 15 years for machinery and equipment. The useful life for proved oil and gas properties is based on the unit-of-production method
and varies by well.

Given the natural gas pricing environment, Nucor performed an impairment assessment of its proved producing natural gas well
assets in December 2017. One of the main assumptions that most significantly affects the undiscounted cash flows determination is
management’s estimate of future natural gas prices. The pricing used in this impairment assessment was developed by management
based on projected natural gas market supply and demand dynamics. Management also makes key estimates on the expected
reserve levels and on the expected drilling production costs. This analysis was performed on each of Nucor’s three groups of wells,
with each group defined by common geographic location. Each of Nucor’s three groups of wells passed the impairment test. The
combined carrying value of the three groups of wells was $252.0 million at December 31, 2017. Changes in the natural gas industry
or a prolonged low price environment beyond what had already been assumed in the analysis could cause management to revise
the natural gas price assumptions, the estimated reserves or the estimated drilling production costs. Unfavorable revisions to these
assumptions or estimates could possibly result in an impairment of some or all of the groups of proved well assets.

On October 1, 2016, Nucor purchased 49% of Encana Oil & Gas (USA) Inc.’s leasehold interest in unproved oil and gas properties
covering approximately 54,000 acres in the South Piceance Basin for $165.0 million.

In the fourth quarter of 2015, we determined that certain assets, the majority of which were engineering and equipment related to a
blast furnace project at our St. James Parish, Louisiana site, would not be utilized in the future. As a result of this determination, Nucor
recorded an $84.1 million impairment charge for the entire balance of those assets, which is included in the raw materials segment.
The impairment charge is included in impairments and losses on assets in the consolidated statement of earnings in 2015. The assets
that were impaired, the majority of which were acquired in 2008, were a viable option until the decision was made in the fourth quarter
of 2015 that such assets would not be utilized. The decision about whether or not to move forward with construction of the blast
furnace utilizing these assets was delayed to focus on the construction of the direct reduced iron (“DRI”) plant at the site. The decision
was further delayed because of challenging industry conditions, particularly increased excess steel capacity, both domestically and
globally. In the meantime, technology advances and supply and demand in the raw materials market led management to reconsider

its plans for the previously proposed blast furnace.



8. GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The change in the net carrying amount of goodwill for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 by segment is as follows:

(in thousands)

Steel Raw
Steel Mills Products Materials Total
Balance, December 31, 2015 $590,634 $691,067 $729,577 $2,011,278
Acquisitions 29,522 — — 29,522
Translation — 11,928 — 11,928
Balance, December 31, 2016 620,156 702,995 729,577 2,052,728
Acquisitions 125,328 7,004 — 132,332
Translation — 10,998 — 10,998
Balance, December 31, 2017 $745,484 $720,997 $729,577 $2,196,058

The majority of goodwill is not tax deductible.

Intangible assets with estimated useful lives of 5 to 22 years are amortized on a straight-line or accelerated basis and are comprised
of the following:

(in thousands)

2017 2016
Gross Accumulated Gross Accumulated
Amount Amortization Amount Amortization
Customer relationships $1,420,224 $641,089 $1,295,803 $566,384
Trademarks and trade names 176,471 77,208 161,851 66,494
Other 62,805 26,557 62,807 20,248
$1,659,500 $744,854 $1,520,461 $653,626

During the third quarter of 2016, Nucor acquired the remaining ownership interest in a former joint venture entity that Nucor
previously accounted for as an equity method investment. As a result of the transaction, Nucor obtained control and began to
consolidate that entity. That entity’s intangible assets, the majority of which are patents, are included in other intangible assets, net

in the consolidated balance sheets at December 31, 2017 and 2016. The gross amount and related accumulated amortization

of these assets were $36.3 million and $6.2 million, respectively, at December 31, 2017 ($36.3 million and $2.1 million, respectively,
at December 31, 2016).

Intangible asset amortization expense was $91.2 million in 2017 ($73.9 million in 2016 and $74.3 million in 2015). Annual
amortization expense is estimated to be $89.6 million in 2018, $86.7 million in 2019, $84.4 million in 2020, $83.1 million in 2021
and $80.8 million in 2022.

The Company completed its annual goodwill impairment testing as of the first day of the fourth quarters of 2017, 2016 and 2015 and
concluded that as of such dates there was no impairment of goodwill for any of its reporting units. We do not believe there are any
reporting units at significant risk of goodwill impairment in the next 12 months. However, assumptions in estimating reporting unit
fair values are subject to a high degree of judgment and complexity. Changes in assumptions and estimates may affect the estimated
reporting unit fair values and could result in impairment charges in future periods.

There are no significant historical accumulated impairment charges, by segment or in the aggregate, related to goodwill.



9. EQUITY INVESTMENTS

The carrying value of our equity investments in domestic and foreign companies was $750.1 million at December 31, 2017
($663.4 million at December 31, 2016), and is recorded in other assets in the consolidated balance sheets.

Nucor has a 50% economic and voting interest in NuMit LLC (“NuMit”). NuMit owns 100% of the equity interest in Steel
Technologies LLC, an operator of 26 sheet processing facilities located throughout the United States, Canada and Mexico. Nucor
accounts for the investment in NuMit (on a one-month lag basis) under the equity method, as control and risk of loss are shared
equally between the members. Nucor’s investment in NuMit at December 31, 2017 was $321.4 million ($325.1 million as of
December 31, 2016). Nucor received distributions of $48.3 million, $38.6 million and $13.1 million from NuMit during 2017,
2016 and 2015, respectively.

Nucor owns a 50% economic and voting interest in Duferdofin Nucor S.r.I. (“Duferdofin Nucor”), an Italian steel
manufacturer, and accounts for the investment (on a one-month lag basis) under the equity method, as control and risk of loss are
shared equally between the members.

Nucor’s investment in Duferdofin Nucor at December 31, 2017 was $285.9 million ($256.6 million at December 31, 2016). Nucor’s
50% share of the total net assets of Duferdofin Nucor was $117.2 million at December 31, 2017, resulting in a basis difference

of $168.7 million due to the step-up to fair value of certain assets and liabilities attributable to Duferdofin Nucor as well as the
identification of goodwill ($92.3 million) and finite-lived intangible assets. This basis difference, excluding the portion attributable

to goodwill, is being amortized based on the remaining estimated useful lives of the various underlying net assets, as appropriate.
Amortization expense associated with the fair value step-up was $8.9 million in 2017 ($8.8 million in both 2016 and 2015).

As of December 31, 2017, Nucor had outstanding notes receivable of €35.0 million ($41.9 million) from Duferdofin Nucor

(€35.0 million, or $36.9 million, as of December 31, 2016). The notes receivable bear interest at 0.83% and will reset annually on
September 30 to the 12-month Euro Interbank Offered Rate plus 1% per year. The principal amounts are due on January 31, 2019.
As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the notes receivable were classified in other assets in the consolidated balance sheets.

Nucor has issued a guarantee for its ownership percentage (50%) of Duferdofin Nucor’s borrowings under Facility A of a Structured
Trade Finance Facilities Agreement (“Facility A”), which matures on October 12, 2018. The fair value of the guarantee is immaterial.
The maximum amount Duferdofin Nucor could borrow under Facility A was €122.5 million ($146.7 million) at December 31, 2017.
As of December 31, 2017, there was €122.5 million ($146.7 million) outstanding under that facility (€107.0 million, or $112.7 million,
at December 31, 2016). If Duferdofin Nucor fails to pay when due any amounts for which it is obligated under Facility A, Nucor

could be required to pay 50% of such amounts pursuant to and in accordance with the terms of its guarantee. Any indebtedness

of Duferdofin Nucor to Nucor is effectively subordinated to the indebtedness of Duferdofin Nucor under Facility A. Nucor has not
recorded any liability associated with this guarantee.

In the third quarter of 2016, Nucor sold its 50% economic and voting interest in Hunter Ridge Energy Services LLC
(“Hunter Ridge”) for $135.0 million. Hunter Ridge provides services for the gathering, separation and compression of energy products,
including natural gas produced by some of Nucor’s natural gas wells. Nucor accounted for the investment in Hunter Ridge (on a one-
month lag basis) under the equity method, as control and risk of loss were shared equally between the members. Nucor’s investment
in Hunter Ridge at the date of sale was $133.3 million.

Nucor reviews its equity investments for impairment if and when circumstances indicate that a decline in value
below their carrying amounts may have occurred. In the fourth quarter of 2015, Nucor assessed its equity investment in Duferdofin
Nucor for impairment due to the protracted challenging steel market conditions caused by excess global overcapacity, which increased
in 2015, and the difficult economic environment in Europe. After completing its assessment, the Company determined that the
carrying amount exceeded its estimated fair value. The impairment condition was considered to be other than temporary and, as a
result, the Company recorded a $153.0 million impairment charge against the Company’s investment in Duferdofin Nucor in the fourth
quarter of 2015.

Although the operating results of Duferdofin Nucor have improved since 2015 and there have been no significant deteriorations
in near-term financial projections or other key assumptions since the last impairment test performed in the fourth quarter of 2015,
Nucor concluded that it was appropriate to reassess its equity investment in Duferdofin Nucor for impairment during the fourth




quarter of 2017 due to the protracted challenging steel market conditions in Europe. After completing its assessment, the Company
determined that the estimated fair value exceeded its carrying amount by a sufficient amount and that there was no need for additional
impairment charges. The assumptions that most significantly affect the fair value determination include projected revenues and

the discount rate. It is reasonably possible that material deviation of future performance from the estimates used in our most recent
valuation could result in further impairment of our investment in Duferdofin Nucor.

10. CURRENT LIABILITIES

Book overdrafts, included in accounts payable in the consolidated balance sheets, were $139.2 million at December 31, 2017
($61.3 million at December 31, 2016). Dividends payable, included in accrued expenses and other current liabilities in the
consolidated balance sheets, were $121.8 million at December 31, 2017 ($121.3 million at December 31, 2016).

11. DEBT AND OTHER FINANCING ARRANGEMENTS

(in thousands)

2017 2016

Industrial revenue bonds
due from 2020 to 2040* $1,010,600 $1,010,600
Notes, 5.75%, due 2017 — 600,000
Notes, 5.85%, due 2018 500,000 500,000
Notes, 4.125%, due 2022 600,000 600,000
Notes, 4.0%, due 2023 500,000 500,000
Notes, 6.40%, due 2037 650,000 650,000
Notes, 5.20%, due 2043 500,000 500,000
Total long-term debt 3,760,600 4,360,600
Less debt issuance costs 18,358 21,459
Total amounts outstanding 3,742,242 4,339,141
Less current maturities 500,000 600,000
Total long-term debt due after one year $3,242,242 $3,739,141

*The industrial revenue bonds had variable rates ranging from 1.65% to 1.92% and 0.79% to 1.00% at December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

Annual aggregate long-term debt maturities are: $500.0 million in 2018, none in 2019, $20.0 million in 2020, none in 2021,
$601.0 million in 2022 and $2.640 billion thereafter.

Nucor has a $1.50 billion unsecured revolving credit facility that matures in April 2021. The unsecured revolving credit facility
provides up to $1.50 billion in revolving loans and allows up to $500.0 million in additional commitments at Nucor’s election in
accordance with the terms set forth in the credit agreement. Up to the equivalent of $850.0 million of the credit facility is available
for foreign currency loans, up to $100.0 million is available for the issuance of letters of credit and up to $500.0 million is available
for the issuance of revolving loans for Nucor subsidiaries in accordance with terms set forth in the credit agreement. The credit
facility provides for a pricing grid based upon the credit rating of Nucor’s senior unsecured long-term debt and, alternatively, interest
rates quoted by lenders in connection with competitive bidding. The credit facility includes customary financial and other covenants,
including a limit on the ratio of funded debt to total capital of 60%, a limit on Nucor’s ability to pledge the Company’s assets and a
limit on consolidations, mergers and sales of assets. As of December 31, 2017, Nucor’s funded debt to total capital ratio was 29%,
and Nucor was in compliance with all covenants under the credit facility. No borrowings were outstanding under the credit facility as
of December 31, 2017 and 2016.

Harris Steel has credit facilities totaling approximately $7.8 million, with no outstanding borrowings at December 31, 2017
($26.2 million at December 31, 2016). In addition, the business of Nucor Trading S.A. is financed by uncommitted trade credit
arrangements with a number of European banking institutions. As of December 31, 2017, Nucor Trading S.A. had outstanding
borrowings of $52.8 million, which is presented in short-term debt in the consolidated balance sheets ($18.0 million at
December 31, 2016).



Letters of credit totaling $40.0 million were outstanding as of December 31, 2017 ($41.2 million as of December 31, 2016), related
to certain obligations, including workers’ compensation, utilities deposits and credit arrangements by Nucor Trading S.A. for
commitments to purchase inventories.

12. CAPITAL STOCK

The par value of Nucor’s common stock is $0.40 per share and there are 800 million shares authorized. In addition, 250,000
shares of preferred stock, par value of $4.00 per share, are authorized, with preferences, rights and restrictions as may be fixed
by the Board of Directors. There are no shares of preferred stock issued or outstanding.

In September 2015, the Company announced that the Board of Directors had approved a share repurchase program under

which the Company is authorized to repurchase up to $900.0 million of the Company’s common stock. This $900.0 million share
repurchase program has no stated expiration and replaced any previously authorized repurchase programs. As of December 31,
2017, the Company had approximately $738.0 million remaining available under the program. The Company expects any share
repurchases to be made through purchases from time to time in the open market at prevailing market prices, through private
transactions or block trades. The timing and amount of any repurchases will depend on market conditions, share price, applicable
legal requirements and other factors. The Company repurchased $90.3 million of its common stock in 2017 ($5.2 million in 2016
and $66.5 million in 2015).

13. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
The following tables summarize information regarding Nucor’s derivative instruments:

Fair Value of Derivative Instruments

(in thousands)

Fair Value
Consolidated Balance Sheet Location 2017 2016
Asset derivatives designated
as hedging instruments:
Commodity contracts Other current assets $ — % 1,250
Asset derivatives not designated
as hedging instruments:
Foreign exchange contracts Other current assets 479 779
Total asset derivatives $ 479 % 2,029
Liability derivatives designated
as hedging instruments:
Commodity contracts Accrued expenses and other current liabilities = $ (2,100) $ —
Commodity contracts Deferred credits and other liabilities (2,400) —
Total liability derivatives
designated as hedging instruments (4,500) —
Liability derivatives not designated
as hedging instruments:
Commodity contracts Accrued expenses and other current liabilities (4,031) (605)

Total liability derivatives $ (8,531) $ (605)




The Effect of Derivative Instruments on the Consolidated Statements of Earnings

Derivatives Designated as Hedging Instruments (in thousands)
Derivatives Amount of Gain or (Loss), Amount of Gain or (Loss), Amount of Gain or (Loss),
in Cash Statement of net of tax, Recognized net of tax, Reclassified from net of tax, Recognized
Flow Hedging Earnings in OCI on Derivatives Accumulated OCI into Earnings in Earnings on Derivatives
Relationships Location (Effective Portion) on Derivatives (Effective Portion) (Ineffective Portion)

2017 2016 2015 2017 2016 2015 2017 2016 2015

Cost of
Commodity | products

contracts sold $(4,523) $ 2,570 $(9,498) $ (973) $(9,880) $(55,798) $ — $ — $ —

Derivatives Not Designated as Hedging Instruments (in thousands)

Derivatives Not Designated Statement of Earnings Amount of Gain or (Loss) Recognized
as Hedging Instruments Location in Earnings on Derivatives

2017 2016 2015

Commodity contracts Cost of products sold $(11,973) $ (3,251) $ 2,894

Foreign exchange contracts Cost of products sold (3,344) 238 2,392

Total $(15,317) $ (3,013) $ 5,286

At December 31, 2017, natural gas swaps covering approximately 58.0 million MMBTUs (extending through December 2022)
were outstanding.



14. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The following table summarizes information regarding Nucor’s financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value as of December 31,
2017 and 2016. Nucor does not have any non-financial assets or liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis.

(in thousands)

Carrying Quoted Prices Significant Significant
Amount in in Active Markets = Other Observable Unobservable
Consolidated for Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
Balance Sheets (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

2017
Assets:

Cash equivalents $ 594,946 $ 594,946 $ — —

Short-term investments 50,000 50,000 — —

Foreign exchange contracts 479 — 479 —
Total assets $ 645,425 $ 644,946 $ 479 —
Liabilities:

Commodity contracts $ (8,531) — $ (8,531) —
2016
Assets:

Cash equivalents $1,609,523 $1,609,523 $ — —

Short-term investments 150,000 150,000 — —

Commodity and foreign

exchange contracts 2,029 — 2,029 —

Total assets $1,761,552 $1,759,523 $ 2,029 —
Liabilities:

Commodity contracts $ (605) — $ (605) —

Fair value measurements for Nucor’s cash equivalents and short-term investments are classified under Level 1 because such
measurements are based on quoted market prices in active markets for identical assets. Fair value measurements for Nucor’s
derivatives are classified under Level 2 because such measurements are based on published market prices for similar assets or
are estimated based on published market prices for similar assets or are estimated based on observable inputs such as interest
rates, yield curves, credit risks, spot and future commodity prices and spot and future exchange rates. There were no transfers
between levels in the fair value hierarchy for the periods presented.

The fair value of short-term and long-term debt, including current maturities, was approximately $4.19 billion at December 31, 2017
($4.70 billion at December 31, 2016). The debt fair value estimates are classified under Level 2 because such estimates are based
on readily available market prices of our debt at December 31, 2017 and 2016, or similar debt with the same maturities, ratings and
interest rates.

Disclosures are required for certain assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value, but are recognized and disclosed on a
nonrecurring basis in periods subsequent to initial recognition. For Nucor, our equity investment in Duferdofin Nucor was measured
at fair value as a result of the impairment recorded in 2015 (see Note 9).



15. CONTINGENCIES

Nucor is subject to environmental laws and regulations established by federal, state and local authorities and, accordingly, makes
provisions for the estimated costs of compliance. Of the undiscounted total of $17.1 million of accrued environmental costs at
December 31, 2017 ($21.9 million at December 31, 2016), $3.8 million was classified in accrued expenses and other current
liabilities ($9.5 million at December 31, 2016) and $13.3 million was classified in deferred credits and other liabilities ($12.4 million
at December 31, 2016). Inherent uncertainties exist in these estimates primarily due to unknown conditions, evolving remediation
technology and changing governmental regulations and legal standards.

We are from time to time a party to various lawsuits, claims and legal proceedings that arise in the ordinary course of business. With
respect to all such lawsuits, claims and proceedings, we record reserves when it is probable a liability has been incurred and the
amount of loss can be reasonably estimated. We do not believe that any of these proceedings, individually or in the aggregate, would
be expected to have a material adverse effect on our results of operations, financial position or cash flows. Nucor maintains liability
insurance with self-insurance limits for certain risks.

16. STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

Stock options may be granted to Nucor’s key employees, officers and non-employee directors with exercise prices at
100% of the market value on the date of the grant. The stock options granted are generally exercisable at the end of three years and
have a term of 10 years. New shares are issued upon exercise of stock options.

A summary of activity under Nucor’s stock option plans is as follows:

(shares in thousands)

2017 2016 2015
Weighted- Weighted- Weighted-
Average Average Average
Exercise Exercise Exercise
Shares Price Shares Price Shares Price
Number of shares under option:
Outstanding at beginning of year 3,591 $45.32 3,092 $43.51 2,422 $42.39
Granted 698 $59.07 899 $48.80 700 $47.59
Exercised (183) $38.56 (400) $39.19 (10) $42.34
Canceled — — — — (20) $50.63
Outstanding at end of year 4,106 $47.96 3,591 $45.32 3,092 $43.51
Options exercisable at end of year 1,809 $43.39 1,557 $40.80 1,531 $39.35

The shares reserved for future grants as of December 31, 2017, 2016 and 2015 are reflected in the restricted stock units table.
The total intrinsic value of stock options (the amount by which the stock price exceeded the exercise price of the stock option on
the date of exercise) that were exercised during 2017 was $4.5 million ($6.8 million in 2016 and $0.1 million in 2015).



The following table summarizes information about stock options outstanding at December 31, 2017:

(shares in thousands)

Options Options Weighted-Average Remaining
Exercise Price Outstanding Exercisable Contractual Life
$35.76 426 426 4.4 years
$42.34 442 442 3.4 years
$44.51 506 506 5.4 years
$47.59 700 — 7.4 years
$48.80 899 — 8.4 years
$50.63 435 435 6.4 years
$59.07 698 — 9.4 years
$35.76 - $59.07 4,106 1,809 6.9 years

As of December 31, 2017, the total aggregate intrinsic value of stock options outstanding and stock options exercisable was
$64.2 million and $36.5 million, respectively.

The grant date fair value of stock options granted was $12.61 per share in 2017 ($9.12 per share in 2016 and $11.71 per share
in 2015). The fair value was estimated using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model with the following assumptions:

2017 2016 2015
Exercise price $59.07 $48.80 $47.59
Expected dividend yield 2.56% 3.07% 3.13%
Expected stock price volatility 26.53% 26.14% 33.32%
Risk-free interest rate 2.02% 1.67% 1.86%
Expected life (in years) 6.5 6.5 6.5

Stock options granted to employees who are eligible for retirement on the date of grant are expensed immediately since these awards
vest upon retirement from the Company. Retirement, for purposes of vesting in these stock options, means termination of employment
after satisfying age and years of service requirements. Similarly, stock options granted to employees who will become retirement-
eligible prior to the end of the vesting term are expensed over the period through which the employee will become retirement-eligible.
Compensation expense for stock options granted to employees who will not become retirement-eligible prior to the end of the vesting
term is recognized on a straight-line basis over the vesting period. Compensation expense for stock options was $8.2 million in 2017
($7.8 million in 2016 and $7.4 million in 2015). As of December 31, 2017, unrecognized compensation expense related to stock options
was $2.2 million, which is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of two years.

Nucor annually grants restricted stock units (“RSUs”) to key employees, officers and non-employee directors.
The RSUs typically vest and are converted to common stock in three equal installments on each of the first three anniversaries of
the grant date. A portion of the RSUs awarded to an officer vests upon the officer’s retirement. Retirement, for purposes of vesting
in these RSUs only, means termination of employment with approval of the Compensation and Executive Development Committee
of the Board of Directors after satisfying age and years of service requirements. RSUs granted to non-employee directors are fully
vested on the grant date and are payable to the non-employee director in the form of common stock after the termination of the
director’s service on the Board of Directors.

RSUs granted to employees who are eligible for retirement on the date of grant are expensed immediately, and RSUs granted to employees
who will become retirement-eligible prior to the end of the vesting term are expensed over the period through which the employee will become
retirement-eligible since these awards vest upon retirement from the Company. Compensation expense for RSUs granted to employees
who will not become retirement-eligible prior to the end of the vesting term is recognized on a straight-line basis over the vesting period.




Cash dividend equivalents are paid to holders of RSUs each quarter. Dividend equivalents paid on RSUs expected to vest are
recognized as a reduction in retained earnings.

The fair value of the RSUs is determined based on the closing stock price of Nucor’s common stock on the date of the grant.
A summary of Nucor’s RSU activity is as follows:

(shares in thousands)

2017 2016 2015
Grant Date Grant Date Grant Date
Shares Fair Value Shares Fair Value Shares Fair Value
Restricted stock units:
Unvested at beginning of year 1,040 $48.47 1,031 $47.93 1,012 $45.98
Granted 721 $59.07 723 $48.80 790 $47.59
Vested (677) $53.17 (681) $48.09 (756) $44.99
Canceled (13) $50.21 (33) $46.44 (15) $46.61
Unvested at end of year 1,071 $52.62 1,040 $48.47 1,031 $47.93
Shares reserved for future grants
(stock options and RSUs) 7,259 8,706 10,349

Compensation expense for RSUs was $38.0 million in 2017 ($33.9 million in 2016 and $34.8 million in 2015). The total fair value
of shares vested during 2017 was $39.9 million ($33.4 million in 2016 and $35.8 million in 2015). As of December 31, 2017,
unrecognized compensation expense related to unvested RSUs was $34.9 million, which is expected to be recognized over a
weighted-average period of 2.1 years.

Nucor’s Senior Officers Long-Term Incentive Plan (“LTIP”) and Annual Incentive Plan (“AIP”) authorize the
award of shares of common stock to officers subject to certain conditions and restrictions.

The LTIP provides for the award of shares of restricted common stock at the end of each LTIP performance measurement period at
no cost to officers if certain financial performance goals are met during the period. One-third of the LTIP restricted stock award vests
upon each of the first three anniversaries of the award date or, if earlier, upon the officer’s attainment of age 55 while employed by
Nucor. Although participants are entitled to cash dividends and may vote such awarded shares, the sale or transfer of such shares is
limited during the restricted period.

The AIP provides for the payment of annual cash incentive awards. An AIP participant may elect, however, to defer payment of up to
one-half of an annual incentive award. In such event, the deferred AIP award is converted into common stock units and credited with
a deferral incentive, in the form of additional common stock units, equal to 25% of the number of common stock units attributable to
the deferred AIP award. Common stock units attributable to deferred AIP awards are fully vested. Common stock units credited as a
deferral incentive vest upon the AIP participant’s attainment of age 55 while employed by Nucor. Vested common stock units are paid
to AIP participants in the form of shares of common stock following their termination of employment with Nucor.



A summary of Nucor’s restricted stock activity under the AIP and the LTIP is as follows:

(shares in thousands)

2017 2016 2015
Grant Date Grant Date Grant Date
Shares Fair Value Shares Fair Value Shares Fair Value
Restricted stock awards and units:
Unvested at beginning of year 67 $45.77 63 $48.07 65 $48.20
Granted 172 $60.62 123 $44.03 136 $47.07
Vested (148) $51.72 (116) $45.16 (138) $47.15
Canceled — — (3) $45.75 — —
Unvested at end of year 91 $54.50 67 $45.77 63 $48.07
Shares reserved for future grants 683 855 975

Compensation expense for common stock and common stock units awarded under the AIP and the LTIP is recorded over the
performance measurement and vesting periods based on the anticipated number and market value of shares of common stock
and common stock units to be awarded. Compensation expense for anticipated awards based upon Nucor’s financial performance,
exclusive of amounts payable in cash, was $17.9 million in 2017 ($14.8 million in 2016 and $3.4 million in 2015). The total fair
value of shares vested during 2017 was $9.0 million ($5.2 million in 2016 and $6.5 million in 2015). As of December 31, 2017,
unrecognized compensation expense related to unvested restricted stock awards was $1.1 million, which is expected to be
recognized over a weighted-average period of 1.7 years.

17. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

Nucor makes contributions to a Profit Sharing and Retirement Savings Plan for qualified employees based on the profitability of the
Company. Nucor’s expense for these benefits totaled $169.4 million in 2017 ($129.0 million in 2016 and $60.5 million in 2015).
The related liability for these benefits is included in salaries, wages and related accruals in the consolidated balance sheets.

Nucor also has a medical plan covering certain eligible early retirees. The unfunded obligation, included in deferred credits and other
liabilities in the consolidated balance sheets, totaled $25.1 million at December 31, 2017 ($20.4 million at December 31, 2016). The
expense associated with this early retiree medical plan totaled $2.2 million in 2017 ($0.6 million in 2016 and $1.1 million in 2015).

The discount rate used was 3.6% in 2017 (4.2% in 2016 and 4.4% in 2015). The health care cost increase trend rate used was
6.6% in 2017 (6.8% in 2016 and 7.1% in 2015). The health care cost increase in the trend rate is projected to decline gradually
to 4.5% by 2037.

18. INTEREST EXPENSE (INCOME)
The components of net interest expense are as follows:

(in thousands)

2017 2016 2015
Interest expense $187,282 $181,179 $ 177,543
Interest income (13,702) (11,935) (4,012)
Interest expense, net $173,580 $169,244 $173,531

Interest paid was $186.8 million in 2017 ($183.4 million in 2016 and $180.0 million in 2015).



19. INCOME TAXES

The Tax Reform Act makes significant changes to U.S. tax law that impact the Company, including permanently lowering the U.S.
corporate federal income tax rate from 35% to 21%, effective for tax years beginning after December 31, 2017. Other changes made
by the Tax Reform Act effective for tax years beginning after December 31, 2017 include, but are not limited to, the elimination of
the domestic manufacturing deduction, the addition of limitations on the deductibility of executive compensation, and the move to
a territorial system. The Tax Reform Act also includes the acceleration of deductions for certain fixed assets placed in service after
September 27, 2017 and a one-time transition tax on the deemed repatriation of certain foreign earnings associated with the move
to the territorial system. In addition to the move to a territorial system, the Tax Reform Act creates two new U.S. tax base erosion
provisions, the GILTI provision and the BEAT provision.

The staff of the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 118 (“SAB 118”) to address the
application of Accounting Standards Codification 740, Income Taxes, in situations when a registrant does not have the necessary
information available, prepared or analyzed (including computations) in reasonable detail to complete the accounting for certain income
tax effects of the Tax Reform Act. Reflected in our financial results, and in accordance with SAB 118, are certain provisional income
tax effects of the Tax Reform Act, including a net tax benefit of $175.2 million recorded primarily due to the revaluation of our U.S.

net deferred tax liabilities from 35% to 21%. The Company, provisionally, has not included any tax impact related to the transition tax

in its consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2017. The deemed repatriation of foreign earnings should be
offset by foreign deficits or the tax should be offset by foreign tax credits. The Company has elected to account for the GILTI tax in the
period in which it is incurred and does not expect to be subject to material impacts related to the BEAT provision and has therefore

not included any tax impacts of these provisions in its consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2017.

The ultimate impact of the Tax Reform Act may differ from these provisional amounts, possibly materially, due to, among other things,
additional analysis, changes in interpretations and assumptions the Company has made, additional regulatory guidance that may be
issued, and actions the Company may take as a result of the Tax Reform Act. The accounting is expected to be complete by the time
the Company’s 2017 U.S. corporate income tax return is filed in 2018.

Components of earnings (losses) from continuing operations before income taxes and noncontrolling interests are as follows:

(in thousands)

2017 2016 2015
United States $ 1,610,652 $1,241,117 $ 407,666
Foreign 139,305 57,542 (165,800)
$ 1,749,957 $ 1,298,659 $ 241,866
The provision for income taxes consists of the following:
(in thousands)
2017 2016 2015
Current:

Federal $ 504,865 $ 286,224 $ 285,856
State 37,308 27,353 4,618
Foreign 48,386 13,211 5,198
Total current 590,559 326,788 295,672

Deferred:
Federal (207,006) 71,777 (213,601)
State (4,533) 5,193 (21,240)
Foreign (9,634) (5,515) (11,995)
Total deferred (221,173) 71,455 (246,836)
Total provision for income taxes $ 369,386 $ 398,243 $ 48,836




A reconciliation of the federal statutory tax rate (35%) to the total provision is as follows:

2017 2016 2015

Taxes computed at statutory rate 35.00% 35.00% 35.00%
State income taxes, net of

federal income tax benefit 1.22% 1.67% -5.02%
Federal research credit -0.24% -0.28% -1.47%
Domestic manufacturing deduction -2.58% -2.11% -9.98%
Equity in losses of foreign

joint venture 0.13% 0.27% 2.88%
Impairment on investment in

foreign joint venture — — 22.14%
Foreign rate differential -0.62% -1.05% -5.04%
Noncontrolling interests -1.24% -2.81% -16.27%
Tax Reform Act -10.01% — —
Out-of-period correction — -0.22% -4.02%
Other, net -0.55% - 0.20% 1.97%
Provision for income taxes 21.11% 30.67% 20.19%

For the year ended December 31, 2017, the Company’s effective tax rate on continuing operations decreased by 9.56% to 21.11%
compared with 30.67% in the prior year period. The enactment of the Tax Reform Act decreased the rate by 10.01%. This decrease
was primarily driven by a benefit of $186.3 million from the revaluation of the Company’s net U.S. deferred tax assets and liabilities
and an expense of $11.1 million related to adding a valuation allowance on prior year foreign tax credit deferred tax assets due to
the Company’s assessment of its ability to realize the credits after the move to the territorial system and the removal of deferred tax
liabilities related to undistributed foreign earnings.

The 2015 provision included out-of-period non-cash gains related to corrections to tax balances of $9.7 million. This out-of-period
adjustment was not material to the period of correction or any previously reported periods.




Deferred tax assets and liabilities resulted from the following:

(in thousands)

2017 2016
Deferred tax assets:
Accrued liabilities and reserves $ 127,955 $ 195,787
Allowance for doubtful accounts 15,136 15,511
Inventory 61,522 75,550
Post-retirement benefits 9,167 12,163
Commodity hedges 2,056 —
Net operating loss carryforward 19,895 11,544
Tax credit carryforwards 92,380 18,358
Valuation allowance (96,107) —
Total deferred tax assets 232,004 328,913
Deferred tax liabilities:
Holdbacks and amounts not due
under contracts (10,214) (9,999)
Commodity hedges — (316)
Intangibles (164,716) (246,697)
Property, plant and equipment (385,815) (630,500)
Total deferred tax liabilities (560,745) (887,512)
Total net deferred tax liabilities $(328,741) $(558,599)

Nucor’s U.S. deferred tax assets and liabilities were revalued to reflect the reduction in the U.S. corporate income tax rate from 35%
to 21%, resulting in a $186.3 million decrease in net U.S. deferred tax assets and liabilities as of December 31, 2017. The move to a
territorial system impacts the Company’s ability to use the foreign tax credit carryforwards which existed as of December 31, 2017.

As a result, a valuation allowance has been assessed on these credits in the amount of $74.3 million ($57.8 million originated in 2017
and $16.5 million relates to deferred tax assets that originated in previous years). The remaining movement in Valuation Allowance was
primarily due to a change in the Company’s assessment of its ability to utilize certain state tax credit carryforwards. This movement
was offset in Tax Credit Carryforwards as these credits were previously presented net of the valuation allowance as the Company’s
ability to utilize the credits was viewed as remote.

Non-current deferred tax assets included in other assets were $0.6 million at December 31, 2017 (none at December 31, 2016).
Non-current deferred tax liabilities included in deferred credits and other liabilities were $329.3 million at December 31, 2017
($558.6 million at December 31, 2016). Current federal and state income taxes receivable included in other current assets were
$212.5 million at December 31, 2017 ($91.7 million at December 31, 2016). Nucor paid $699.8 million in net federal, state and
foreign income taxes in 2017 ($329.3 million and $260.3 million in 2016 and 2015, respectively).

The Tax Reform Act provides for a one-time mandatory deemed repatriation of post-1986 undistributed foreign subsidiary earnings
and profits. The deemed repatriation of foreign earnings should be offset by foreign deficits or the tax should be offset by foreign tax
credits. After the deemed repatriation, cumulative undistributed foreign earnings for which U.S. taxes have not been provided were
none at December 31, 2017 ($190.1 million at December 31, 2016). Future earnings are considered to be indefinitely reinvested. If
this assertion of permanent reinvestment were to change, there could be withholding tax impacts on the actual distribution of certain
cumulative undistributed foreign earnings; the Company believes this amount, if any, would be immaterial.

State net operating loss carryforwards were $605.9 million at December 31, 2017 ($573.4 million at December 31, 2016). If unused,
they will expire between 2018 and 2037. Foreign net operating loss carryforwards were $28.3 million at December 31, 2017
($18.5 million at December 31, 2016). If unused, they will expire between 2029 and 2037.



At December 31, 2017, Nucor had approximately $48.8 million of unrecognized tax benefits, of which $48.2 million would affect
Nucor’s effective tax rate, if recognized. At December 31, 2016, Nucor had approximately $44.1 million of unrecognized tax benefits,
of which $43.4 million would affect Nucor’s effective tax rate, if recognized.

A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amounts of unrecognized tax benefits recorded in deferred credits and other liabilities
is as follows:

(in thousands)

2017 2016 2015

Balance at beginning of year $44,088 $50,510 $63,001
Additions based on tax positions related to current year 11,154 6,157 6,508
Reductions based on tax positions related to current year — — —
Additions based on tax positions related to prior years 2,556 147 241
Reductions based on tax positions related to prior years (5,461) (8,201) (13,294)
(Reductions) additions due to settlements with taxing authorities — (258) 930
Reductions due to statute of limitations lapse (3,492) (4,267) (6,876)
Balance at end of year $48,845 $44,088 $50,510

We estimate that in the next 12 months, our gross uncertain tax positions, exclusive of interest, could decrease by as much as
$10.6 million, as a result of the expiration of the statute of limitations.

During 2017, Nucor recognized $2.2 million of benefit in interest and penalties ($2.8 million of benefit in 2016 and $7.0 million of

benefit in 2015). The interest and penalties are included in interest expense and other expenses, respectively, in the consolidated

statements of earnings. As of December 31, 2017, Nucor had approximately $16.1 million of accrued interest and penalties related
to uncertain tax positions on the consolidated balance sheet (approximately $18.4 million at December 31, 2016).

Nucor has concluded U.S. federal income tax matters for years through 2013. The tax years 2014 through 2016 remain open to
examination by the Internal Revenue Service. The Canada Revenue Agency has substantially concluded its examination of the 2012
and 2013 Canadian returns for Harris Steel Group Inc. and certain related affiliates. The tax years 2010 through 2016 remain open
to examination by other major taxing jurisdictions to which Nucor is subject (primarily Canada and other state and local jurisdictions).




20. ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)

The following tables reflect the changes in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) by component:

Gains and Losses

on Hedging Foreign Currency
Derivatives Gain (Loss)
December 31, 2016 $ 750 $(326,170)
Other comprehensive
income (loss) before reclassifications (4,523) 68,657
Amounts reclassified from accumulated other
comprehensive income (loss) into earnings 973 —
Net current-period other
comprehensive income (loss) (3,550) 68,657

December 31, 2017 $

(2,800) $(257,513)

Adjustment to
Early Retiree

Medical Plan
$ 7,577
(1,530)
(415)
(1,945)
$ 5,632

(in thousands)

Total
$(317,843)

62,604
558

63,162
$ (254,681)

(1) Includes $973 and ($415) net-of-tax impact of accumulated other comprehensive income reclassifications into cost of products sold for net losses on commodity

contracts and adjustment to early retiree medical plan, respectively. The tax impacts of these reclassifications were $400 and ($279), respectively.

Gains and Losses
on Hedging Foreign Currency
Derivatives Gain (Loss)

December 31, 2015
Other comprehensive

income (loss) before reclassifications 2,570 25,495
Amounts reclassified from accumulated other

comprehensive income (loss) into earnings® 9,880 —
Net current-period other

comprehensive income (loss) 12,450 25,495
December 31, 2016 $ 750 $(326,170)

$ (11,700) $(351,665)

Adjustment to
Early Retiree

Medical Plan
$ 12,003
(3,589)
(837)
(4,426)
$ 7,577

(in thousands)

Total
$(351,362)

24,476
9,043

33,519
$(317,843)

(2) Includes $9,880 and ($837) net-of-tax impact of accumulated other comprehensive income reclassifications into cost of products sold for net losses on commodity

contracts and adjustment to early retiree medical plan, respectively. The tax impacts of these reclassifications were $5,800 and ($309), respectively.



21. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The computations of basic and diluted net earnings per share are as follows:

Basic net earnings per share:
Basic net earnings

Earnings allocated to participating securities
Net earnings available to common stockholders

Average shares outstanding
Basic net earnings per share

Diluted net earnings per share:
Diluted net earnings

Earnings allocated to participating securities
Net earnings available to common stockholders

Diluted average shares outstanding:
Basic shares outstanding

Dilutive effect of stock options and other

Diluted net earnings per share

2017

$1,318,688
(4,549)
$1,314,139
319,990

$ 4.11

$1,318,688
(4,539)
$1,314,149

319,990
783
320,773

$ 4.10

(in thousands, except per share data)

2016

$ 796,271
(2,632)
$ 793,639

319,563
$ 2.48

$ 796,271
(2,631)
$ 793,640

319,563
259
319,822

$ 2.48

2015

$ 80,724
(1,514)

$ 79,210
320,565
$ 0.25
$ 80,724
(1,514)

$ 79,210
320,565
114
320,679
$ 0.25

The following stock options were excluded from the computation of diluted net earnings per share because their effect would

have been anti-dilutive:

Anti-dilutive stock options:
Weighted-average shares

Weighted-average exercise price

407
$ 59.07

2017

(shares in thousands)

2015

1,226
$ 47.20




22. SEGMENTS

Nucor reports its results in the following segments: steel mills, steel products and raw materials. The steel mills segment
includes carbon and alloy steel in sheet, bars, structural and plate; steel foundation distributors; tubular products businesses;
steel trading businesses; rebar distribution businesses; and Nucor’s equity method investments in Duferdofin Nucor and NuMit.
The steel products segment includes steel joists and joist girders, steel deck, fabricated concrete reinforcing steel, cold finished
steel, steel fasteners, metal building systems, steel grating, and wire and wire mesh. The raw materials segment includes
The David J. Joseph Company and its affiliates, primarily a scrap broker and processor; Nu-lron Unlimited and Nucor Steel
Louisiana, two facilities that produce DRI used by the steel mills; our natural gas production operations; and Nucor’s equity
method investment in Hunter Ridge. Nucor sold its 50% interest in Hunter Ridge during the third quarter of 2016. The steel
mills, steel products and raw materials segments are consistent with the way Nucor manages its business, which is primarily
based upon the similarity of the types of products produced and sold by each segment.

Net interest expense, other income, profit sharing expense and stock-based compensation are shown under Corporate/eliminations.
Corporate assets primarily include cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments, allowances to eliminate intercompany profit
in inventory, deferred income tax assets, federal and state income taxes receivable and investments in and advances to affiliates.



Nucor’s results by segment are as follows:

Net sales to external customers:
Steel mills
Steel products
Raw materials

Intercompany sales:
Steel mills
Steel products
Raw materials
Corporate/eliminations

Depreciation expense:
Steel mills
Steel products
Raw materials
Corporate

Amortization expense:
Steel mills
Steel products
Raw materials

Earnings (loss) before income taxes
and noncontrolling interests:
Steel mills
Steel products
Raw materials
Corporate/eliminations

Segment assets:
Steel mills
Steel products
Raw materials
Corporate/eliminations

Capital expenditures:
Steel mills
Steel products
Raw materials
Corporate

(in thousands)

2017 2016 2015
$14,508,847 $11,312,048 $11,084,331
4,000,606 3,687,448 3,966,895
1,742,940 1,208,626 1,388,050
$20,252,393 $16,208,122 $16,439,276
$ 2,925,321 $ 2,070,077 $ 2,152,157
108,945 106,838 90,969
9,191,081 5,997,498 6,279,316
(12,225,347) (8,174,413) (8,5622,442)
$ — 3 — % —
$ 414,670 $ 377,627 $ 381,352
39,5632 36,906 39,512
172,699 191,466 198,705
8,932 7,193 6,188

$ 635833 $ 613,192 $ 625,757
$ 41,478 $ 22,479 $ 18,789
20,825 21,998 23,932
28,925 29,385 31,539

$ 91,228 $ 73,862 $ 74,260
$ 2,084,203 $ 1,724,168 $ 629,256
206,805 249,970 276,048
129,296 (95,121) (283,938)
(670,347) (580,358) (379,500)

$ 1,749,957 $ 1,298,659 $ 241,866
$ 9,249,926 $ 8,084,773 $ 7,318,169
2,737,486 2,544,344 2,485,122
3,396,110 3,235,237 3,123,190
457,736 1,359,164 1,400,488
$15,841,258 $15,223,518 $14,326,969
$ 359,215 $ 375,996 $ 248,532
68,497 30,698 41,291
59,036 194,112 74,607
20,326 16,871 338

$ 507,074 $ 617,677 $ 364,768




Net sales by product were as follows. Further product group breakdown is impracticable.

Net sales to external customers:

Sheet

Bar

Structural

Plate

Tubular products
Steel products
Raw materials

23. QUARTERLY INFORMATION (UNAUDITED)

2017

Net sales
Gross margin‘V
Net earnings®

Net earnings
attributable to Nucor stockholders®

Net earnings per share:
Basic
Diluted

2016
Net sales
Gross margin®
Net earnings®
Net earnings
attributable to Nucor stockholders®

Net earnings per share:

Basic
Diluted

First Quarter

(in thousands)

2017 2016 2015

$ 6,407,974 $ 5,178,467 $ 4,628,805
3,558,806 2,886,648 3,005,450
1,979,898 1,982,642 2,137,413
1,644,934 1,204,185 1,312,663
917,235 60,106 —
4,000,606 3,687,448 3,966,895
1,742,940 1,208,626 1,388,050
$20,252,393 $16,208,122 $16,439,276

$4,815,179
760,250
377,648

356,899

$1.11
$1.11

$3,715,576
314,985
122,497

87,565

$0.27
$0.27

Second Quarter

$5,174,769
709,625
341,724

323,048

$1.00
$1.00

$4,245,772
585,260
271,369

243,620

$0.76
$0.76

$5,170,117
578,964
266,105

254,850

$0.79
$0.79

$4,290,236
682,236
331,365

305,447

$0.95
$0.95

(1) First quarter results include inventory-related purchase accounting charges of $9.8 million related to the acquisition of Southland and Republic.

(2) Third quarter results include a net benefit of $13.2 million related to tax return true-ups and state tax credits as well as an expense of $22.5 million related to certain legal
matters. Fourth quarter results include a provisional net benefit of $175.2 million related to the impacts of U.S. federal tax legislation enacted in the fourth quarter of 2017.

(3) Fourth quarter results include a benefit of $83.0 million related to the effects of a change in estimate related to the cost of certain inventories.

(4) First quarter results include out-of-period non-cash gains totaling $13.4 million related to a noncontrolling interest adjustment and to tax adjustments. Third quarter results
were impacted by charges related to legal settlements of $33.7 million and a net benefit of $11.1 million related to fair value adjustments to assets in the Corporate/

eliminations segment.

(in thousands, except per share data)

Third Quarter Fourth Quarter

$5,092,328
520,568
395,094

383,891

$1.20
$1.20

$3,956,538
443,426
175,185

159,639

$0.50
$0.50
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Non-Executive Chairman
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“ CORPORATE AND STOCK DATA

CORPORATE OFFICE STOCK PRICE AND DIVIDENDS PAID
1915 Rexford Road
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Phone 704/366-7000 2017
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DIVIDEND REINVESTMENT 2016
American Stock Transfer & Trust Company, LLC Stock price:
6201 15th Avenue High $ 48.52 $ 51.99 $ 57.08 $ 68.00
Phone 877/715-0504 Dividends paid 0.3750 0.3750 0.3750 | 0.3750

Fax 718/236-2641
STOCK PERFORMANCE

ANNUAL MEETING This graphic comparison assumes the investment of $100 in Nucor
The 2018 annual meeting of stockholders will be held at Corporation common stock, $100 in the S&P 500 Index and $100

10:00 a.m. on Thursday, May 10, 2018 at the Charlotte Marriott in the S&P 1500 Steel Group Index, all at the year end 2012. The
SouthPark, 2200 Rexford Road, Charlotte, NC 28211. resulting cumulative total return assumes that cash dividends were

reinvested. Nucor common stock comprised 36% of the S&P 1500

STOCK LISTING Steel Group Index at year end 2017 (34% at year end in 2012).

Nucor’'s common stock is traded on the New York Stock
Exchange under the symbol NUE. As of January 31, 2018,

there were approximately 16,000 stockholders of record. 200 /
FORM 10-K /
A copy of Nucor’s 2017 annual report on Form 10-K filed 150

with the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) is
available to stockholders without charge upon request to
A. Rae Eagle, General Manager and Corporate Secretary, 100

at Nucor’s corporate office. \/

INTERNET ACCESS

Nucor’s annual report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports 20

on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K and all

amendments to these reports are available without charge

through Nucor’s website, www.nucor.com, as soon as

reasonably practicable after Nucor files these reports ! ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

electronically with or furnishes them to the SEC. Additional
information available on our website includes our Corporate STOCK PERFORMANCE
Governance Principles, Board of Directors Committee
Charters, Standards of Business Conduct and Ethics and
Code of Ethics for Senior Financial Professionals as well
as various other financial and statistical data.

A Nucor Corporation
® S&P 500 Index
B S&P 1500 Steel Group Index

© Mixed Sources 2
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ERNEST A ROBERSON HERBERT A ROBERSON  JEFFERY S ROBERSON  WILLIAM C ROBERSON  WILLIAM E ROBERSON  AUSTIN W ROBERT  ADRIAN ROBERTS AMANDA ROBERTS ANGELA DAWN ROBERTS
BRIAN E ROBERTS CHARLES A ROBERTS CHARLES JOSEPH ROBERTS CHRISTIAN A ROBERTS CHRISTINE ROBERTS CHRISTOPHER A ROBERTS DANIEL ROBERTS DANIEL B ROBERTS DANNY ROBERTS JR
DAVID ROBERTS  DAVID ROBERTS DERRICK W ROBERTS DONOVAN R ROBERTS EVAN ROBERTS GARY WAYNE ROBERTS IRMALEE ROBERTS JAMES ROBERTS JAMES M ROBERTS  JEFFREY ROBERTS
JEFFREY LANDON ROBERTS JOHN ALLAN ROBERTS JOSH D ROBERTS KATHLEEN RIGNEY ROBERTS KATIE ROBERTS KEISHA ROBERTS LARRY CHUCK ROBERTS LISA ROBERTS MARK L ROBERTS
MATTHEW ROBERTS MICHAEL S ROBERTS PAUL D ROBERTS RHETT ROBERTS ROBERT C ROBERTS RONNIE ROBERTS RUSSELL ROBERTS RUSSELL WAYNE ROBERTS SARAH ROBERTS SHELDON ROBERTS



TIMOTHY S ROBERTS BEVERLY S ROBERTSON CARRIE G ROBERTSON CHARLES DAVID ROBERTSON JR CLIFFORD M ROBERTSON JR COLLEN W ROBERTSON DANIEL KYLE ROBERTSON DARRELL JEFFERY ROBERTSON
ETHYN M ROBERTSON JOHN MARCUS ROBERTSON KENNETH ROBERTSON LEROY ROBERTSON LORENZO J ROBERTSON MARTIN DARIAN ROBERTSON MICHAEL ROBERTSON REID ROBERTSON RICHARD ROBERTSON
TRACI ROBERTSON WARREN SCOTT ROBERTSON KRISTINE ROBEY ALAIN ROBICHAUD DAVID ROBICHAUD TERRY ROBILLARD KEVIN W ROBINETT KURT M ROBINETTE TAMI ROBINETTE HOWARD ROBINOWICH
PAUL ROBINS BRIAN H ROBINSON CANDICE L ROBINSON CONNOR ROBINSON DAVID ROBINSON DEREK D ROBINSON ERIN RENEE ROBINSON FRANK ROBINSON GABRIEL ROBINSON GARY LEE ROBINSON
GILLIAN ROBINSON GRAGORY ROBINSON GREGORY ROBINSON JAMES ROBINSON JASON M ROBINSON JEFFREY D ROBINSON JEFFREY LEE ROBINSON JESSE L ROBINSON JOHN C ROBINSON JOHN M ROBINSON Il
JOHNNY ROBINSON  KELLY ROBINSON KELSEY L ROBINSON KENNETH ROBINSON JR KENNETH D ROBINSON LUKE HARRIS ROBINSON MARKEL ROBINSON  MARVIN BERT ROBINSON  MICHAEL ROBINSON
MITCHELL D ROBINSON NATHAN ROBINSON PATRICK G ROBINSON PATRICK S ROBINSON PHILL R ROBINSON RICKEY LYNN ROBINSON RONNIE ROBINSON RYAN ROBINSON RYAN W ROBINSON SHADD D ROBINSON
STANLEY ROBINSON  TERRY ROBINSON  THOMAS ROBINSONJR  THOMAS E ROBINSON  TIMOTHY BERNARD ROBINSON ~ TIMOTHY Q ROBINSON  TRENT ROBINSON  LAURA ROBISON  MILFORD D ROBISON
PHILLIP ROBISON JUAN ROBLES DILLON R ROBOKOFF RICHARD ROBSON JONATHAN ROBSON-RAINEY ARTURO ROCHA KRISTINA ROCHA LAURA SUZANNE ROCHA MARY LOUISE ROCHA DARRIN M ROCHE
DAVID ROCHE JAMES ROCHE  ANIL SAMUEL DAVIAN ROCHESTER DYLAN ROCHON JEFFREY L ROCKEY RYAN ROCKEY BRIAN M ROCKFORD LADORIS C ROCKMORE CRAIG S ROCKWELL JAMES ROCOLE
RONALD D ROCZNIAK ANTONIO RODARTE-RAMIREZ DAVID W RODDEN LARRY B RODDEY GUADALUPE RODELO TAPIA JOHN ARODEN JEREMIAH T RODENBAUGH RICK L RODENBECK ALEXANDER F RODGERS
CALVIN L RODGERS DEREK M RODGERS GREG A RODGERS JAMES C RODGERS JEFFREY L RODGERS RACHELLE L RODGERS RASHARD RODGERS REMINGTON RODGERS ROGER B RODGERS SCOTTIE RODGERS
TERRIUS RODGERS STEVEN RODKEY BURTONL RODMAN LUC A RODMAN PERIANN RODMAN CARLOS RODRIGUES KEVIN RODRIGUES ALFREDO RODRIGUEZ JR ARTHUR RODRIGUEZ AURELIA RODRIGUEZ
AUSTEN RODRIGUEZ BARBARO RODRIGUEZ CARLOS RODRIGUEZ CORY M RODRIGUEZ  CRISTIAN RODRIGUEZ DAVID RODRIGUEZ  GUILLERMO RODRIGUEZ  JENNIFER RODRIGUEZ JESUS M RODRIGUEZ
JORGE RODRIGUEZ  JOSE RODRIGUEZ  JOSE RODRIGUEZ JOSE RODRIGUEZ JOSE L RODRIGUEZ JOSHUA RODRIGUEZ JUAN RODRIGUEZ  JUAN RODRIGUEZ JUAN A RODRIGUEZ  JUAN J RODRIGUEZ
LIONEL RODRIGUEZ LORENZO RODRIGUEZ LUIS RODRIGUEZ LUIS RODRIGUEZ LUIS RODRIGUEZ LUIS GOMEZ RODRIGUEZ MARCO RODRIGUEZ MARTHA ALICIA RODRIGUEZ MITZI RODRIGUEZ
NATIVIDAD RODRIGUEZ NICHOLE RODRIGUEZ NOE RODRIGUEZ JR ORLANDO RODRIGUEZ PEDRO RODRIGUEZ PEDRO RODRIGUEZ PEDRO G RODRIGUEZ PETER RODRIGUEZ PHILLIP RODRIGUEZ
REYMUNDO RODRIGUEZ ROLANDO RODRIGUEZ ROLANDO RODRIGUEZ SANJEET RODRIGUEZ TINA RODRIGUEZ VICTOR RODRIGUEZ WENDY RODRIGUEZ RAMIRO RODRIGUEZ AGUSTI ERICK RODRIGUEZ CARPIO
EDGARDO RODRIGUEZ CATALA NORMAN RODRIGUEZ FUNEZ SERGIO RODRIGUEZ GONZALEZ ANTONIO RODRIGUEZ JIMENEZ ALEJANDRO RODRIGUEZ LOPEZ AMADA RODRIGUEZ LOPEZ
ALFREDO RODRIGUEZ MALDONADO SALVADOR RODRIGUEZ PRECIADO WILLIAM RODRIGUEZ TAMAYO RONALD RODRIGUEZ TOLENTINO LINO RODRIGUEZ TORRES JORGE RODRIGUEZ-LOPEZ
ANDRES RODRIGUEZ-MARTIN SERGIO RODRIGUEZ-MARTINEZ GEISHA RODRIGUEZ-RODRIGUEZ ANTONETTE RODRIQUEZ TIMOTHY ROE DAVID ROEDL DANIEL ROEHLING WILLIAM R ROENFELDT JOHN ROESCH
CODY P ROEWERT EMAN ROFAEL GEORGE EDGAR ROFE BRANDIROGERS BRYAN L ROGERS CHARLES HROGERSJR CHARLES P ROGERS CHRISTOPHER ROGERS DANNY J ROGERS DERIK C ROGERS
DONNA A ROGERS DONTATE L ROGERS DOUGLAS N ROGERS DUSTIN B ROGERS DUSTIN M ROGERS JACOB ROGERS JAMES ROGERS JAMES A ROGERS JEFFERY ROGERS JEFFREY S ROGERS JONATHAN ROGERS
JUDY W ROGERS LARRY ROGERS MARCUS D ROGERS MICHAEL L ROGERS NATHANIEL ROGERS PAMELA GAYLE ROGERS SAMUEL ERIC ROGERS SHARON G ROGERS STEPHEN ROGERS THOMAS C ROGERS JR
TOBIAS J ROGERS TYLER ROGERS TYLER SCOTT ROGERS TYLOR JAMES ROGERS VERNON ROGERS SHANNON D ROGERSON SHERRIE ROGOFF EDWARD S ROHDE RYAN C ROHDE STUART ROHL TYLER ROHL
GREGORY ROHM EVAN ROHR JOEL E ROHRBACHER BRYAN J ROHRER MARSHA L ROHRS ROGELIO ROJAS CIPRIANO ROJAS ALVAREZ ADRIAN ROJAS GAYTAN JOSE GUADALUPE ROJAS REYES CHRISTOPHER ROJO
TOORAJ ROKNI  JACOB K ROLAND  PATRICK G ROLAND  TRAVIS SROLAND ERIC ROLF DEREK ALAN ROLLAND  WESLEY S ROLLINGS DAVID L ROLLINS EDWARD ROLLINS JAMES LAWRENCE ROLLINS
PEGGY C ROLLINS PHILLIP M ROLLINS KELLY P ROLOFSON JAMES E ROLOSON IRINEO ROMAN JOSE L ROMAN OSVALDO ROMAN MATHEW W ROMER ALBERTO ROMERO JR GABRIEL ROMERO JASON ROMERO
JOSE ROMERO JUAN ROMERO LAWRENCE ROMERO LUIS ROMERO MARIA ROMERO PATRICIA ROMERO SAUL ROMERO TYRONE ROMERO ALBERTO ROMERO CARBAJAL SHAWN ROMEY JAMEY BRANDON ROMHILT
MICHAEL ROMICH DARRELL WADE ROMINE  JUSTIN R ROMINE ROBERT R RONDEAU FRANK RONDON GERARDO RONDON GIMENEZ  SANDRA E RONNFELDT CHAYS R RONSPIES PATRICK A RONSPIES
JOSHUA ROODZANT MELISSA ROOKARD RICHARD ROOKER RUSSELL ROOKER RANDY SCOTT ROOKS CAMERON O ROONEY ALIJAH J ROOT ALDRIDGE DWIGHT ROPER DALLAS C ROPER GARLAND DWAYNE ROPER
GREGORY B ROPER DANNY ROQUE MICHAEL ROSA WILLIAM ROSA JR RICKIE ROSADO JR ANDRES ROSALES CESAR ROSALES FERNANDO ROSALES MANUEL ROSALES OSCAR ROSALES JR ROBERT ROSALES
FRUCTUOSO ROSALES CANO JOSE ROSALES TEJEDA LYNN ROSAMILIA FLOYD ALEXANDER ROSAMOND DAVID ROSARIO JULIAN ROSARIO CARLOS ROSARIO ALVARADO JUAN ROSARIO ROSADO SCOTT ROSBOTTOM
TODD A ROSCOE RICHARD ROSCOVICH COLTON ROSE CRAIG ROSE DAVID ROSEJR DILLON KROSE DILLON WADE ROSE ELDEN ROSE GERALD ROSE JASON M ROSE JOESEPH ROSE JOHNATHON L ROSE
MICHAEL W ROSE  NATHANIEL CORDELL ROSE PAUL EROSE RICHARD ROSE RONALD ROSE SR TRAVISLROSE TODD W ROSEBROUGH CHRISTOPHER R ROSEKRANS JOSEPH A ROSELLA KEVIN ROSENAU
ROBERT D ROSENBAUM REID E ROSENDAHL ADAM L ROSENKRANS DANIELLE L ROSENKRANS RONALD A ROSET DAVID ROSEWARN ANISH A ROSHAN ASFANDIAR ROSHANGAH RUDIJ ROSINSKI AARIC A ROSS
ANDREW M ROSS CODY ROSS DARREN A ROSS DAVID ROSS GEORGE ROSS JENNAROSS JEVONDROSS JOSEPHROSS JOSHUAROSS KEENAN A ROSS LINDSAY ROSS MICHAEL L ROSS RICHARD ROSS
ROMULUS ROSS RUSSELL S ROSS STEVEN E ROSS TRENEAL ROSS KYLE ROSSALL MARK ROSSALL JAMES ROSSER COLLEEN P ROSSETER JENNIFER ROSSITER RYAN ROBERT ROSSITER ALEXANDER J ROSSMAN
ERIC ROSSMAN JARED L ROSSMAN DANIEL RYAN ROTENBERRY DEREK ROTH FRED T ROTH GRANTJROTH KENT M ROTH MATTHEW ROTH TYLERL ROTH LAWRENCE EDWARD ROTHELL MICHAEL ROTHENBERG
ANTHONY L ROTHERHAM GREGORY A ROTHERMICH BRENT AROTTE TYLERF ROTTGER LA'SHANTENA ROUNDS ROGER A ROUNDS HUNTER GLEN ROUNSAVILLE BRIAN K ROUNTREE MICHAEL RAY ROUNTREE
ERICK S ROUSE KEVIN S ROUSE ELIZABETH A ROUSH DAVID D ROUSSEAU GAETAN ROUSSEL MARCEL ROUSSELLE ALAN ROUSSON JAMES C ROVITO LYNDON ROWBOTHAM DAVID ROWDEN JOHN ROWDEN
CHRIS ROWE JASON L ROWE JASON M ROWE JEFFREY ROWE KENNETH ROWE MICHAEL ROWE MICHAEL D ROWE DAVID E ROWELL JR ISAAC ROWELL AARON ROWLAND CHRIS ROWLAND HERBERT D ROWLAND JR
JEFFREY A ROWLAND JENNIFER ROWLAND JON D ROWLEY ALLISON ROWNTREE CASEY ROY FRANKROY ROBERTROYJR SHANE ROY DANIEL ROYAL TANYA M ROYBAL RICHARD Y ROYER JAMIE ROYS
EBEN ROZANSKI RICK ROZON MAREK S ROZWOOD DALE W RUARK EUGENE A RUARKJR JOSHUA D RUARK SAMUEL RUBADUE CHRISTOPHER ALFONSO RUBIO JEFFERY RUBIO FERNANDO RUBIO DE ANDA
MARIO RUBIO DE ANDA JOSE RUBIO MARTINEZ LUCAS RUBITSCHUNG CORDEL RUBUS CHRISTOPHER RUCCO CARLOS J RUCKER JEFFREY V RUCKER KENNETH MICHAEL RUCKER LAVEIL RUCKER NICKY RUCKER
SHAWNTAY RUCKER  STEVEN KYLE RUCKER JOSHUA RUCKLE ANGELA M RUCKMAN  JEFFREY N RUCKMAN  KEVIN J RUCKMAN ALEXANDERRUD PAUL RUDDICK TIMOTHY J RUDDICK CHARLES RUDE
BRYAN C RUDLOFF ELLIOTT RUDOLPH SR JASON S RUDOLPH DENNIS KRUFF JONAFUS RUFFIN KIM BRITT RUFFIN RODNEY RUFFIN ERIC M RUGER BRETT ARUGG DOLAN JRUGGLES MICHAEL RUGGLES
HAYDEN PAUL RUICH JAIME RUIVO DAVID RUIZ ISMAEL RUIZ JAVIERRUIZ JOERUIZ JOSERUIZ JOSEGRUIZ LEORUIZ LUISRUIZ LUISRUIZ MANUEL RUIZ MICHAEL RUIZJR PEDRO RUIZ RUBEN RUIZ
SALVADORD RUIZ MARIO RUIZ HIDALGO ALEJANDRO RUIZ PEREZ DANIEL RULE HARRY LRUMPH IV LUKE RUNDE MARKA RUNDLES AJONI RUNNION BAREFORD LORILEE ANN RUNYON  NAVIN RUPAN
ANTHONY RUPE AMY D RUPERT BRENT D RUPERT KENNETH RUPIL DEAN M RUPP JOSHUA M RUPPERT KATHALEEN K RUPPERT RODNEY L RUPPERT ANTHONY RUSH DEBORAH RUSH JUSTIN S RUSH
QUINTON L RUSH  JOSEPH GREGORY RUSHING  TRAVIS RUSIN  JILLIAN RUSS WARREN RUSS PAUL D RUSSEL BRANDON RUSSELL BRANDON TREY RUSSELL BRYAN KRUSSELL CAROLYN C RUSSELL
CHRISTOPHER RUSSELL  CRYSTAL L RUSSELL EDWARD E RUSSELL  GARY L RUSSELL  GILES WRUSSELL JACKBRUSSELL JAY TRUSSELL JOELW RUSSELL JONATHAN RUSSELL  LAUREN RUSSELL
MICHAEL STEVE RUSSELL JR NEIL D RUSSELL PATRICK RUSSELL PAULA N RUSSELL RICHARD L RUSSELL ROBERT ANDREW RUSSELL ROBERT L RUSSELL ROMAN L RUSSELL SCOTT A RUSSELL SHARON L RUSSELL
THOMAS J RUSSELL TODD EASON RUSSELL TYLER RUSSELL WILLIAM RRUSSELL JEFFREY D RUSSO DANIEL RUST NICHOLAS Q RUTH SVENMRUTH ANTHONY SCOTT RUTHERFORD CARRIE RUTHERFORD
DONNA RUTHERFORD JAMES MATTHEW RUTHERFORD JASON RUTHERFORD ROSS S RUTHERFORD THOMAS RUTHERFORD Il AMY E RUTLAND WILBERT E RUTLAND ASHLEY RUTLEDGE GREGORY A RUTLEDGE
NICKIE J RUTLEDGE STEPHEN MICHAEL RUTLEDGE WESLEY RAY RUTLEDGE LARRY KOLE GREYSON RUTSCHMAN AUGUST R RYALS ANDREW RYAN CHARLES E RYAN CODY T RYAN CRAIG L RYAN DONALD ED RYAN
EDWARD J RYAN ENRIQUE RYAN HEATHER N RYAN JAMES RODNEY RYAN  LEON MARSHALL RYAN Il  MATTHEW RYAN  MICHAEL RYAN  MICHAEL J RYAN PIUS RYAN RICHARD P RYAN  ROBERT RYAN
ROBERT PATRICK RYAN RONALD RYANJR SCOTT RYAN SCOTTTRYAN  WILLIAM RYAN  WILLIAM RYBARCZYK JOHN RYCHLIK MARK S RYDELL KYLERRYKER RACHAEL RYLAND MICHELLA RYLES
CONRAD RYNNING MARCIN RZEPECKI SHEETAL S GADEKAR NATHAN SAAR PROSPERO SAAVEDRA SANCHEZ ELVIN SABADO MICHAEL JAY SABIA COSME SABLADA MARILOU SABLADA ANDRE SABOURIN
CONSTANCE M SACCO  JOHNP SACCO MARK SACCO ADAM N SACHLEBEN  ABDOULAYE SACKO  ABOU SACKO BILLY SADDLEBACK  CLEMMON D SADLER  RONALD A SADLER  AARON R SAEGEBARTH
ALEJANDRO SAENZ OCIEL SAENZ VANCE SAFLEY BRIAN SAFRIT MYRON SAGAPOLU JERRY SAGER WILLIAM SAGER INDERPAL SAHOTA SCOTTJSAINZ KYLE P SAKOS SHERRIN SAKOS IAN SAKRY
SATHISH SAKTHIVEL SELVAGANAPATHI SAKTHIVEL DARIEN SALAS ERICK SALAS JOANET SALAS MARTIN SALAS TIBURCIO SALAS ANDRES SALAZAR DANIEL SALAZAR DANIEL SALAZAR SAMUEL EDRIC SALAZAR
OSVALDO ULISES SALAZAR CARDIEL RAYMOND SALAZAR MARQUEZ JAVIER SALAZAR MATA LORENA JAQUELINE SALAZAR RUVALCABA JUAN SALCIDO TORRES JUAN M SALDANA DANIEL SALDARRIAGA
JAMES K SALE Il GEORGE EDWARD SALES Il TIM SALES MANUEL SALGADO  SYLVANA SALGADO JOSE SALGUERO  TIMOTHY D SALHEISER VICTOR SALIB-NIEVES ALEJANDRO R SALINAS  SAUL SALINAS
MARTIN SHANE SALISBURY JAMIEL SALM SAEED SALMAN LOGAN T SALMON  WILLIAM T SALMON JENNIFER SALO JAKE SALOMONE STEPHEN SALONIUS GREGORY L SALTERS JASON BYRON SALTZMAN
RICHARD SALTZMAN JOHN SALVADOR MARK SALVATORE JAY DEE SALVESEN CHERYL A SALVO MICHAEL J SALVO ZACHARY SALYER WILLIAM T SALYERS GILBERT SAM SHELDON SAMAI JOHN J SAMARO JR
KELVIN SAMAROO KURT SAMAROO ARTURO E SAMARRIPA  JOSE SAMARTINO DILLIBABU SAMBATH NATALIA SAMBRANO KEVIN R SAMFORD JERRY VSAMONTE MEGAN SAMPAIO CHRISTOPHER SAMPLE
CHRISTOPHER SAMPLE MATTHEW TYLER SAMPLE AMY L SAMPSON IAN SAMPSON JENNIFER H SAMPSON KIRK SAMPSON LEO SAMPSON MARK SAMPSON GAIL L SAMS CRAIG SAMSON MANOJ SAMSUNDAR
ALCARIO L SAMUDIO  DAVID L SAMUELSON DURGA SANKAR SAMY TAM ASAN  ZULEYKA SANABIA  ALEJANDRO J SANCHEZ AMY M SANCHEZ  ANEL SANCHEZ ARMANDO SANCHEZ  BRYAN SANCHEZ
CANDACE NICHOLE SANCHEZ CYNDEE SANCHEZ DAVID SANCHEZ DERRICK SANCHEZ EDGAR SANCHEZ EDWIN SANCHEZ GENOVEVO SANCHEZ JORGE SANCHEZ JOSE SANCHEZ JUAN SANCHEZ JUAN SANCHEZ
JUAN SANCHEZ MIGUEL SANCHEZ PEDRO SANCHEZ RENE SANCHEZ SAMUEL A SANCHEZ SAUL SANCHEZ STEPHANIE D SANCHEZ VICTORE SANCHEZ ERICK SANCHEZ ALVAREZ FRANCISCO SANCHEZ GAXIOLA
CAMILO SANCHEZ RIVERA  JESUS SANCHEZ-AVINA  ORLANDO SANCHEZ-GONZALEZ  ADAM C SANDEFER ANDREW J SANDERS CHRISTOPHER A SANDERS CHRISTOPHER M SANDERS CYNTHIA SANDERS
GARY SANDERS GAVONNI SANDERS HERMAN SANDERS JAMES K SANDERS JOHN SANDERS JOHN SANDERS JOHNNY F SANDERS LARRY D SANDERS MACK D SANDERS PAUL M SANDERS RICHARD N SANDERS
RYAN B SANDERS SHAWN PATRICK SANDERS TRACY SANDERS WESLEY RICHARD SANDERS WILLIAM SANDERS WILLIAM J SANDERS WILLIAM W SANDERS JR WINFRED DEAN SANDERS VINCENT J SANDERS-BREWER
BRITTANY S SANDERSON DANIEL SANDERSON JOSH SANDERSON EDWARD SANDI MICHAEL L SANDIFER MICHAEL T SANDLIN ALBERTO SANDOVAL ARTHUR SANDOVAL DIANA SANDOVAL EZEQUIL SANDOVAL
MARIO SANDOVAL MICHAEL SANDOVAL JOSE JESUS SANDOVAL OBREGON JOSE SANDOVAL ORANTES KENNETH R SANDS JOHN PATRICK SANDUSKY TERRY L SANDUSKY BRIAN KEITH SANFORD CODY SANFORD
JAMES A SANFORD JR KEVIN G SANFORD PHILLIP DOUGLAS SANFORD RONALD SANFORD BALAMURUGAN SANGARALINGAM RAVI KUMAR SANJEEVI SIVAKRISHNAN SANKAR KYLE A SANKEY WILSON SANOFFSKY
JAMES BRADFORD SANSBURY BJORN IRONSIDE SANSOUCIE GABRIEL SANTA LINETTE SANTALIZ REDONDO MATILDE SANTAMARIA MICHAEL SANTANA ARMANDO SANTANA HERNANDEZ NICOLE A SANTANNA
SANTHOSH KUMAR SANTHANAM M ANDRES SANTIAGO ANGEL SANTIAGO JOHN SANTIAGO RUBEN SANTIAGO GUSTAVO SANTIAGO MARTINEZ FERNANDO SANTIBANEZ JR OSCAR SANTIBANEZ JORGE SANTILLAN
SERGIO SANTILLANA RODOLFO SANTILLANO VALENZUEL GILBERTO SANTILLO-ORTIZ MYRIAH L SANTISTEVAN ERICA SANTOS JOAQUIN E SANTOS JUAN SANTOS MICHELLE SANTOS REBECCA MARIE SANTOS
CESAR SANTOS MEDINA VICTOR SANTOS-CORALES JOSE SANTOYO JOSEL SANTOYO GREG PATRICK SANTUCCI SNEHA SUDHAKAR SAPATE RAMESH KUMAR SARAVANA KUMAR A SANTOS SARAVIA GONZALES
MOHAMED RABI SARDHAR ABDUL KATHUR  CHRISTOPHER SARGENT KIM J SARIEGO STEPHEN C SARINE SWAPAN SARKAR  RICHARD SARKISIAN  PAVEL SARKISYAN REIMAN SARMIENTO PETER L SARNO
JASON SCOTT SARRATT CHARLES SARTIN CODY DON SARTIN JAMES C SARTINJR  TERENCE L SATCHELL RODNEY S SATCHWELL CARLOS SATIZABAL KRISTY SATTERFIELD ROBERT E SATTERFIELD
TODD SATTERFIELD CYNTHIA SAUCEDA CRISTIAN SAUCEDO-AVALOS HERMAN SAUCIER TIMOTHY B SAUER TERRY A SAULEY BOBBY RAY SAULS DANIEL SAULS ROLLY SAULS RICHARD SAULT DWAYNE SAUNDERS
JOSHUA SAUNDERS KATRINA SAUNDERS MAURICE L SAUNDERS MICHAEL SAUNDERS NATHAN AVERY SAUNDERS PAUL K SAUNDERS ROGER SAUNDERS TREVOR L SAUNDERS JOSEPH A SAUSER
WILLIAM J SAUTER ANNE M SAVAGE MICHAEL P SAVAGE NATHAN SAVAGE TRACIE SAVAGE WILLIAM SAVAGE ANTON SAVERIMUTHU COREY SAVISKAS JEAN-GUY SAVOIE JOE B SAVOIE KEVIN SAWCHYN
DIKSHA SAWHENY SHELLEY L SAWRAN ADDISON B SAWYER ALAN SAWYER BRADLEY J SAWYER CURTLAND SAWYERJR DERRICKL SAWYER JODY S SAWYER JOEL WAYNE SAWYER KEVIN JAMES SAWYER
LARRY MATTHEW SAWYER LUTHER H SAWYER JR TRACY SAWYER WILLIAM B SAWYER TANYA SAXEY JACKSON SAYAOSA PAUL SAYER GAYLAND C SAYLES JUSTIN G SAYLOR MARY M SAYLOR ROB SAYLOR
ZACHARY A SAYLOR  ZACHARY SAYRE  NICHOLLE A SAZAMA  DEREK J SCAFF  THOMAS P SCALES  JAMES S SCALISE = PAYTON SCANDRIDGE = DENNIS SCANGA  STEVEN SCANLONJR  JOSEPH SCARANE
JOSHUA SCARBOROUGH JUSTIN SHAY SCARBOROUGH SHIRLEY A SCARBOROUGH DAVID L SCARBROUGH RUSSELL SCARBROUGH DAVE SCARLETT MATTHEW SCERBAK STEVEN SCEVIOUR DOUGLAS A SCHAAD
JASON SCHAAD JASON W SCHAAF COLE SCHAD PATRICK J SCHAECHER TYLER M SCHAECHER ASH SCHAEFER CHRISTIAN A SCHAEFER HAROLD SCHAEFER MARK SCHAEFER MICHAEL WILLIAM SCHAEFER
ROBERT SCHAEFER KATIE RENAE SCHAEFERS MAGIE B SCHAFER DAVID SCHAFF DEREK SCHAFF GARETT M SCHAFFER JOHN A SCHAFFER MORTON SCHAFFER CAROL A SCHALKEWITZ RICHARD J SCHALKEWITZ
STEVEN A SCHAMP  RODNEY A SCHANEMAN JR TERRY CLAYTON SCHARCKLET SCOTT SCHARETT BRANDON SCHARFETTER JAMES SCHARNER BERNARD H SCHARR BRIAN T SCHART MICHAEL P SCHATT
WALTER B SCHATT HOLLY A SCHAUBERT MICHELLE SCHEDEL ROBERT P SCHEIDERER  JUSTIN SCHEITHAUER LEROY H SCHEIWE CHARLES SCHELL  WENDELL ASCHELL  TERRENCE SCHELLENBERG
DANITA M SCHELLPEPER RODNEY A SCHENCK TRAIG C SCHENCK KIMBERLY M SCHENK KORIN SCHENK BRYAN S SCHENKEL JASON K SCHERMERHORN JUSTIN KYLE SCHERMERHORN MICHAEL R SCHERMERHORN
CADELL A SCHICK SCOTT A SCHIEL DIANE M SCHILLAWSKI JOHN R SCHILLAWSKI DEBRA L SCHILLING GARY J SCHILMILLER JOSEPH A SCHILPP ROY SCHIMMING DAYLEN B SCHINBECKLER
DAYMON W SCHINBECKLER  TIMOTHY SCHINDELE = ROBERT B SCHINDLEDECKER  DONNA SCHINKEL  JAMES SCHINKEL = RYAN SCHIPAANBOORD  JACOB SCHLAGER  JAMIE SCHLARB  JASON P SCHLECHT
JONATHAN SCHLEHER  MARK K SCHLEIGER  JEFFREY SCHLEMMER  LYNETTE L SCHLEMMER PAULV SCHLERETH ANDREW E SCHLESS MARK R SCHLICHTING THOMAS R SCHLICKBERND = CHAD M SCHLIE
MICHAEL J SCHLIEWE KYLE SCHLOEGL CAROLYN E SCHLOTE DANIEL SCHMALZ TYLERSCHMALZ STEVEN O SCHMEDER JOSEPH ALAN SCHMIDLI ADALBERT SCHMIDT GARY SCHMIDT GRANT V SCHMIDT
JOSEPH A SCHMIDT LEVI G SCHMIDT MARK J SCHMIDT NELSON RAYMOND SCHMIDT ROBERT SCHMIDT DANIEL SCHMIDTCHEN KRISTIN R SCHMIT BRANDON SCHMITT JEFFREY A SCHMITT ANDREW F SCHMITTER
JOHN SCHMITZ JEFFREY SCHMUTTE RANDEL S SCHNEBEL BRYAN SCHNEIDER DANIEL SCHNEIDER DARLA SCHNEIDER EMILY C SCHNEIDER JOHN SCHNELL SCOTT SCHNELLER TIMOTHY SCHNIEDERS
LARRY SCHNITTKER CHAD M SCHNOOR HEATH A SCHNOOR JASON D SCHNOOR RICKY D SCHNOOR JASON SCHOELKOPF JAMES L SCHOEN JOHN W SCHOENAUER PAUL FRANZ SCHOENBERGER
STEPHEN SCHOLES CHRISTOPHER SCHOLL STEVEN SCHOLL DUSTIN RAY SCHOLLIAN JO-DEE SCHOMAKER MURRAY K SCHOMAKER PERI S SCHOMAKER BRIAN P SCHOMMER DAVID SCHOO AMANDA SCHOOLCRAFT
JOSEPH R SCHOOLCRAFT JASON SCHOOLEY MATTHEW P SCHOOLEY MARK SCHOONBECK WILLIAM LOGAN SCHOPPERT CHADWICK SCHRADE TONY R SCHRADER GARRETT SCHRANTZ BETH SCHREIBER
GENE SCHREIBER VERNON JOSEPH SCHREMMER DEREK SCHRENK JOHN SCHREYER CHRISTOPHER J SCHRIMP JESSE A SCHROEDER JORDAN K SCHROEDER MICHELLE SCHROEDER RYAN W SCHROEDER
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RAMON A CASILLAS CRUZ GERARDO CASILLAS BECERRA ERIC R CASON STEPHEN CASON DANIEL C CASPER HAROLD J CASPER MARK E CASPER TAMMY M CASPER CASS C CASPERSON SCOTT DOUGLAS CASSEL
GARY W CASSELMAN SHANE JOSEPH CASSIDAY CHRISTOPHER K CASSIDY JEFFREY L CASSIDY GLORIA CASTANEDA HUMBERTO CASTANEDA JAVIER CASTANEDA JONATHAN CASTANEDA LEONEL CASTANEDA
REGINA CASTANEDA  RIGOBERTO CASTANEDA  SERGIO CASTANEDA ROBERTO CASTANEDA CRUZ  JAIME CASTANO  BILLY K CASTELLI DONNA CASTELLUCCIO  DARCISO CASTILHO  ALFREDO CASTILLO JR
AMY L CASTILLO ANEURY CASTILLO GABRIEL CASTILLO JAIRO CASTILLO NOEL CASTILLO OSCAR CASTILLO RAFAEL CASTILLO JR RUBEN CASTILLO WENDY M CASTILLO ELDA CASTILLO FLORES
NOE CASTILLO SOTELO ERIC L CASTLE PHILIP W CASTLE SCOTT CASTLE SEAN CASTLEBERRY STEVEN E CASTLEBERRY REYNA R CASTNER THOMAS CASTO ALEJANDRO CASTORENA NELSON CASTRO
RUBEN CASTRO DOUGLAS CASWELL NIKOLAUS CASWELL VINCE CATALANO VERN CATANIA MARK CATCHING TERENCE CATEDRAL JIMMY CHANCE CATER TIMOTHY W CATER AMY E CATHELL JOHN DEWAYNE CATO
RONNIE J CATO II TOMERRIS J CATO-DIXON MICHAEL CATON CORY L CATRON MEREDITH CATTANI KEVIN L CATTAU  SHERYL K CATTAU CHRISTOPHER D CAUDILL  INGA CAUDILL  STEPHEN CAUDILL
STEVEN B CAUDILL CINDY CAUDLE PATRICK CAUGHELL MICHAEL CAUGHLIN SCOTT CAULFIELD GARY G CAUSEY KENNETH R CAUSEY LEROY CAUSEY WALTER A CAUSEY JACK CAUTHEN HARRY CAVANAGH
JOSE CAVAZOS JOSE G CAVAZOS NICOLAS CAVICCHI STEVEN MICHAEL CAVIEZEL JENSEN CAYAN JON CAYAN TIMOTHY J CAYWOOD TYRONE CEASARJR DANIEL R CECIL DAVID CEDENO ARAGON RAUL CEDILLO
DELL CEGBE BASIL CEHANCZUK FRANCISCO CEJA DALIAY CELESTE JASON CELORIO RAMON CENICEROS LUIS CENTENO GONZALEZ TIMOTHY CENTER JR JOSEPH M CERCHIARO JULIO CERDA CARLOS CERIN
VICTOR CERIN DOUGLAS E CERNY  GABRIEL CERRILLO  JOSE CERRILLO-DIAZ  FIDEL CERVANTES = MARCO CERVANTES AVINA ERASMO CERVANTES ORTIZ CHANCELLOR D CERVANTEZ  PIOTR Z CETERA
TED CHABUCOS ANDICHACON HUGO CHACON SANDOVAL MARC D CHADAZ MATTHEW K CHAFFIN CHUNG CHAI SARAH ELIZABETH CHAIN HUGO CHAIREZ JONATHAN CHAIREZ RODOLFO CHAIREZ BELTRAN
BRIAN CHALFONT RYAN CHALIFOUX JAMES CHALLENGER STEPHEN BRENT CHALLIS NICHOLAS G CHAMBERLAIN WILLIAM CHAMBERLAIN ETHAN P CHAMBERLIN ERIC W CHAMBERS JOSHUA S CHAMBERS
TAMARA CHAMBERS WILLIAM LEE CHAMBERS MAMIE CHAMBLEE NOEL K CHAMBLESS JR JAKEB NEAL CHAMBLISS MICHELE CHAMPAGNE CHRISTOPHER M CHAMPION DRAPER CHAMPION JOSEPH BRENT CHAMPION
LINDA Y CHAMPION ERIC CHAN SZE WAI CHAN RAYMOND CURTIS CHANCEY NISCHAL CHAND RISHANAND CHANDERBALLY BAIN E CHANDLER CLAY MATTHEW CHANDLER DEANTHONY CHANDLER
JACOB W CHANDLER JAMES H CHANDLER JAMES H CHANDLER Ill KENNETH CHANDLER MATTHEW CLAYTON CHANDLER MICHAEL WAYNE CHANDLER ROBERT E CHANDLER STEVEN A CHANDLER SHRUTI CHANDRA
SUGANTHI CHANDRAN VENKATESH CHANDRASEKAR BRAD D CHANEY BRIAN EUGENE CHANEY MICHAEL DEAN CHANEY WILLIAM CHANEY JR TANYA CHANG CASEY B CHANLEY GEORGE CHANTAL
FORREST D CHAP  CHAD A CHAPEK  ADAM P CHAPMAN DEWEY CHAPMAN  JACK CHAPMAN  JENNIFER CHAPMAN LELAND K CHAPMAN MARK E CHAPMAN MICHAEL CHAPMAN DOROTHY CHAPPELL



JOE C CHAPPELL ARGELIO CHAPPOTIN ERIC CHARBONNEAU ALLISSA CHAREST JAMES CHARITY KAITLIN CHARITY CLIFTON R CHARLES FREDRICK CHARLESII RANDOLPHF CHARLES SHERWIN CHARLES
CYNTHIA CHARLTON HAROLD CHARLTON ARULRAJ CHARMAKANI JOSEPH CHARNICK GABRIELLE ELISE CHARNO ALBERT CHASE JR JASON D CHASE NICHOLAS J CHASE CHAD L CHASON RYAN EDWARD CHASTAIN
RICHARD CHATFIELD TIMOTHY CHARLES CHATMAN LINDSAY CHAUVIN DEEPAK CHAVAN ASDRUBAL CHAVES SIXTO CHAVES CESAR CHAVEZ DANIEL CHAVEZ JAVIER CHAVEZ JORGE CHAVEZ JR JOSHUA J CHAVEZ
MICHAEL CHAVEZ MICHAEL CHAVEZ RIGOBERTO CHAVEZ JUAN CHAVEZ ACOSTA RODIMIRO CHAVEZ GARCIA GUELMIS CHAVEZ TORRES DWIGHT CHAVIS JR GREG B CHAVIS JOSHUA CHAVIS MARCUS CHAVIS
MARSHALL CHAVIS MATTHEW CHAVIS PATRICIA A CHAVIS KEITH THOMAS CHEATHAM ZANE D CHECKETTS WILLIAM N CHEDDAR KEITH A CHEESEBORO MICHAEL CHEFREN BRADLEY G CHELETTE
JASON CHELETTE JING CHEN TIMOTHY CHEN SIMON CHENARD DAVID G CHENOWETH CARDELL F CHERRY SR CLINTON LEE CHERRY Il GEORGE CHERRY KENNETH W CHERRY RYAN CHERRY SANTINO CHERRY
SCOTT WENDELL CHERRY  SHALLYN CHESLEY DONNA CHESNIK FRANCES G CHESNUT MARCUS WILLIE CHESTNUT ELVIN CHEUNG BRANDON CHEVALIER HOWARD CLESTER CHEWNING NAPHAL CHHLANG
FRANCISCO CHI TAN  JOHN CHIARADIO  JASON CHIASSON  NICHOLAS CHIASSON  DAVID A CHICKERY  MAXIME CHICOINE =~ MURRAY CHICOINE  MICHAEL T CHIKOS  AJENE CHIKUYU LOWELL D CHILDERS
NATHAN ALLEN CHILDERS Il PAUL CHILDERS SHERYL JEAN CHILDERS STEPHEN M CHILDERS BRADLEY L CHILDRESS BRANDON W CHILDRESS JAMES TYLER CHILDRESS KENNETH C CHILDRESS
MICHAEL ERIC CHILDRESS ROBERT LEE CHILDS KENNETH L CHILSON THOMAS M CHILSON MARVIN CHINCHILLA PRAVIN CHINDHU MASKE DANIELLE CHIOLO GREGORY E CHIOTTI JESSE ANDREW CHIPMAN
ROBERT E CHIPMAN LINDA CHIPPERFIELD CHRISTOPHER CHIRAS JOHN M CHISHOLM CHRISTOPHER J CHISM LEON E CHISM Il ANTONIO CHISOLM SRI ANJANI CHITTAJALLU KRYSTAL ANN CHOATE VIJAY CHOKSI
CHUCKY CHONG SEAN CHONG BRAD L CHORPENNING MANUEL CHRETIEN MICHAEL CHRIST ADAM J CHRISTENSEN BRANDON KELLY CHRISTENSEN CAJE CHRISTENSEN CAMILLE L CHRISTENSEN
CHANDLER D CHRISTENSEN CLINT CHRISTENSEN DANA M CHRISTENSEN DARREN CHRISTENSEN DAVID SCOTT CHRISTENSEN EDWARD C CHRISTENSEN KEVIN CHRISTENSEN KEVIN CHRISTENSEN
MICHAEL B CHRISTENSEN  NICHOLAS CRAIG CHRISTENSEN  PAUL J CHRISTENSEN  SHELBY CHRISTENSEN DEREK CHRISTENSEN SPANG  ALISON | CHRISTIAN  CLETA M CHRISTIAN  DAVID BRYAN CHRISTIAN
GARY E CHRISTIAN MICHELLE L CHRISTIAN BILLY CHRISTIANSEN CASEY K CHRISTIANSEN CLAIR D CHRISTIANSEN KYLER L CHRISTIANSEN TRAVIS R CHRISTIANSEN WILLIAM C CHRISTIANSEN TROY CHRISTINE
CHRISTOPHER J CHRISTMAN JASON C CHRISTMAN KEVIN CHRISTMAN ROBERT D CHRISTMAN KENNETH L CHRISTOFFERSEN KODY L CHRISTOFFERSEN KOOPER L CHRISTOFFERSEN KORT K CHRISTOFFERSEN
AMAHDRICK CHRISTOPHER  KIMBERLY J CHRISTY DARYL CHRYSLER PAUL HCHRYSTJR PEDRO CHU ROBERT CHUCK AARON CHUNG JAMES RCHURCH TAM RENEE CHURCHWELL JACOB CICCARELLO
BILL CICCONE CHRISTOPHER CICCONI BEN CICHOSZ JASON W CIEPIELA KEITH A CIEPIELA KEITH S CIEPIELA ADAM J CIEPLUCHA CHARLES CIERI JOHN CIESLUKOWSKI JESSENIA CIFUENTES KEITH A CILLS
JOSE CINTRON KATHY ANN CIONI  AIMEE A CIPICCHIO CATHERINE L CIPRA JOSEPH W CIPRA FERDINANDO CIRELLI PAT CIRILLO JOSE CIRILO CASIMIRO CISNEROS JAMES CISNEROS JERRY A CISNEROS
MARC CISNEROS  TIMOTHY CISNEROS JR  CARLOS CISTRUNK  ANTHONY CITO DERWIN CLAH DAVID CLAMAGE JEFFERY E CLANTON  KIMBERLY B CLANTON  KYLEE MICHAEL CLANTON  SERGIO CLARA
AARON CLARK ADAM R CLARK AMY CLARK ANGELA CLARK BARRY CLARK BENJAMIN CLARK BENJAMIN M CLARK BRANDIL CLARK CANDACE J CLARK CAROLYN D CLARK CHARLES EDWARD CLARK
CHARLES R CLARK JR CHRISTOPHER CLARK CHRISTOPHER RAYMOND CLARK COLBY W CLARK COLE CLARK CORY J CLARK DALE O CLARK DIANNAL CLARK DUSTINL CLARK HOLLY A CLARK JACK ALAN CLARK
JAMES REESE CLARK JAMES W CLARK JASONL CLARK JASON L CLARK JASON M CLARK JASON S CLARK JEANNINE CLARK JEFFERY D CLARK JEFFREY T CLARK JOHNNY DAVID CLARK JOSEPH CHARLES CLARK
JUSTIN L CLARK KEVIN O CLARK KYLEE A CLARK MARK A CLARK MICHAEL CLARK MICHAEL D CLARK MICHAEL EUGENE CLARK NATHAN D CLARK NATHAN ERIC CLARK NICHOLAS C CLARK
RICHARD FRANKLIN CLARK II RICKY L CLARK ROBERT D CLARK RYAN J CLARK SARA CLARK SHEA ELAINE CLARK SHOWAN O CLARK STEPHEN L CLARK STEVEN S CLARK STUART P CLARK
TEDDY CHRISTOPHER CLARK THOMAS M CLARK TIFFANY CLARK TIM CLARK TIMOTHY CLARK WILLIAM B CLARK WILLIAM BRYAN CLARK WILLIAM P CLARK ZACHARY CLARK BRITTNEY CLARKE LORI CLARKE
PHILLIP L CLARKE ROBERT J CLARKE SHAQUILLE CLARKE VINCENT CLARKE JUSTIN ADAM CLARY RAY CLARY JR JACOB CLASEN ELYSSA B CLASSEN JACK C CLASSEN WILLIAM CLATTERBUCK
MASON T CLAUSELL HEATH P CLAUSEN RAY T CLAUSEN Ill DAVID L CLAVELL PETER CLAVELL SCOTT P CLAWSON TROY CLAXTON ANDREW CLAY DEMETRIUS CLAY JR DOUGLAS CRAIG CLAY CHAS CLAYBAUGH
HERROD CLAYBROOKS III D KURT CLAYTON  DUSTY L CLAYTON GARRY D CLAYTON  JAKE CLAYTON JOHN CLAYTON KARL CLAYTONJR  KEITH CLAYTON MATTHEW E CLAYTON  MICHAEL T CLAYTON
SHERRI CLAYTON  TYLER R CLEAVER  KENNY J CLECKNER ROBERT CLEGG ROBERT A CLEGG  CURTIS S CLEM MICHAEL RAY CLEM RICHARD L CLEMANS = GREGORY CLEMENT  ANGELA D CLEMENTS
CHARLES CLEMENTS JR DUSTIN CLEMENTS GEORGE CLEMENTS STEVEN CLEMENTS BRANDEE F CLEMONS JAROD CLEMONS JERRY FARISH CLEMONS LISA CLENDENEN KEVIN CLENNON DUSTIN B CLERICI
KYLE D CLERKIN  RICHARD CLERMONT  ANNE-MARIE CLEROUX DESTRY RCLESTER JAMES R CLEVELAND MATTHEW CLEVELAND  MATTIE BOYD CLEVELAND HERMAN D CLEVENGER ~ JOHN CLEVERINGA
JOHN W CLEWIS STEVEN L CLIBORNE RUSSELL B CLIFFORD  ALAN RAY CLIFTON CARLACLIFTON  MICHAEL CLIFTON  LUCAS CLIMACO SANTOS JUSTON CLIMER BRANDON J CLINARD  TOM CLINARD
DONALD W CLINE JORDAN M CLINE  KYLE CLINE MAXWELL ECLINEJR SCOTTCLINE SCOTTRCLINE RANDALLECLINES STEVECLINES JAMES CLINGAN JORDANP CLINTON ROSS E CLODFELTER
KRISTOPHER CLODGO PAMELA J CLONCS ROGER W CLONCS JOSEPH A CLORE DARRELL CLOSE JOSHUA CLOUGH MICHAEL E CLOUGH TRAVIS CLOUSE WILLIAM L CLOVER CHAD A CLOWDUS CONNIE CLOWER
MICHAEL CLOWERS SAMUEL PERCY CLOWNEY RICCO CLOYD TANNERD CLOYD BRIANKCLUCK NICHOLAS CLUTCHER VIRGILCLY CHAD M CLYDE KENDALL CLYDE NOAHCLYDEN TYSON D COATE
JENNIFER COATES WILLIAM A COATES WILLIAM MICHAEL COATES MARK COATNEY GREGORY COATS JOSEPH COATS CURTIS COBB DAVID COBB RICHARD E COBB RICK JCOBB ROD G COBB WINSTON N COBB
KYLE COBBLEY KORICO S COBIN CHAD J COBLE JENNIFER ERIN COBLITZ JEFF COBURN TODD K COBURN BRENDA R COCHRAN CHRISTOPHER COCHRAN JOHN COCHRAN MARY A COCHRAN SIDNEY COCHRAN
TIMOTHY COCHRAN TIMOTHY D COCHRAN JACOB C COCHRANE DAVID J COCKCROFT DANNY ROBERT COCKERELL JR RAYMOND W COCKRELL CHAD J COCKRIEL RHONDA M COCKRIEL DEVIN COCKROFT
OSCAR COCOLAN BRAD CODY SEAN E CODY EVANGELINECOE LORENZO COE EVERTON M COELHO BRYAN COEYMAN JOSHUA S COFFER HAROLD LEE COFFEY JR JONATHAN Z COFFEY MELANIE COFFEY
THOMAS H COFFEY = THOMAS JOSEPH COFFEY  CHARLES STEVEN COFFING GLENN D COFFMAN  JAMES E COFFMAN PAUL JACOB COFFMAN  JUSTICE BLAKE COFIELD  DANIEL COGHILL  PAUL W COHEE
DELVIN R COHEN DOUGLAS A COHEN JAMES R COHN RYAN COHRON BELINDA W COKER GARY L COKER JAMES M COKERII JONAH COKER LARRY COKER RAYBURN COKER REED COKER TERRY G COKER
FELIX COLARICCI MARCO COLARICCI DAN COLBOURNE CHRISTINE S COLBURN ALBERTL COLE ALLYN COLE CHRISTOPHER JAMES COLE DAMIEN D COLE DAVID COLE DAVID E COLE DENNY ALEXANDER COLE
DOUGLAS J COLE FREDERICK COLE Il GEORGE W COLE GREGORY B COLE JACOB PAUL COLE JIMMY D COLE KEITH NEWTON COLE MICHAELA HALEY COLE MONICA S COLE RABORN D COLE RANDY D COLE
ROBERT JAMES COLE TERRY L COLEJR TONY COLE TRACE COLE WILLIAM BRANDON COLE WILLIAM MARLON COLE AARON LEE COLEMAN ALVIN B COLEMAN ANTHONY DEWAYNE COLEMAN CALVIN L COLEMAN
CEDRIC LEVON COLEMAN CYNTHIA W COLEMAN DAVID W COLEMAN ERVIN L COLEMAN JR JAMES O COLEMAN JEFFREY P COLEMAN JOE COLEMAN L B COLEMAN LESLIES COLEMAN SHAWN COLEMAN
TAMARA L COLEMAN THOMAS COLEMAN JR JEFFREY L COLER THOMAS COLER COREY COLES |IAND COLES KATHERINEM COLEY LINDA COLF BRIAN K COLGAN JOVANNICOLLADO RICARDO COLLADO
DARRIN R COLLARD HARLEY D COLLARD ELEAZAR COLLAZO MICHAEL COLLETON Il JOHN W COLLETT PAUL COLLETTE KARENJ COLLEY ROBERTH COLLEY ROBIN COLLEY EDWARD COLLIER EULIS L COLLIER
JIMMY W COLLIER JR JOSEPH WHITE BUCK COLLIER KYLE RCOLLIER LLOYD H COLLIER LOGAN COLLIER NATALENE COLLIER ONA MADOLYN COLLIER ALISAM COLLINS CHRISTOPHER J COLLINS CLAY COLLINS
CONSTANCE L COLLINS COREY S COLLINS DAVIDL COLLINS DONNIS W COLLINS DURAND M COLLINS ERICP COLLINS ERICRCOLLINS GREGORY JCOLLINS HOWARD W COLLINS HUNTER C COLLINS
JERALD K COLLINS JOSHUA COLLINS LOUIS E COLLINS MICHAEL COLLINS PAUL A COLLINS ROBERT COLLINS ROBERT E COLLINS ROBERT WESLEY COLLINS Il SARA COLLINS SHAWN COLLINS
MICHAEL R COLLOM  TIMAREE COLLOM  TROY S COLMAN  ROBERT KYLE COLQUITT GEORGE COLSON  BRIAN COLTON ROBERT KCOLTONJR AMY COLVERT  BRYAN DAVID COLVIN  VICTOR L COLWELL
IOAN COMAN WILLIAM MATHEW COMBEE AMY J COMBS BILLY RCOMBS GARY F COMBS HOLLIANN COMBS JASONJCOMBS RICKY L COMBS SR TORY COMEAUX CAROLINE M COMFORT ROBERT G COMFORT
JUSTIN COMLY ROBERT AMMON COMLY GREGORY A COMMANDER SAMUEL E COMMELLA JR DAVID A COMMENT ROBERTA COMMENT KATE H COMPAGNO JOSEPH EDWARD COMPTON JR SAMMUAL COMPTON
TERRY COMPTON ADAM J COMSTOCK JAMES G COMSTOCK JASON A COMSTOCK GEORGE CONANAN CHARLES R CONAWAY MICHAEL CONCILIO CHRISTIAN CONDE MATTHEW CONDE CAMERON TY CONDER
BRIAN CONDOR SHAWN CONDREY  THOMAS CONDRIN ALVIN CONER  AIMEE M CONGLETON ADAM JOEY CONKLIN CLARE CONKLIN JOSHUA J CONKLIN STEVEN A CONKRIGHT 11 BRYAN G CONLEY
CLARK C CONLEY IV RICKY L CONLEY VICTORIA CONLEY STEPHEN CONLON DARCE CONNELL FOREST CONNELL JACQUELINE KAY CONNELLY JAMES CONNELLY THOMAS CONNELLY CALEB L CONNER
CHARLES CONNER JR  DALE SEAN CONNER LAYNE CONNER  MICHAEL CONNER SHAWN CONNER  WILLIAM D CONNER  CHRISTOPHER AUSTIN CONNERS  PATRICK CONNOLLY OMARR SHAMEIR CONNOR
WILLIAM LEE CONOVER MARCIE CONROY JOSHUA LYNN CONSTABLE JON C CONSTANT MARIA CONTENT ALBERT E CONTOIS JR DANIEL CONTRERAS DENIS H CONTRERAS MIGUEL CONTRERAS
EUFEMIO CONTRERAS RISOS GEORGE S CONWAY KEVIN L CONWAY QUINTAURUS CONWAY STEVEN J CONWAY KENNETH JEROME CONYERS PHILLIP M CONYERS WILLIAM B CONYERS AARON COOK AARON COOK
ANTHONY W COOK BRYAN DAVID COOK CHRISTOPHER E COOK CODY R COOK DALEJCOOK DANIELP COOK DEANE COOK DUSTINL COOK EDWARD COOK FRANCISJCOOK JAMESD COOK JASON N COOK
JIMMY DANIEL COOK  JOSHUA COOK JOSHUA JCOOK MARK COOK MARKW COOK MYLES M COOKJR PATRICIA ANN COOK PRESTONW COOK RICKLCOOK RILEY HOYT COOK ROBERT JASON COOK
ROY COOK ROY D COOK RUSSELLLCOOK SCOTTIELCOOK STEVEN COOK STONEYHCOOK TAYLORBCOOK THEODOREW COOK THOMAS COOK TIMOTHY C COOK TIMOTHY W COOK TODD J COOK
VINCENT COOK  WENDI PATRICIA COOK CLARENCE COOKE CODY COOKE EDWARD COOKE MICHAEL TCOOKE ROY COOKE FRANKL COOKS LORENZO COOKS MATTHEW R COOL JEFFERY L COOLEY
MICHAEL TODD COOLEY CHARLES E COOLIDGE JUSTYN COOMBER CHAD D COOMBS CHRISTOPHER R COOMBS FAWN COOMBS MICHAEL JAMES COOMBS SAMUEL BENJAMIN COONER ALTON J COOPER
ANN COOPER BENTON J COOPER BRETT K COOPER BRIAN A COOPER BRIAN K COOPER CHAD COOPER CHARLOTTE LEE COOPER CHRISTOPHER B COOPER CORY A COOPER DAVID COOPER DONALD E COOPER JR
GARY L COOPER JASON COOPER JASON M COOPER JEFFERSON S COOPER JEREMY M COOPER JERRY DEAN COOPER JOHN COOPER JOSHUA COOPER LORICOOPER LORRAINE COOPER MARK D COOPER
MARKCUS D COOPER MATTHEW COOPER MATTHEW DAVID COOPER NATHAN COOPER RANDALL K COOPER RICHARD COOPER ROGER D COOPER RONALD C COOPER SAMUEL K COOPER STEPHEN COOPER
THOMAS COOPER ~ WENDY COOPER  WILLIAM C COOPER Il ZACHARY COOPER  SCOTT COOTE ANDREW COOTS  JON COOTS LORI COOTS ROGER DALE COPASS MARK B COPE  ROBERT L COPE JR
BRODY COPELAND  CHARLES COPELAND CHARLES ANTHONY COPELAND  JASON H COPELAND  JUSTAN COPELAND STEPHEN W COPELAND  TROY JEROME COPELAND  BRIAN T COPLEA  DAVID COPLEY
CRAIG D COPP  MARKH COPPENGER DOUGLAS MARTIN COPPOCK CARMELO COPPOLINO  MICHAEL WAYNE CORBELL ALAN CORBETT LEVAR CORBETT MICHAEL NELSON CORBETT ROBERT B CORBETT
BRANDON B CORBITT JOHN CORDEIRO KEVIN CORDELL RYAN D CORDIAL OWEN CORDINGLEY PHILIP CORDIVANO DAVID R CORDLE ALEJANDRO CORDOVA ARMANDO CORDOVA  GIOVANNA CORDOVA
JOSE CORDOVA JULIAN CORDOVA LOUIS R CORDOVA STEVEN CORDOVA FRANCIS ELLIOTT CORDREY JR NICHOLAS J COREA GREGERY A COREY CARL CORKE CHET CORL JOHN CORL THOMAS M CORLETT
CHADWICK D CORLEY CLINT CORLEY KIMBERLY CORLISS ANNA CORMAN SAMUEL CORNABY MIHAI CORNEI TODD CORNEILSE JORGE CORNEJO MIGUEL CORNEJO BREVAN T CORNELIUS
CHRISTOPHER R CORNELIUS FRANCIS B CORNELIUS KAREN CORNELIUS EMILIE FAITH CORNELL ANDREW CORNETT CASEY CORNETT JASON P CORNETT LEAH R CORNETT MICHAEL CORNETT SHAWN I CORNETT
DEREK L CORNISH JAMES W CORNISH JOHN R CORNISH TREVOR CORNISH DUSTIN T CORNS JEREMIAH L CORNWELL SHANE CORNWELL CARLOS CORONA JR ISAIAS CORONA HERRERA MANUEL CORONADO
ISRAEL CORONADO VALENCIANO MIGUEL CORPUS FLORES RICKY ADAM CORRAL MANUEL CORRAL QUEZADA ISABEL CORRALES SCOTT CORREIA BLAKE P CORRELL BRYAN A CORRELL JOHN CORRISTON JR
MELINDA JEANNE CORSAW JOSEPH CORSI EDUARDO CORTES CARLOS CORTEZ JORGE CORTEZ MARIO G CORTEZ SEAN CORTEZ FRANCISCO JCORTEZ GUEVARA CATHY CORTNER DEBORAH A CORVAGLIA
MICHAEL S CORWIN STEPHEN ARTHUR CORY KENNETH COSBY JOSEPH COSCO PAUL L COSMAN JAMIE COSSAR BILLY COSSE JONATHAN COSSE CAMERON A COSSETTE MICHAEL CRAIG COST ANIBAL COSTA
KAPENA COSTA CARMEN COSTALES-NIEVES JEFFREY COSTELLO BUFORD D COSTEPHENS JR  COLIN BRANDT COSTEPHENS CODY COSTLEY ERICCOTE ERINMCOTE JOHN COTE EDDIE A COTHRAN
PEDRO COTOC SANCHEZ CHRIS N COTSONES DOUGLAS COTTAM AARON WAYNE COTTEN CLINTON DALE COTTEN JAMES D COTTEN PHILLIP A COTTEN PHILLIP A COTTEN JR RONALD L COTTEN
THOMAS E COTTENJR  WILLIAM C COTTLE CATHERINE COTTON JEREMY RCOTTON CHARLESL COUCHJR CHRISTOPHERR COUCH DOROTHY COUCH MASON KCOUCH ROBERT COUCH THOMAS COUCH
CODY COUGHLAN STEVE COUGHLAN DENNIS COUGHLIN JAMES COUGHLIN NEAL COULARDOT TOM COULTER PAUL N COUNTS ROBERT COUNTS DANIEL C COURADE JASON COURCHENE
N RICHARD COURTEMANCHE = JONATHAN J COURTNEY SR JOSHUA COURTNEY KAREN COURTNEY RANDY A COURTNEY  RYAN C COURTNEY TROY E COURTNEY  JASON C COURTRIGHT  HARRY COUSAR
JOSHUA R COUSINS ROBERT E COUSINS WILLIAM C COUSINS SAM COUSSENS RHANDY COUTU ROGER COUTU ROBERT COUTURE DARIO COVARRUBIAS JOSEPH COVELL DANIEL COVERDALE
CHRISTOPHER J COVERT CAROL L COVINGTON JIMMY R COVINGTON COREY S COWAN LARRY COWAN WALTER A COWAN ELEANOR A COWAN-HUNTER CHRISTOPHER D COWARD JOEY G COWARD
RAYE ANN COWARD ROGER D COWARD RYAN E COWARD THOMAS W COWARD ZACHARY COWARD DAVID N COWART STEVE COWART MARK A COWGER JOSHUA L COWLISHAW ALBERT COX BENJAMIN CURTIS COX
BILLY COX BLAINECOXJR BRIANECOX CEDRIC COX CHARLESCOX CHRISTOPHERS COX DANIELCOX DANNYLCOX DAVIDCOX DAVID HALSELL COX DAVIDW COX DAWNCOX DEWAYNE K COX
DONALD S COX DOUGLAS COX DOUGLAS COX DYLON DELANECOX GERRYDCOX GUYDCOX GUY FRANKLINCOXJR JASONACOX JERRYCOX JOHNNY CARLTON COXII JOSEPHL COX JOSEPH M COX
JUSTINLCOX KEVINLCOX LANDONVCOX MARYRCOX MATTHEW A COXIV NATHANRCOX PATRICKACOX REBECCACOX RICHARD WILLIAM COX ROBERTJCOX RODNEY MICHEL COX SAMUEL R COX
STACY COX STEVEN RANDALL COX VIRGIL COX WILLIAM COXJR WILLIAM T COX TRACY COY DARYL D COYLE DEBORAH COYLE DAVID R COZART CHARLESV COZZENS JOSEPH CRABTREE RICHARD CRABTREE
THOMAS GLENN CRAFT  WILLIAM M CRAFT MORGAN D CRAFTON BRIAN M CRAGER JEREMY D CRAGER MARK A CRAGER WARREN E CRAGO SHAYNE CRAGUN CHRISTOPHER JOE CRAIG DANIEL L CRAIG
DONALD W CRAIG MARIA CRAIG MICKEY WAYNE CRAIG SEAN CRAIG TIMOTHY V CRAIG WESLEY L CRAIG JBARTON CRAIN MICHAEL F CRAINE NICOLE M CRAMBLETT ROLLIE CRAMER CHRISTOPHER CRAMPTON
MARK CRANDALL BLAIN M CRANDELL RIC A CRANDELL CHRISTOPHE ACRANE MARK CRANE MATTHEW CRANE NICOLED CRANE KCJCRANER WESLEY CRANMER MARK CRANSTOUN RYAN CRAPS
CEDRIC CRATIC RODERICK CRATIC KOLTON CRAVALHO TERRY D CRAVALHO AUBREY DWAYNE CRAVEN ROY B CRAVEY ANDY CRAWFORD CHARLES CRAWFORD CHRISTOPHER CRAWFORD DAVID CRAWFORD
GARY CRAWFORD JAMES CRAWFORD JAMES L CRAWFORD JIMMY R CRAWFORD LUANN CRAWFORD MARTIN LOGAN CRAWFORD MIKLE R CRAWFORD MITCHELL V CRAWFORD PAUL D CRAWFORD
RICKIE D CRAWFORD VALERIE R CRAWFORD ZACHARY CRAWFORD CURTIS RCRAWLEY NANCY CRAWLEY DAVID CRAYCRAFT ERIN CRAYCRAFT MELISSA CRAYTON LEDEREK D CREAG TERRY J CREAGER
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DOYLE G HOPPER JR DUSTIN ROBERT HOPPER JOHN HOPPER LESLIE A HOPPER STEVEN HOPPER WALTER L HOPPER JR RUSSELL D HOPPERTON ROBERT T HORAN JR MICHAEL J HORBEY LOGAN R HORELKA
SEAMUS M HORGAN BRIAN K HORN DARRIN HORN DENNIS CARLILE HORN DUSTIN HORN JACKIL HORN JAMES HORN JAMES HORN JEFFREY M HORN PATRICK M HORN RYAN HORN SEAN MICHAEL HORN
TIMOTHY ERIC HORN TRENTON HORN VINCENT HORNBOSTEL AUSTIN HORNE BILLY D HORNE BRANDON ALLEN HORNE GARRETT ANDREW HORNE MICHAEL R HORNE JAMIE HORNER KENNETH R HORNER JR
LAWRENCE LEE HORNER MICHAEL HORNER JAMES HORNSBY JERRY D HORNSBY WILLIAM C HORNSBY JEFFREY HOROWITZ WILLIAM SHANE HORRELL ADAM Z HORREX AMY HORTON ERVIN HORTON JR
STEVE HORTON  TAUREAN HORTON  TERESA S HORTON  TRAVIS C HORTON  WILLIAM M HORTON  JOHN HORVATH  JOSEPH HORVATHJR  MARTIN HOSANG RONALD DWAYNE HOSCH  DIRK HOSEIN
IDREES F HOSEIN RANDY HOSEIN RONNIE HOSEIN KEVIN L HOSEY HAROLD HOSKINS LONNIE L HOSKINS R S HOSKINS LASHUNDA RENA HOSLEY KIAN HOSSEINI WADE HOSTUTLER TIMOTHY J HOSTY
SHAWN HOTALING CHAD HOTARD KYLE W HOTCHKIN JOHN VICTOR HOUART JR JESSICA J HOUGHTALING TONY J HOUGHTON MARTIN HOULE JACQUI HOUNSELL MATTHEW HOURIHAN COREY DARNELL HOUSE
ERNEST B HOUSE LAUREN MELANE HOUSE MARCUS AHOUSE RICKY D HOUSE TERRILHOUSE CLAUDEW HOUSER KEVIN DOYLE HOUSER TOD N HOUSLEY BRIAN B HOUSTON DANIEL C HOUSTON
JEREMY HOUSTON JODI HOUSTON JONATHAN HOUSTON NATHANIEL HOUSTON PATRICK W HOUSTON WILLIAM D HOUSTON DIONNA HOUSTON-SMITH JEFFREY S HOUWEN JONATHAN A HOVE
EUGENE E HOVIS ADAM T HOWARD CHRISTOPHER D HOWARD CHRISTOPHER H HOWARD CHRISTOPHER W HOWARD JR CLIFFORD K HOWARD DANNY HOWARD DEWON HOWARD DWIGHT F HOWARD JR
FREDRICK KAREEN HOWARD  JAMES HOWARD SR JAMES BIFF HOWARD JOSEPH JHOWARD KENNETH EHOWARD MARCUSLHOWARD MARTIN HOWARD MATTHEW L HOWARD  MICHALE HOWARD
NATHAN TEDDER HOWARD NEAL HOWARD NORMAN HOWARD JR PAUL HOWARD SHERRIHOWARD STANLEY D HOWARD STEPHEN D HOWARD TERRY L HOWARD THOMAS E HOWARD TIMOTHY L HOWARD
TITUS EHOWARD TYRONE E HOWARD  VICKIJEAN HOWARD JJHOWARTH JAY HOWAT JOSHUA HOWCROFT DOUGLAS EHOWE MICHAEL HOWE MOLLY JHOWE SAMUELHOWE TERRY L HOWE
BRITON L HOWELL CARLTON WESLEY HOWELL CODY SCOTT HOWELL DIRKD HOWELL DUSTIN WHOWELL DYLAN HOWELL JACKRHOWELL JAMES W HOWELL JAMIE C HOWELL KENNETH L HOWELL
ROBERT ERIK HOWELL ROY L HOWELL TONICE LATABLIS HOWELL TRAVIS J HOWELL CHARLES WAYNE HOWLE DANNY RHOWLE LONNIE O HOWLE TAMMY KHOWLE WILLIAM RHOWLE MARK P HOWLEY
FRANKIE HOWZE DAVID HOYE AUSTIN HOYLAND ROBERTL HOYLE RONALD HOYLE RICHARD HOYNES DANIEL HOYT MARKHOYT NICHOLAS J HROMALIK NESTOR HRYCUN CHEAU-CHUN HUANG
JOSHUA HUANG ROBERT F HUBA ALLEN HUBBARD JOHN M HUBBARD RICKEY E HUBBARD AUDREY HUBBELL JOSHUA M HUBBELL RICHARD A HUBER ENOS HUBERT THOMAS J HUBERT ROBERT A HUBLER
SAMUEL E HUCKS LEE A HUCKSTEP J SCOTT HUDDLESTON JESS N HUDDLESTON STEPHEN ELMER HUDNALL BRYAN HUDSON CHRISTIAN S HUDSON JAMES HUDSON JAMES E HUDSON JEFFERY L HUDSON
JOHN P HUDSON JOSHUA KYLE HUDSON MICHAEL HUDSON NATHAN M HUDSON OREN T HUDSON PAUL SHAWN HUDSON ROBERT HUDSON VAUGHN HUDSON SR WINSTON B HUDSON KELLY M HUDZINA
KURT W HUELSMAN MATEO HUERTA DAVID R HUESMAN WILLIAM K HUESTESS AARON J HUFF BRIAN RHUFF CONNOR HUFF FRANK HUFF HEATHER M HUFF JAMES HUFF JIMMY S HUFF KENNETH HUFF
MATTHEW J HUFF  PHILLIP KEITH HUFF JR SCOTT H HUFF SHERRY S HUFF STEVEN C HUFF STEVEN G HUFF TAYLOR RHUFF TRACY D HUFF TRENT S HUFF ALLEN HUFFHINES BENJAMIN L HUFFMAN
CHAD A HUFFMAN DERECK T HUFFMAN GARY D HUFFMAN JOHN W HUFFMAN MICHAEL A HUFFMAN RYAN B HUFFMAN RYAN L HUFFMAN CASEY HUFFSTETLER JASON HUFFSTUTLER ANDREW HUGENBERG
ERIC HUGGARD DAVID C HUGGINS ELLEN T HUGGINS SHAWN HUGGINS SR SPENCER E HUGGINS TROY HUGGINS TRAVIS J HUGHART AMANDA HUGHES ANGELA M HUGHES CHRISTINA HUGHES
CRYSTAL S HUGHES DONALD G HUGHES ERIK HUGHES GREGORY J HUGHES HUNTER HUGHES JAMES HUGHES JANAN HUGHES JOHN HUGHES JOHN RHUGHES JOSHUA M HUGHES JUSTIN HUGHES
KENNETH W HUGHES KYLE J HUGHES NATHAN W HUGHES NELSON T HUGHES NOAH T HUGHES PHILLIP HUGHES SANDRA HUGHES STACY HUGHES STEVE HUGHES STEVEN R HUGHES
THEODORE BEAMOUNT HUGHES JR  WILLIAM HUGHES KENNETH A HUGHEY BRADLEY THUGO SHARONHUGO ANDY HUI TYLERJHUISMAN CHRISTOPHER S HULBERT CRAIGL HULGAN ROBERT J HULIK
JAMES R HULL KYLEIGH HULL REBECCA HULL STONE M HULLINGER DAVID HULSEBUS MARK HULSER TRISTAN KYLE HULSEY EDWIN HUMARANG KEITH A HUMPHRES BILLY W HUMPHREY DAVID HUMPHREY
ERIK R HUMPHREY FREDERICK DEXTER HUMPHREY NICKOLAS L HUMPHREY ROBERT L HUMPHREY JR TRAVIS E HUMPHREY TREYE HUMPHREY JAMES HUMPHREYS BRANDON HUMPHRIES
MATTHEW HUMPHRIES ROBERT HUNINGTON MARC HUNN  MICHAEL HUNNELL GERALD HUNSAKER RANDALL L HUNSAKER TYLER HUNSBURGER CHRISTOPHER M HUNSINGER DAVID W HUNSINGER
JASON W HUNSINGER JOSHUA D HUNSINGER CHARLES D HUNSUCKER AUSTIN HUNT BOBBY HUNT BRIAN A HUNT DUSTIN HUNT HAROLD HUNT JARED HUNT JONATHAN HUNT JOSHUA CAMERON HUNT
KENNETH HUNT KENNETH R HUNT KYLE HUNT MARK HUNT NATHAN HUNT SEAN M HUNT TITO HUNT WENDELL HUNTE CHARLES HUNTER CHARLES DEWAYNE HUNTER COLIN HUNTER DARRELL K HUNTER
DUSTIN DUDLEY HUNTER ELLIOTT HUNTER  ERIC HUNTER  JAMARRHUNTER  JOHNL HUNTER JOSEPHNHUNTER JOSHUA HUNTER JOSHUA HUNTER  JULIUS ANDREW HUNTER MARK HUNTER
MICHAEL HUNTER ROBERT HUNTER Il ROBERT O HUNTER SAUNDRA E HUNTER SCOTT HUNTER SEAN M HUNTER TERRENCE SHERARD HUNTER THOMAS N HUNTER KYLE ALAN HUNTLEY LUCAS A HUNTLEY
SUSAN HUNTOON  JOSHUA A HUNTSMAN  RANDALL HUNTSMAN RICKA HUOT JORDANHURD KYLERHURD MICHAELHURD RHENWHURD STEPHENDHURD TYSONJHURD CODY L HURLBERT
GARET L HURLBERT TODD W HURLBERT TREVOR J HURLBERT BRIAN K HURLEY JOSHUA D HURLEY THOMAS HURLEY ERNIE F HURNI JEFFREY L HURNI GEORGE HURST JOHN C HURST JOHNNIE E HURST
STEVEN HURT  EFRAIN A HURTADO GASPAR HURTADO  SAIN HURTADO ANDREW S HURTIG  MIRSAD HUSELJIC  BRIAN HUSS  ANGELENA HUSSAIN  SYED HUSSAINYMOINUDEEN  BABETTE HUSTED
HAROLD J HUSTED RICKHUSTED ANTHONY J HUSTON JASON J HUTCHESON MICHAEL D HUTCHESON JANTZEN HUTCHINGS MATTHEW T HUTCHINS ALVIN DELEONARD HUTCHINSON JOHN HUTCHINSON il
RONALD HUTCHINSON ERIC L HUTCHISON JONIHUTCHISON JOSEPH HUTCHISON MICHAEL L HUTCHISON TERRY CHUTH ALLEN HUTHER MICHAEL J HUTNAK MARGARET R HUTNICK JACOB HUTSON
JEREMIAH J HUTSON JOHN HUTSON LAURIE HUTTON WILLIAM M HUTTON JONATHAN L HUX RICKY L HUX NAM D HUYNH UT VAN HUYNH MICHAEL JAMES HUZL ANTHONY C HYATT JOHN PAUL HYATT
ANDREW HYDE JONATHAN HYDE JUSTIN EDWARD HYDE KENNETH W HYDE LARRY JHYDE LAURAHYDEN KEITHHYLAND LYSAHYLAND JAMESW HYMAN RANDAL S HYMAN ROWLAND G HYMAN
JAMES C HYMAS CATHERINE M HYTEN ALFREDO IATONNA [ISAAC JACOB IBANEZ IGNACIO IBANEZ BATRES FRANCISCO J IBARRA RENE IBARRA SERGIO IBARRA BOLIVAR CATALINA IBARRA CABRIALES
MANUEL IBARRA-ALVAREZ  ALEJANDRO IBARRA-FERRER  KELLY LOUISE IBLE  BASILA BARVIN IBRAHIM  RICHARD A IDLETTJR  MARIAIDROVO DOUGLAS IFFERT CHAD M IFLAND  CLINTON L IFLAND
HASAAN IFTIKHAR REY IGNACIO ROY M IGNACIO AGNIESZKA IGNACIUK JACKAILER WENDY ILNICKI JOSUE IMBERT FARRELL IMLER MARKIMLER ELIJAH INABINET TRAVIS INAY CASEY INAY-KEKAHUNA
LOUIS RINCROCCI  PATRICK INDERWISH VINCENT INDULFO RENITASINGAL TERRY INGERSON Il JAMES VERNON INGLE STEVERINGLE GEORGE S INGLIS KIP S INGMANSON DARRELL K INGRAM
GREGORY INGRAM JACOB L INGRAM KIMBERLY K INGRAM KYLE R INGRAM MARION INGRAM STEVEN S INGRAM KEITH INKPEN DAVID Y INMAN MICHAEL INMAN SHELBY ELIZABETH INSLEY
GORDON INVERNO  MARGARITA IOSIPHAKIS ANDREW J IRELAND JAMES M IRELAND  JOSEPH IRELAND  KEVIN IRELAND KEVIN IRISH NICOLEP IRISH CHRISTOPHERRIROZ CRISTOBAL IRRIBARRA
MOHAMMAD IRSHAD PAULRAJ IRUDAYARAJ BARRY KIRVIN FOSTERL IRVING DELONTAISAAC GREGORY ISAAC ANN MARIE ISAACSON NOWLIN ISAIA SHANE ISAM JOEY YOUNG ISBELL LUCAS DANIEL ISBELL
MATT EISBELL MARK S ISENBERG FRANKISH JAMESCISH COLEISHMIEL JEANISMAEL SHAVKAT IKROMOVICH ISMAILOV EDWARD ISOM KAWTHARISSA DEREKISSLER DONOVAN ITUTAUA
BRADLEY KIVERSON  JUSTAN KIVERSON  SYLVIAGIVERSON HOWARDRIVES KURTAIVES RYANIVES COREYDIVEY QUINTONIVEY ROBERTIVEY REBECCALIVEY-HAAS DONNA MARIE IVY
JAMES HUBERT IVY MARY JANE IVY SCOTTY W IVY MOHAMAN IYA WARAH JABARTEH SHAGUFTA JABEEN PATRICK L JABLONSKI RONALD JABLONSKI RYAN D JABLONSKI CURTIS JABUSCH
ANDRZEJ JACEWICZ GLEN R JACKMAN LAURA JACKMAN ROY LEON JACKMAN ADRIAN DEMARCUS JACKSON ALISHA JACKSON ALLEN JACKSON ANDREW C JACKSON ANTHONY JACKSON
ANTHONY TYRONE JACKSON  BILLY JACKSON BOBBY RJACKSON BRANDON JACKSON BRANDON JACKSON BRANDON THOMAS JACKSON BRANDY JACKSON BRANNON J JACKSON BRENT JACKSON
BRETT MICHAEL JACKSON  BRIAN G JACKSON CHAD D JACKSON CHANCE JACKSON CHRISTOPHER JACKSON DAMIEN A JACKSON  DANIEL L JACKSON  DAVID ANDREW JACKSON  DERRIK JACKSON
DEVIN DURAN JACKSON DONALD JACKSON GARY W JACKSON HOWARD JACKSON JAQULYNN JACKSON JEFFERY A JACKSON JEFFREY J JACKSON JEFFREY L JACKSON JEREMY JACKSON
JESSIE JERMAINE JACKSON  JOE NATHAN JACKSON JOHN JACKSON JORDAN JACKSON KATHY THOMPSON JACKSON KERON JACKSON KEVIN JACKSON JR LEON THOMAS JACKSON LINDA L JACKSON
LISA MILLER JACKSON LORENZA JACKSON MICHAEL JACKSON MICHAEL JOE JACKSON MICHEAL A JACKSON NICHOLAS JACKSON OTIS JACKSON JR PAUL JACKSON REGINALD D JACKSON
RICHARD E JACKSON ROBERT JACKSONJR RODNEY L JACKSON RONALD JACKSON SCHLONDIA S JACKSON SHEREE JACKSON STEPHEN GEORGE JACKSON STEVEN JACKSON JR STEVEN B JACKSON
STEVEN DEVON JACKSON  TIMOTHY WAYNE JACKSON  VINCENT BERNARD JACKSON  WAYNE A JACKSON  WILLIAM JACKSON  WILLIAM A JACKSON FREDERIC JACOB KIRK JACOBJR MAURILLE JACOB
SURESH JACOB ROBERT JACOBIK JOSEPH A JACOBIN JR JOSE JACOBO BRIAN JACOBS CHAD JACOBS JAMESRJACOBS JAMES R JACOBS JERRY JACOBS JESSICA JACOBS JOHNNY E JACOBS
KENTON M JACOBS LADUANV JACOBS NICHOLAS JACOBS ROBERTJACOBS ROBERTNJACOBS THOMAS JACOBS WILLIAM P JACOBS ROGER JACOBSEN SEAN JACOBSEN GERALD D JACOBSON
JOSHUA A JACOBSON DAVID A JACOBUS JOSHUA D JACOT JOSEPH JACQUART KENNETH JACQUAY CALEB G JACQUES JUAN JACQUEZ WILLIAM BRODY JACQUEZ FILIBERTO JACUINDE SHUBHAM JADHAV
DAVID JAEGER SHORON JAEGER ZACHARY K JAEGER RICHARD W JAEHNIGEN MICHAEL J JAEKE ABHINASH JAGAI RICARDO JAGDEO WILLIAM JAHN AMBER L JAHNKE RAYMOND JAIME VICTOR H JAIMEZ
ERIC M JAINDL ALAN D JAMES ALLAN KJAMES ANDREW P JAMES ANDREW RYAN JAMES BILL JAMES BRYAN RJAMES DENNIS JAMES ERIC JAMES ETHAN JAMES EVAN S JAMES GEORGE L JAMES JR
GREGORY CEASAR JAMES KATHERINE G JAMES KEITH JAMES KEVIN JAMES LUCAS CLAY JAMES MAGEN LESHAWN JAMES PAMELA JAMES RICHARD KENNETH JAMES SAMANTHA L JAMES STANBORN JAMES
DAVID A JAMESON BLAKE ANDREW JAMISON JARRED D JAMISON TERRANCE JAMISON TYRELL JAMISON DAVID JANAS JOSE JANDRES JAGPAL JANDU SARJITJANDU ERIC JANNEY KYLE L JANNEY
CHRISTOPHER M JANSEN RAYMOND JANSEN BARBARA JANSON JEFFREY L JANSON ROBERT JANSSEN RENAE JANULEWICZ JARED J JAQUES ALEJANDRO JARAMILLO DOMINGUEZ
FERNANDO JARAMILLO DOMINGUEZ ISRAEL JARAMILLO DOMINGUEZ MELISSA A JARECKI BRYAN JARECKY DALLAS N JARRED MICHAEL EUGENE JARRETT RICHARD E JARRETT  MICHAEL J JARVI
DARRYL JARVIES KENNETH JARVIS Il DAVID JASPER STEVEN JASPER AMBER | JASPERS JOSEPH J JASTREBOSKI PRABJOT JATANA RAYSEAN DARRELL JAUNES KENNETH JAVIS ALOYSIUS A JAWORSKI
THARINDU RUSHAN JAYALATH THILINA MADUSAN JAYARATHNA NICK JAYNES WILLIAM G JAYROE JR RANDY JEAN MC GARY JEAN-BAPTISTE EVELYNE JEANBART NORMAN A JEDLICKA TED JEDRZEJEWICZ
SHIRANI JEEVANAYAGAM ALVIN R JEFFCOAT ASA O JEFFCOAT llI CARA JEAN JEFFCOAT ELVIN LEE JEFFCOAT JUSTIN JEFFCOAT KAYLA JEFFCOAT MITCHELL R JEFFCOAT BURTON JEFFERIES
TERRILYNN JEFFERIES GALE JEFFERSON KATHY D JEFFERSON MICHAEL JEFFERSON MICHAEL D JEFFORDS SIDNEY F JEFFORDS DAVID JEFFREY JOHNNY J JEFFREY KYLE JEFFREY ROBERT A JEFFRIES
SATHISHKUMAR JEGANATHAN ASHLEY D JELLISON DOUGLAS J JELLISON LAUREN E JELLISON ALVIN JENKINS JR AMY D JENKINS BILLY L JENKINS BRENT C JENKINS BRETT JENKINS BRIAN E JENKINS
BRYAN D JENKINS  CODY JENKINS  CURTIS M JENKINS  GASTON JENKINS  GLENDORA JENKINS  GLENN EVAN JENKINS  JACK JENKINS  JAMES JENKINS  JASON H JENKINS  JEROME FRED JENKINS
JOAN M JENKINS KEVIN H JENKINS KIMBERLY A JENKINS LILLIE MAE JENKINS MICHAEL E JENKINS NORMAN D JENKINS JR RANDY P JENKINS RICHARD JENKINS RONALD S JENKINS SKYLER W JENKINS
WILL THOMAS JENKINS  STEPHEN JENNEMAN  JENNIFER JENNETTE ALLEN ANTHONY KENNETH M JENNINGS ROBERT EVAN JENNINGS ROBIN M JENNINGS WAYNE E JENNINGS
ADAM W JENSEN  AMBERLEE JENSEN  CHRISTOPHER JENSEN COREY T JENSEN DONALD M JENSEN DOUGLAS JENSEN DREW S JENSEN  ERIC DONALD JACOB D JAKE

JAMES VJENSEN JOSHUA D JENSEN KENNETH L JENSEN MATTHEW S JENSEN PAULHJENSEN RYANRJENSEN CHASE TJENSON CHRISTIAN JEPPSEN CHRISTIAN E JEPPSEN  RANDY JEPPSEN
RODGER JEPPSEN  MATTHEW JERABEK BRENDON P JERNIGAN  BRIAN JERNIGAN  BRIAN C JERNIGAN CHARLES KEVIN JERNIGAN  KENNETH L JERNIGAN  LAUTORRIA JERNIGAN  MICHAEL JERNIGAN
NOEL P JEROME JOSE JERONIMO BERNARDEZ MARK JESSOP RANDY E JESSOP AARON HUNTER JETT BAILEY MORGAN JETT JOEL I JEWETT TODD JEX PRIYADHARSHINI JEYAPRAKASH MICHAEL JEZIORSKI
YAN JIANG JAMES T JILCOTT JULIAN AJILCOTT Il WILLIS EJILES ELVERAJIM BRIANJIMENEZ GUSTAVO JIMENEZ JESUSJIMENEZ JOSE D JIMENEZ JUANJIMENEZ JULIEJIMENEZ MARIO JIMENEZ
SERGIO JIMENEZ VICTOR FRANCISCO JIMENEZ BAUTISTA TYLER H JIRINEC QUINCY JOBE IAN JOBSON JOHNNY CHIU JOE TYRONE JOE DEBRA ANN JOEL ALEX W JOHANNINGSMEIER
MARK W JOHANNINGSMEIER RICHARD JOHANNS ROBERT JOHANNS DAVID JOHANNSON BRADLEY JOHANSEN JOSHUA JOHANSING DAVID RJOHANSON INBARAJJOHN KEVINL JOHN TYRONE JOHN
LISA M JOHN-ADAMS  LOTHARIO JOHNNY GREGVJOHNS TYLERRJOHNS ADAMC JOHNSON ALONZO JOHNSON ANDRA JOHNSON ANDRACO JOHNSON ANDREW JOHNSON ANDREW JOHNSON
ANDREW Q JOHNSON ANGELA JOHNSON ANSTONE ROMERE JOHNSON B CLAY JOHNSON BARBARA JOHNSON BARTH E JOHNSON BEAU W JOHNSON BERNARD JOHNSON JR BILLY ANTHONY JOHNSON
BRAD L JOHNSON BRADY L JOHNSON BRIAN K JOHNSON BRIAN MICHAEL JOHNSON BRUCE E JOHNSON BRYAN S JOHNSON CALISSE L JOHNSON CARL W JOHNSON CEDRIC JOHNSON CEDRIC D JOHNSON
CHAD R JOHNSON CHER JOHNSON CHRIS J JOHNSON CHRISTIAN JOHNSON CHRISTOPHER JOHNSON CHRISTOPHER JOHNSON CHRISTOPHER P JOHNSON CLARENCE E JOHNSON CLIFF D JOHNSON
CODY JOHNSON  CORALEE JOHNSON  CRAIG ANTHONY JOHNSON  CRAIG ARNEZ JOHNSON  CURTIS JOHNSON Il DAN JOHNSON  DANIEL JOHNSON  DANIEL ANTHONY JOHNSON  DANIEL J JOHNSON
DANIEL W JOHNSON  DANTE JOHNSON  DARRYL S JOHNSON  DARYL J JOHNSON DAVID JOHNSON DAVID AJOHNSON DAWN JOHNSON DIANE JOHNSON DINOL JOHNSON DONALD JOHNSON JR
DONALD W JOHNSON DOUGLAS D JOHNSON DOYLE B JOHNSON DUSTIN KJOHNSON DUSTIN TYLER JOHNSON DYLAN S JOHNSON EBONY JOHNSON ERIC JOHNSON ERIK JOHNSON ERIK BAINE JOHNSON
ETHAN D JOHNSON GARY D JOHNSON GEORGE B JOHNSON JR GORDON JOHNSON GREGORY S JOHNSON ISSAC JOHNSON JACOB S JOHNSON JADE JOHNSON JAMES JOHNSON JAMES FRANKLIN JOHNSON JR
JAMES M JOHNSON  JAMES V JOHNSON JEFF JOHNSON JEFFERY ALAN JOHNSON JEFFERY SCOTT JOHNSON JEFFREY D JOHNSON JEFFREY W JOHNSON JENNIFER JOHNSON JENNIFER A JOHNSON
JENNIFER GENTRY JOHNSON JENNIFER LYNN JOHNSON JEREMY JOHNSON JIM JOHNSON JIMMY D JOHNSON JOEY JOHNSON JOHN JOHNSONJR JOHN F JOHNSON JOHN H JOHNSON JOHN L JOHNSON
JOHNNY BROOKS JOHNSON JR  JORDAN TYLER JOHNSON  KADE A JOHNSON  KANDYCE JOHNSON  KARL M JOHNSON  KATE K JOHNSON KENNETH JOHNSON  KEVIN JOHNSON  KIEFER R JOHNSON
KRISTAN DAWN JOHNSON KURT JOHNSON KURTIS A JOHNSON LEERJOHNSON LINDA S JOHNSON LONW JOHNSON LONNIE JOHNSON Il LUCAS E JOHNSON MARCUS W JOHNSON MARION JOHNSON
MARK JOHNSON MARK JOHNSON MATTHEW JOHNSON MATTHEW J JOHNSON MECO L JOHNSON MICHAEL JOHNSON MICHAEL N JOHNSON MICHAEL R JOHNSON NATHAN D JOHNSON NICK D JOHNSON
ORMANDE JOHNSON PATRICIA JOHNSON PATRICK LYNN JOHNSON PAUL JOHNSON PAUL WILLIAM JOHNSON Il PHILLIP J JOHNSON PRABIN CHRISTOPER JOHNSON RICHARD JOHNSON RICHARD C JOHNSON
ROBERT JOHNSON ROBERT ALAN JOHNSON ROBERT K JOHNSON ROBERT LEE JOHNSON Il ROBERT R JOHNSON ROCKY J JOHNSON RONALD R JOHNSON RONNIE L JOHNSON RORY JAMES JOHNSON
RUSSELL JOHNSON RYAN J JOHNSON SCOTT JOHNSON SPENCER R JOHNSON STEPHEN JOHNSON STEVEN JOHNSON STEVEN P JOHNSON STEVEN VANDER JOHNSON TANNER JOHNSON TERENCE R JOHNSON
TERRANCE JOHNSON TERRELL R JOHNSON TERRENCE JOHNSON TOD E JOHNSON TODD A JOHNSON TOMMY JOHNSON JR TRACY O JOHNSON TRAVIS E JOHNSON TWAKENDREZ JOHNSON
TYLER D JOHNSON TYSEN JOHNSON VALERIE JOHNSON VALIA P JOHNSON VICTOR C JOHNSON WILLIAM B JOHNSON JR WILLIAM G JOHNSON WILLIAM H JOHNSON 11 WILLIAM L JOHNSON
WILLIAM LANE JOHNSON WILLIAM T JOHNSON ZACHARY B JOHNSON ZACHARY DEMOND JOHNSON ZACHARY RYAN JOHNSON BRETT A JOHNSTON COREY LANE JOHNSTON DAVID A JOHNSTON
DAVID WAI-MING JOHNSTON JAMES JOHNSTON JASON S JOHNSTON JEREMY JOHNSTON JOHN JOHNSTON ROBERT STEPHEN JOHNSTON RODNEY JOHNSTON STEPHEN JOHNSTON STEVEN A JOHNSTON
TERRY D JOHNSTON TIMOTHY P JOKOTY TRISTAN P JOKOTY JIMMY JOLLY MICHAEL RJOLLY MARKJOME HASSAMJOMHA BRADLEY WJONAS TROY JONAS AARON JONES ADONIS REESE JONES
ALLAN EUGENE JONES ALLEN D JONES ALONZO JONES ALTON DEWAYNE JONES AMBERLY JONES ANDREW JONES ANGELA D JONES ANTHONY G JONES ANTHONY LEE JONES ARTEMUS R JONES
BENJAMIN M JONES BOBBY JONES BRADFORD KEVIN JONES BRADLEY JOHN JONES BRANDON JONES BRANDON TODD JONES  BRIAN S JONES BRIGHAM JONES BRUCE JONES BRUCE JONES
CASEY JONES CATHY J JONES CHAD JONES CHARLES B JONES CHARLES D JONES CHESTER JONES CHRIS W JONES CHRISTOPHER D JONES CHRISTOPHER J JONES CINDY C JONES
CLARENCE EDWARD JONES JR COLBY D JONES CULLEN JONES DARRELL W JONES DAVID JONES DAVID D JONES DAVID S JONES DAVIDW JONES DEANA JONES DEJUAN JONES DEMETRIA JONES
DENNIS L JONES DEXTERLEE JONES DOUGLAS JONES DUDLEY JONES ERNIEJONES EVERETTJONES FRANKLIN JONES FRANKLIND JONES GARRETTAJONES GARRY JONES GINA JONES
J DALE JONES JACOB JONES JAMES JONES JAMES C JONES JAMICHEAL JONES JASE M JONES JASON ALLEN JONES JASON D JONES JEFFREY MAURICE JONES JEROME P JONES JESSE L JONES
JESSICA DANIELLE JONES JIMMY DEE JONES JOEL KEITH JONES JOHNNY JONES JON JONES JORDAN JONES JOSEPH M JONES JOSHUA JONES JOSHUA JONES JOSHUA A JONES JOSHUA HARPER JONES
JULIUS M JONES JUSTIN DANIEL JONES KENNETH JONES KENNETH JONES KENNETH CHRIS JONES KENNETHE JONES KENNETH M JONES KENNETH O JONESII KEVIN JONES KEVIN SCOTT JONES JR
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